KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY
CASE NO. 2016-00370

Response to Attorney General’s Initial Data Requests for Information
Dated January 11, 2017

Question No. 156
Responding Witness: Valerie L. Scott

Q-156. Provide copies of all internal correspondence which deals in any way with the
Company’s retirement unit costs, depreciation rates, and/or the 2015 Depreciation

Study.

A-156. See attached. The Company has not produced documents the content of which
are protected from disclosure by the attorney-client privilege and the work
product doctrine.
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Scott
Wiseman, Sara
From: John Spanos <jspanos@gfnet.com>
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 11:14 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Cc Riggs, Eric
Subject: RE: Depreciation study

Thanks for the heads up

From: Wiseman, Sara [mailto:Sara.Wiseman@lge-ku.com]
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2015 6:55 PM

To: John Spanos (jspanos@gfnet.com)

Cc: Riggs, Eric

Subject: Depreciation study

John,

Chris asked me today if | had started to work on the contract for the depreciation study. | guess that is a hint to get
going. I'm going to notify our Procurement folks that we need to begin preparing a contract specifically for the
depreciation study (as has been our practice in the past). | just wanted to give you a heads up.

Thanks,

Sara wiseman

Manager, Property Accounting
502.627.3189

- The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private
nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message
and the information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any
storage medium.



Attachment to Response to AG-1 Question 156

Page 2 of 4513
. ‘ Scott
Wiseman, Sara
.
From: Whitaker, Sherrie
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 1:44 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: Contract for Depreciation study
Attachments: Gannett Fleming Contract No 53159-final.docx; 53159.tif; Sole Source

Authorization.docx

Sara,

You could start with marking up the final contract from Iast)time, then | will create the new document and Gannett
Fleming can tweak it during their review. No sense in “reinventing the wheel” if we know the scope will be pretty similar
(see attached Word version). Also, since you know that the work will exceed $50k, you will need to draft a Sole Source
Authorization {SSA) and have it approved. [ have attached a copy of the SSA for the previous contract and the blank SSA
form. Please let me know if you need anything else to get things started.

Thanks,

(Horser Dhinatin

Sourcing Leader, Supply Chain
LG&E and KU Energy LLC
(502) 627-4325

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Sunday, June 21, 2015 2:12 PM

To: Whitaker, Sherrie

Subject: RE: Contract for Depreciation study
Hi Sherri,

It will be over $50,000,

| think we can pretty much use the scope of work from the last contract. Practically everything will be the same. |

will have to fix up the dates for the milestones. Should | just start with the final contract from last time and mark it up
with my changes? Or do | need to start with something from Gannett Fleming like a SOW?

If the right thing is for me to work on the contract first, then would you mind sending me the final WORD version?

Thanks,

Sara

From: Whitaker, Sherrie

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 2:45 PM

To: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: RE: Contract for Depreciation study

Hi Sara,
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It looks like Carrie Mattingly did the contract for you back in 2011, but it will be my work going forward. %ﬁ%t?%d a
scope of work to begin drafting the contract. Alsc, do you have any idea how much this engagement will be? If over
$50k you will need to submit an approved SSA.

Thanks,

Hoeree fiatn

Sourcing Leader, Supply Chain
LG&E and KU Energy LLC
(502) 627-4325

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 2:33 PM
To: Whitaker, Sherrie

Cc: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: FW: Contract for Depreciation study

Sherrie,
Any progress on this?

Sara

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 7:04 PM

To: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: FW: Contract for Depreciation study

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 7:01 PM
To: Whitaker, Sherrie

Cc: Riggs, Eric

Subject: Contract for Depreciation study

Hi Sherrie,

We need to begin work on a contract for a depreciation study with Gannett Fleming. Is it possible you worked with me
on this contract the last time? | can’'t remember. It would have been signed in 2011.

Please get back with me on the next steps.
Thanks,

Sara Wisevaan

Manager, Property Accounting
502.627.3189
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LG&E and KU Services Company
CONTRACT NO. 53159

This Contract (“Contract”) is entered into this _ Day of May, 2011 (the “Effective Date”) by and
between LG&E and KU Services Company, a Kentucky corporation (“Company”) whose address is 220
West Main Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40202 and Gannett Fleming, Inc., a Delaware Corporation
(“Contractor”) whose primary address is 207 Senate Avenue, Camp Hill, Pennsylvania 17011.

WHEREAS, Contractor desires the opportunity to provide services to Company and its Affiliates
during the terms of this Contract and Company and its Affiliates desire the opportunity to engage
Contractor to provide such services; and

WHEREAS, the parties intend that this Contract sets forth the exclusive set of terms and
conditions which shall govern the performance of the “Services” (as defined below) by Contractor for
Company should Company engage Contractor to provide the Services.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, the mutual covenants contained herein, and other
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the
parties do agree as follows:

1.0 DEFINITIONS

1.01  Agreement: “Agreement” shall mean this Contract, along with any attachments or
specifications issued by Company or executed by the parties in accordance with Article 2, or
other agreed collateral document pursuant to which the Service is to be delivered.

1.02  Applicable Laws:  “Applicable Laws” shall mean any and all applicable federal, state,
or local laws, regulations, codes, ordinances, administrative rules, court orders, permits or
executive orders.

1.03  Contractor:  “Contractor” shall mean the entity designated as the “Contractor” in the
opening paragraph of this Contract.

1.04 Company: “Company” shall mean LG&E and KU Services Company as a party to
this agreement.

1.05  Affiliate: “Affiliate” shall mean any entity which, from time to time, in whole or in
part, and directly or indirectly, controls, is controlled by, or under common control with LG&E
and KU Services Company and shall include, without limitation, Louisville Gas and Electric
Company and Kentucky Utilities Company, both Kentucky corporations.

1.06  Services:  “Services” shall mean the services to be provided within the terms of this
Agreement as defined within the body of this Contract.

2.0 DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

Contractor shall provide the following: Depreciation Study of the electric, gas and common plant
of Louisville Gas and Electric and Kentucky Utilities and providing expert testimony as more
specifically defined within the articles of Section 2.0 and hereinafter referred to as the Services,
under the terms and conditions hereof.

21 The Work shall include, but not be limited to the articles listed below. Contractor shall

provide all labor, supervision, materials, equipment, tools and shall pay all expenses,
necessary or appropriate to provide the Services.

ORIGINAL
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2.2 In performance of the Services, Contractor shall:

221  Prepare a complete electric, gas, and common depreciation study for Company’s
utility subsidiaries in accordance with the specification within Exhibit No. 1,
Scope of Services, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. The
services to be performed shall include detailed analysis of all depreciable electric,
gas and common plant in service as of December 31, 2011 and the associated
historical mortality experience.

222 Louisville Gas and Electric and Kentucky Utilities remain separate legal entities
subject to the jurisdiction of the Kentucky Public Service Commission (KY PSC)
and the State Corporate Commission of Virginia (SCC VA). Therefore the study
must include a separate analysis of the depreciation rates for each utility.

223 The study shall be conducted in accordance with all Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles and regulatory requirements. This study is to be based on
plants in service as of December 31, 2011. A preliminary review document shall
be completed with supporting data, footnotes, etc. and submitted to the Manager
of Property Accounting no later than December 1, 2011. A full presentation of
the preliminary document, inclusive of any and all visual aids necessary shall be
presented before management on or about December 15, 2011, The completed
depreciation study shall be delivered for management review by March 31, 2012
with any and all necessary findings. All information obtained before, during and
after the depreciation study shall be held in strict confidence and shall be released
only by written request from the Company’s Manager of Property Accounting.

EXHIBITS

All Services shall be performed in strict accordance with the following specifications, exhibits
and drawings which are incorporated herein by reference.

Exhibit No. Title

Exhibit No. 1 Scope of Services

Exhibit No. 2 Contractor Code of Business Conduct
Exhibit No. 3 Billing Rates

CONTRACT TERM

This Contract shall become effective June 1, 2011 and continue until December 31, 2012, or until
such time as any related testimony is complete. This Contract is subject to Article 18, Term and
Termination of the fully executed ASA between both parties. Company makes no promise or
guarantee as to the amount of Services to be performed under this Agreement nor does it convey an
exclusive right to the Contractor to perform Services of the type or nature set forth within this
Apgreement. Either party may terminate this contract upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other

party.
PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

5.1 Contractor shall commence performance of the work on or about June 1, 2011 and shall
complete work no later than December 31, 2012 or until all related testimony is complete.

ORIGINAL
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The Company’s engagement is with the firm Gannett Fleming and not with a specific
member or employee of Gannett Fleming. The depreciation study for the Company will be
conducted under the supervision of John J. Spanos, Vice President of Gannett Fleming’s
Valuation and Rate Division. Quality assurance of the study will be provided by John F.
Wiedmayer, Jr., Project Manager Depreciation. To the extent the Companies are required to
present testimony in support of the approval of the depreciation study before state or federal
regulators, John F. Wiedmayer, Jr. will provide quality assurance in the preparation of the
testimony by Mr. Spanos and will be available for review of and comment on testimony or
written comments submitted by persons in opposition to the depreciation study.

Contractor shall notify Company’s representative at least one (1) full working day prior to
working on Company property for work that will occur on any Saturday, Sunday or
Company holiday. Failure to notify the Company properly will result in loss of payment for
work conducted during this period.

Contractor shall not assign nor subcontract out any material portion of the Services except
under extenuating circumstances, which requires advanced written approval by the
Company. Contractor shall notify Company of its intent to use subcontractors in
performance of the Services at least forty-eight (48) hours in advance of start of the work.
Subcontractors will be denied access to Company facilities without the required notification
and approval. Refer to article 16, Assignment of Agreement; Subcontracting, of the ASA.

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT

The terms and conditions set forth in the Administrative Services Agreement (“ASA”) signed and
executed on May _ , 2011, are hereby incorporated by reference as fully set forth herein. In the
event of a conflict between the terms and conditions of the ASA and those of this Contract, the terms
and conditions of the Contract shall prevail.

COMPENSATION

7.1

7.2

Full compensation to Contractor for full and complete performance by Contractor of the
Services, compliance with all terms and conditions of this Agreement and for Contractor's
payment of all obligations incurred in, or applicable to, performance of the Services
(hereinafter referred to as the “Contract Price™) shall be determined in accordance with the
unit prices as outlined within Exhibit No. 3, Billing Rates, plus reimbursement for direct
actual expenses at cost (with a copy of the receipt). The overall estimated Confract Price
for the two (2) depreciation studies is $50,000.00 - $55,000.00. This estimate and the
actual Contract Price shall be based upon the billing rates detailed within Exhibit No. 3,
Billing Rates, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

Company agrees to reimburse Contractor for travel expenses required in overnight travel,
including lodging and 1neals; at actual costs, as verified by actual receipts. Mileage will be
reimbursed at current IRS reimbursable rate. Lodging will be capped at a maximum daily
rate of $200 per person (unless prior written approval is provided by Company). A list of
local area hotels offering a discounted rate to Company’s Contractors can be obtained by
contacting Carrie Mattingly, Sourcing Leader at carrie.mattingly(@lge-ku.com . Air travel
will only be reimbursed for Coach Class. Contractor is encouraged to exercise the most cost
effective manner when reserving lodging and air fare.

ORIGINAL
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7.3 The Contract Price excludes charges for work subsequent to the completion of the final
reports and such work in connection with a proceeding before a regulatory body. Should
these costs occur they shall be based upon the rates identified within Exhibit No. 3, Billing
Rates, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. All subsequent work or
Services require prior written approval from the Company.

74 SPECIAL INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS

Invoices, one original per month along with any supporting documentation and containing
Contract Number 53159, shall be mailed to the attention of:

LLG&E and KU Services Company
Attn: Manager of Property Accounting
P.O. Box 32010

Louisville, KYY 40232

Or via email to: sara.wiseman@lge-ku.com

Invoice payment terms are NET 30.
CONTRACTUAL NOTICES

All notices and communications regarding this Contract shall be in writing, shall be identified by
the Contract number and shall be addressed as follows (which address either party may change
upon five (5) days prior notice to the other party):

8.1 Company address: LG&E and KU Services Company
PO Box 32020
Louisville, Kentucky 40232
Altention: Carrie Mattingly
(502) 627-2433
(502) 2174991 Fax
carrie.mattingly(@lge-ku.com

Copy To: L.G&E and KU Services Company
PO Box 32010
Louisville, Kentucky 40232
Attention: Sara Wiseman
(502) 627-3189
sara, wiseman{@lge-ku.com

8.2 Contractor's Gannett Fleming, Inc.
Address: Valuation and Rate Division
PO Box 67100

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17106
Attention: Cheryl Ruiter, Administrator
(717) 763-7211 x2283

(717) 763-4590 Fax

crutter@gefnet.com

ORIGINAL
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USE AND DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION

9.1

9.2

8.3

All information and data provided by or owned by the Company, including all
specifications, data, notes, programs or documentation, or other technical or business
information in written, graphic or other forms furnished or revealed by the Company to
Contractor or any of its affiliates, associates, employers, agents, representatives or
subcontractors is deemed to be confidential,

Contractor agrees, regarding all Company confidential information, to use such confidential
information solely in performing the Services. Contractor further agrees to keep in
confidence and prevent disclosures to any persons or organizations outside of its own
organization, or to any person within its own organization not having a need to know, all
Company confidential information.

Contractor agrees not to publish, publicize, or advertise the existence of this Contract or the
subject matter of it or in any way associate the Company with it. Contractor shall not
without the prior written consent of the Company, make any public announcement, issue
any press release, make any statement to any third party, or make or authorize the
publication of any article, either externally or internally, which identifies, relates to or
otherwise gives publicly to any agreement between the Company and the Contractor,

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Contract, including the ASA and all exhibits listed within this Contract, constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties relating to the Services and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous
oral or written agreements, negotiations, understandings and statements pertaining to the Services or
this Contract.

The parties hereto have executed this Contract on the dates written below, but it is effective as of the
date first written above.

LG&E AND KU SERVICES COMPANY

BY:

TITLE:

DATE:

GANNETT FLEMING, INC.

BY:

TITLE:

DATE:

ORIGINAL
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Exhibit No. 1
Scope of Services

The depreciation study will include seven (7) major tasks up to the date of filing with the respective state
commissions. Upon the filing of the depreciation study, Contractor will prepare testimony and respond to
any data requests from commission staffs. The following scope of services sets forth the depreciation
study work plan.

Task 1 - Data Assembly and Review

Contractor will prepare a written data requirement list for Company personnel to use in
assembling the needed data for the study. The list will specify the data to be obtained for each
plant account and the manner in which the data are to be transmitted to the Contractor. The
required data will be through December 2011 in order to update from the previous study. There
will be a need to include data from accounts not studied in the previous case.

The assembled data will be reviewed by the Contractor staff and a “post audit” computer
program for control and logic. Irregular or unusual entries will be identified and reviewed with
the Company personnel to determine their circumstances and whether they require adjustment.
Large retirements also will be identified and explanations as to the cause of such retirements will
be requested. ‘

Task 2 - Statistical Analyses of Data

The data assembled and reviewed in Task 1 will be analyzed by the Contractor for historical
indications of service life using the retirement rate method.

Trends in average service life and survivor curve shape will be identified by the Contractor
through the use of experience band analyses with the retirement rate model. Experience bands
will identify the impact of economic and technological cycles on the service life of property
groups. The selection of the bands for analysis will be based on a review of annual addition and
retirement levels, a multiple original group life table, and preliminary discussions with operating
management related to changes in materials used in construction, changes in installed technology
and major retirement programs.

Annual gross salvage and cost of removal will be expressed by the Contractor as percents of the
related retirements for all accounts, as appropriate. Moving averages will be used to smooth the
annual fluctuations.

Task 3 - Field Review and Management Conferences

The field review by the Contractor will include visits to representative power stations,
substations, gas storage and production facilities, city gate stations, measuring and regulating
stations, and service centers. The purpose of the inspections will be to obtain information related
to the operation and condition of the property.

ORIGINAL
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During these visits, the Contractor also will meet with appropriate Company personnel to obtain
additional information related to the outlook for the property. The results of the statistical
analyses conducted in Task 2, the typical range of lives and salvage used in the industry, and
Contractor’s general experience, will be reviewed with these Company personnel as a basis for
forecasting future survivor and net salvage characteristics, The discussion will focus on the past
forces of retirement which produced the historical indications and the extent to which future
forces such as economic, technological, physical and environmental will result in future lives and
net salvage values that differ from the past.

Task 4 - Preliminary Service Life and Net Salvage Estimates

Preliminary estimates of average service lives, type survivor curves and net salvage percents will
be made by Contractor on the basis of the statistical analyses, observed conditions at the time of
the field review, the discussions with the Company management related to outlook and the
typical range of lives used in the electric and gas utility industries. Calculations of annual and
accrued depreciation will be performed. The calculations may include scenarios that realign
plant assets and the accumulated depreciation based on procedures.

Task 5 - Presentation to Management

The results of the depreciation calculations and the bases for such calculations will be presented
by the Contractor to the Company management to insure that the results are in accordance with
the Company management’s capital recovery policies and outlook.

Task 6 - Final Estimates and Calculations

Final calculations of depreciation accrual rates and reserves by account will be performed by the
Contractor in order to reflect appropriate modifications as determined during the review with the
Company management.

Task 7 - Draft and Final Report

A draft report will be prepared by the Contractor for review by the Company’s management.
The report will include an introduction, a description of the methods used in the statistical
analyses and depreciation calculations, a narrative discussion of the factors considered in the
estimation of service life and net salvage including the content of the account, the statistical
support for the estimates, and the summary and detailed tabulations of depreciation by account,
After review, comment and discussion, a final report will be prepared by the Contractor and
submitted to the Company’s management.

ORIGINAL



Attachment to Response to AG-1 Question 156
Page 11 of 4513
Contract Nscsgﬁssl

Exhibit No. 2
Contractor Code of Business Conduct

This LG&E and KU Services Company (a Kentucky corporation) Contractor Code of Business Conduct
(“Code™) is incorporated by reference into the General Service Agreement or other agreement between
you as the contractor (“Contractor”) and LG&E and KU Services Company and/or one of its affiliates
Kentucky Utilities Company, and Louisville Gas and Electric Company (collectively the “Company™).
This Code sets minimum standards for Contractor’s conduct in the areas addressed. Contracts between
Company and Contractor may provide for standards exceeding the standards of this code.

Observance of Laws

Contractor shall fully comply with the provisions of all federal, state and local laws, regulations and
ordinances applicable to its activities performed for the Company or any goods or services provided to or
on behalf of the Company, including without limitation, all applicable laws, regulations and ordinances
pertaining to occupational health and safety and environmental protection.

Bribes and Kickbacks

Contractor may not under any circumstances accept or pay bribes, kickbacks or other similar
compensation or consideration in any way relating to the Company or any activity for or on behalf of the
Company.

Dishonest and Fraudulent Activity

Contractor shall not engage in or allow its employees to engage in dishonest acts or fraudulent activity in
connection with or in association with the Company’s business. For purposes of this policy, the
definition of a dishonest act or fraudulent activity includes but is not limited to:

1. An intentional or deliberate act to deprive the Company or any person of something of value, or
to gain an unfair benefit using deception, false suggestions, suppression of truth, or other unfair
means which are believed and relied upon.

2. A dishonest act or fraudulent activity may be, but is not limited to, an intentional act or activity
that is unethical, improper, or illegal such as:

a. Embezzlement;

b. Misappropriation, misapplication, destruction, removal, or concealment of property;

c. Alteration or falsification of paper or electronic documents, including the inappropriate
destruction of paper or electronic docunients;

d. False claims and/or misrepresentation of facts;

e. Theft of an asset, including, but not limited to, money, tangible property, trade secrets or
intellectual property;

Harassment

Contractor shall not permit sexual advances, actions, comments, or any other conduct that creates an
intimidating or otherwise offensive work environment on Company property or any site where Contractor
is performing activity for or on behalf of Company. Further, Contractor shall not permit the use of racial
and religious slurs, or any other conduct that breeds an offensive work environment, on Company
property or any site where Contractor is performing activity for or on behalf of Coinpany.

Drugs and Alcohol

Contractor shall not allow any employee to perform services for or on behalf of Company while under the
influence of drugs or alcohol. Contractor shall maintain a drug and alcohol testing program meeting all
applicable federal, state and local laws, regulations and ordinances and meeting or exceeding any and all
standards stated in any contract with Company or any document incorporated in such a contract.

8
ORIGINAL
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Misuse of Company Assets
No funds or assets of the Company may be used or paid for any unlawful or improper purpose. A

Contractor’s employees shall not have access to any Company computers unless the contract between
such Contractor and the Company expressly provides for such access in writing,

Reporting of Violations
In the event Contractor learns of any violation of this Code, Contractor shall immediately report such
violation to Company’s Director, Compliance and Ethics at (502) 627-2648.

ORIGINAL



Attachment to Response to AG-1 Question 156
Page 13 of 4513

Contract N Sc%ﬁw
Exhibit No. 3
Billing Rates
EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2011
Hourly

Personnel Rate
SUPERVISORY STAFF

P. R. Herbert, President $215.00

J. J. Spanos, Vice President 205.00

C. R. Clarke, Director, Western U.S. Services 205.00

L. E. Kennedy, Director, Canadian Services 205.00

H. Walker, III, Manager, Financial Studies 190.00

J. F. Wiedmayer, Jr., Project Manager, Depreciation 160.00
STAFF

Analysts and Engineers 135.00

Associate Analysts and Engineers 125.00

Assistant Analysts and Engineers 110.00

Senior Technicians , 90.00

Technicians 85.00

Support Staff 85.00

10
ORIGINAL
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’ Scott
Date:

Purchase Order or Contract Number:
Requisition Number:
Estimated Cost:

Vendor or Contract Name:

Two or more competitive quotations were not solicited or received for the above-referenced Purchase Order or
Contract per the detailed justification below. In addition to the justification, please indicate the type of SSA
from the list below:

1 Emergency Requirement (time not permitted to acquire two or more quotations;
describe nature of emergency) .

Proprietary Item
Sole Source Item (caused by lack of two or more acceptable sources of supply)
Single source item or service as designated by proponent

Storm Restoration Work (time not permitted to acquire two or more quotations)

HENEEENEN

Work to be performed is specialized or high risk (i.e. Environmental)

Justification: (Add attachments, if necessary)

Approvals:

Requester2 Director (Authority Level: $50,000 to $150,000)
Manager3 VP (Authority Level: $150,001 to $500,000)

Supply Chain or Commercial Operations Manager* Senior Officer {Authority Level: $500,001 to $1 Million)
Director—Supply Chain 'CFO (Authority Level: $500,001 to $1 Million)
Director—Power Generation Commercial Operations® CEO (Authority Level: Over $1 Million)

(Initials)

Manager-Budgeting and Forecasting®

! Except for Emergency Requirements, requestors must consult with a Supply Chain or Commercial
Operations Manager prior to submitting SSA for approval.
2 Requester’s signature required for all SSA’s
3 Manager’s signature required, if requester is below manager level.
* Either a Supply Chain or Commercial Operations Manager signature is required for all SSA’s,
$ Any Power Generation SSA above $150,000 must be signed by the Director—Power Generation Commercial Operations.
¢ Any Operations SSA above $150,000 must be initialed by the Manager-Budgeting/Forecasting for the respective Operating area,

Revised December 17, 2014
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. Scott
Wiseman, Sara
From: Garrett, Chris
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 8:24 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: Depreciation Study

Probably a good idea. | would invite Robert, Valerie, Allyson, and Kendrick.

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 7:47 PM
To: Garrett, Chris

Subject: Depreciation Study

Should we schedule a meeting with Robert Conroy to discuss the timing of the depreciation study? As you know, we
have discussed getting started on it this year, but depending on when we need the info, we might be able to wait until
next year.

If we do have a meeting who else should attend? Valerie? Rusty/David {from a budget standpoint), Allyson? The
timing meet a little bit more tricky with a future test year.

sara Wiseman
Manager, Property Accounting
502.627.3189
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i Scott
Wiseman, Sara
From: John Spanos <jspanos@gfnet.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 7:40 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: Available meeting times for next week

Monday and Friday are good. The other days are bad

From: Wiseman, Sara [mailto:Sara.Wiseman@Ige-ku.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2015 5:19 PM

To: John Spanos {jspanos@gfnet.com) <jspanos@gfnet.com>
Subject: Available meeting times for next week

John,

Would you send some potential meeting times to discuss the depreciation study?
Thanks,

Sara

Sarg wisewan
Manager, Property Accounting
502.627.3189

e At The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private
nature, Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
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
Sent; Friday, August 14, 2015 12:12 PM
To: ) John Spanos {jspanos@gfnet.corm)
Cc: Wiseman, Sara; Riggs, Eric
Subject: Depreciation Study
John,

Please review and let me know if you have any changes. The contract draft will track closely with these dates.

2015 Depreciation Study Milestones

September 1, 2015 Communicate to Gannett Fleming regarding a life assessment study (i.e. generating retirement

dates)

Early Sept 2015 Provide 2014 Plant & Reserve to Gannett Fleming

October 2015 Site visits to LKE properties

Mid-October 2015 Reserve data thru September 30 to GF for reserve re-allocation review
November 2015 LKE to record reserve re-allocation adjustments

Mid November 2015  Generating unit retirement dates due to Gannett Fleming
December 2015 Consider need for preliminary review meeting with LKE management
Early February 2016 Provide 2015 Plant & Reserve to Gannett Fleming

Mid to Late February 2016 Provide preliminary draft to Property Accounting
Mid March 2016 Review meetings with LKE Senior management

April 30, 2016 Completion of final depreciation study

Sarg Wiseman

Manager, Property Accounting
502,627.3189
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Wiseman, Sara Scott
From: John Spanos <jspanos@gfnet.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 8:21 PM

To: Wiseman, Sara

Cc: Riggs, Eric

Subject: RE: Depreciation Study

This looks good to me

From: Wiseman, Sara [mailto:Sara.Wiseman@Ige-ku.com]

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 12:12 PM

To: John Spanos (jspanos@gfnet.com} <jspanos@gfnet.com>

Cc: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@|ge-ku.com>; Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@|ge-ku.com>
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

October 2015 Site visits to LKE properties -

Mid-October 2015 Reserve data thru September 30 to GF for reserve re-allocation review
Novembher 2015 LKE to record reserve re-allocation adjustments

Mid November 2015  Generating unit retirement dates due to Gannett Fleming
December 2015 Consider need for preliminary review meeting with LKE management
Early February 2016  Provide 2015 Plant & Reserve to Gannett Fleming

Mid to Late February 2016 Provide preliminary draft to Property Accounting
Mid March 2016 Review meetings with LKE Senior management

April 30, 2016 Completion of final depreciation study

sSarg Wiseman

Manager, Property Accounting
502.627.3189

—————— The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the
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
 ______
From: John Spanos <jspanos@gfnet.com>
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2015 10:13 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Cc: Riggs; Eric
Subject: Re: Life Assessment Study

I may have additional days the week of August 31 if that helps. As for the week of sept 7. | am only in on the 10th and
morning if the 11th

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 17, 2015, at 7:52 AM, Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@|ge-ku.com> wrote:

What about the week of September 7? | know Monday is Labor Day.

From: John Spanos [mailto:jspanos @gfnet.com]
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 8:23 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@l|ge-ku.com>

Cc: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@Ige-ku.com>
Subject: RE: Life Assessment Study

| assume you are requesting a conference call.

If so, | am available most of the day on August 31 and September 1. The other days in the week are
being held for a possible trip at the moment,

From: Wiseman, Sara [mailto:Sara.Wiseman@|ge-ku.com]

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 4:18 PM

To: John Spanos (jspanos@gfnet.com} <jspanos@gfnet.com>

Cc: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@lge-ku.com>; Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@Ige-ku.com>
Subject: Life Assessment Study

John,

Stuart Wilson and some other folks would like to meet with you regarding the life assessment study and
generating unit retirement dates. Our first availability is the week of August 31. Would you please send
some available times? |think the meeting will last at least an hour.

Thanks,

Sara wiseman
Manager, Property Accounting
502.627.3189 '

—-n -—-- - The information contained in this transmission is intended
only for the person or entity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material
of confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of,

1
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intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the information containe
therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any storage medium.

The information contained in this transmission is intended
only for the person or entity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material
of confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of,
or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the information contained
therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any storage medium.
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. Scott
Wiseman, Sara
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 4:45 PM
To: Whitaker, Sherrie
Subject: FW: Gannett Fleming Contract 2015 contract draft.docx
Attachments: Gannett Fleming Contract 2015 contract draft.docx
Sherrie,

Any progress on this?

Sara

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 6:41 PM

To: Whitaker, Sherrie <Sherrie.Whitaker@I|ge-ku.com>

Subject: Gannett Fleming Contract 2015 contract draft.docx

Hi Sherrie,

| have finally been able to get the dates finalized for this contract. We are planning to get work started by September 1.
Sorry it took longer than [ expected to get to this point. Hopefully, it will go quickly, since it did not change that much
from last time.

Our contacts will be the same as last—John Spanos and Cheryl Rutter. John is expecting the draft of the contract. Their
contact information has not changed, please let me know if you need it.

Please let me know if you think we can get it completed by 9/1.
Thanks,

Sara
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Contract No.; 5315%

LG&E and KU Scrvices Company
CONTRACT NO. 53159

This Contract (“Contract”) is entered into this __ Day of May, 2011 (the “Effective Date”) by and between __..-{ Formatted: Highlight

LG&E and KU Services Company, a Kentucky corporation (“Company”) whose address is 220 West Main
-Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40202 and Gannett Fleming, Inc., a Delaware Corporation (“Contractor’™)
whose primary address is 207 Senate Avenue, Camp Hill, Pennsylvania 17011.

WHEREAS, Contractor desires the opportunity to provide services to Company and its Affiliates
during the terms of this Contract and Company and its Affiliates desire the opportunity to engage Contractor
to provide such services; and

WHEREAS, the parties intend that this Contract sets forth the exclusive set of tenns and conditions
which shall govern the performance of the “Services™ (as defined below) by Contractor for Company should
Company engage Contractor to provide the Services.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the preinises, the mutual covenants contained herein, and other
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties
do agree as follows:

1.0 DEFINITIONS

1.01  Agreement: “Agreement” shall mean this Contract, along with any attachments or
specifications issued by Company or executed by the parties in accordance with Article 2, or other
agreed collateral document pursuant to which the Service is to be delivered.

1.02  Applicable Laws:  “Applicable Laws™ shall mean any and all applicable federal, state,
or local laws, regulations, codes, ordinances, administrative rules, court orders, permits or
executive orders,

1.03  Contractor:  “Contractor” shall mean the entity designated as the “Contractor” in the
opening paragraph of this Contract,

1.04 Company: “Company” shall mean LG&E and KU Services Company as a party to this
agreement.

1.05  Affiliate: “Affiliate” shall mean any entity which, from time to time, in whole orin
part, and directly or indirectly, controls, is controlled by, or under common c¢ontrol with LG&E and
KU Services Company and shall inclede, without limitation, Louisville Gas and Electric Company
and Kentucky Utilities Company, both Kentucky corporations.

1.06  Services;  “Services” shall mean the services to be provided within the terms of this
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
specifically defined within the articles of Section 2.0 and hereinafter referred to as the Services, under
the terms and conditions hereof.

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
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22 In performance of the Services, Contractor shall:

221

223

Prepare a complete electric, gas, and common depreciation study for Company’s
utility subsidiaries in accordance with the specification within Exhibit No, 1, Scope
of Services, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. The services to
be performed shall include detailed analysis of all depreciable electric, gas and
common plant in service as of December 31, 204-1-2015 and the associated
histortcal mortality experience. Upon request of Company management, the study

may also inciude data from forecasted periods.

Louisville Gas and Electric and Kentucky Utilitics remain separate legal entities
subject to the jurisdiction of the Kentucky Public Service Commission (KY PSC),
the Federal Energy Commission (FERC) and the State Corperate Commission of
Virginia (SCC VA). Therefore, the study must include a separate analysis of the
depreciation rates for each utility.

The study shall be conducted in accordance with all Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles and regulatory requirements, This study is to be based on
plants in service as of December 31, 2612015, Additionally, the study may also
include data from forecasted periods, as directed by Company management. A
preliminary review document shall be completed with supporting data, footnotes,
etc, and subinitted to the Manager of Property Accounting no later than Beeember
February +28, 2016+, A full presentation of the preliminary document, inclusive
of any and all visual aids necessary shall be presented before management on or
about Deeembea—M'u'ch 165, 3-9—l-l-2016 %H—Gaﬂple&ed—deﬁl-eemﬂen—smdfshw

findings: The complcted depreciation study shall bu delivered by April 30, 2016
with any and all necessary findings. All information obtained before, during and
after the depreciation study shall be held in strict confidence and shall be released
only by written request from the Company’s Manager of Property Accounting,

an3324 Provide depreciation rates 1o Louisville Gas and Electric and Kcnluckv

3.0 EXHIBITS

Utitities for the new solar facility which is currently under construction. The rates are
to be provided to the Manager of Property Aceounting at a mutually agreed upon date.

All Services shall be perforined in strict accordance with the following Specxﬁcatmns exhibits and
drawings which are incorporated herein by reference.

Exhibit No.

Exhibit No. 1
Exhibit No. 2
Exhibit No. 3

4.0 CONTRACT TERM

Title

Scope of Services

Contractor Code of Business Conduct
Biiling Rates

This Contract shall become effective June-1September 1, 20145 and continue until December314June
30, 20422017, or until such time as any related testimony is complete. This Contract is subject to
Article 18, Term and Termination of the fully executed ASA between both parties. Company makes
_ no promise or guarantee as to the amount of Services to be performed under this Agrecinent ror does

2
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Attachment to Response to AG-1 Question 156

Contract No.: 53159

it convey an exclusive right to the Contractor to perform Services of the type or nature set forth within
this Agreement. Either party may terminate this contract upen thirty (30) days written notice to the

other party.
PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE
5.1 Contractor shall commence performance of the work on or about June-September 1, 2015+

5.2

5.3

5.4

and shall complete work no later than Peeerber-June 30+, 20172 or until all related testimony
is complete,

The Company’s engagement is with the firm Gannett Fleming and not with a specific member
or employee of Gannett Fleming. The depreciation study for the Company will be conducted
under the supervision of John J. Spancs, Senior Vice President of Gannett Fleming’s
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

Contractor shall notify Company’s representative at Ieast one (1) full working day pror to
working on Company property for work that will occur on any Saturday, Sunday or Company
holiday. Failure to notify the Company properly will result in loss of payment for work
conducted during this period,

Conlractor shall not assign nor subcontract out any material portion of the Services except
under extenuating ¢ircumstances, which requires advanced written approval by the Company,
Contractor shall notify Company of its intent to use subcontractors in performance of the
Services at least forty-eight (48) hours in advance of start of the work.” Subconltractors will be
denied access to Company facilities without the required notification and approval. Refer to
article 16, Assignment of Agreement; Subcontracting, of the ASA.

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT

The termns and conditions set forth in the Administrative Services Agreement (“ASA™) signed and
executed on May __, 2011, are hereby incorporated by reference as fully set forth herein. In the event
of a conflict between the terms and conditions of the ASA and those of this Contract, the terms and
conditions of the Contract shall prevail,

COMPENSATION

7.1

Full compensation to Contractor for full and complete performance by Contractor of the
Services, compliance with all terms and conditions of this Agreement and for Contractor's
payment of all obligations incumred in, or applicable to, performance of the Services
(hereinafier referred to as the “Contract Price™) shall be determined in accordance with the
unit prices as outlined within Exhibit No. 3, Billing Rates, plus reimbursement for direct actual
expenses at cost (with a copy of the receipt). ITheLoverall estimated Contract Price for the

two (2) depreciation studies is $50,000.00 - $55,000.00. This estimate and the actual

Contract Price shall be based upon the billing rates detailed within Exhibit No. 3, Billing Rates,
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

ORIGINAL
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72 Company agrees to reimburse Contractor for travel expenses required in overnight travel,
including lodging and meals; at actual costs, as verified by actual receipts. Mileage will be
reimbursed at current IRS reimbursable rate. Lodging will be capped at a maximum daily rate
of 5200 per person (unless prior written approval is provided by Company). A list of local
area hotels offering a discounted rate to Company’s Contractors can be obtained by contacting
Carrie Mattingly, Sowrcing Leader at carrie.nattinglv@lge-ku.com . Adr travel will only be
reimbursed for Coach Class. Contractor is encouraged to exercise the most cost effective
manner when reserving lodging and air fare,

7.3 The Contract Price excludes charges for work subsequent to the completion of the final reporis
and such work in connection with a proceeding before a regulatory body. Should these costs
occur they shall be based upon the rates identified within Exhibit No. 3, Billing Rates, attached
hereto and incorporated herein by reference. All subsequent work or Services require prior
written approval from the Company.

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

P.0. Box 32010

Louisville, KY 40232

Or via email to: sara. wiseman@lge-ku.coin

Invoice payment terms are NET 30,
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

8.1

82

Company address: LG&E and KU Services Company
PO Box 32020
Louisville, Kentucky 40232
Attention: Carrie Mattingly
(502) 627-2433
(502)217-4991 Fax
came.mattingly(@lge-ku.com

Copy To: LG&E and KU Services Company
PO Box 32010
Lonisville, Kentucky 40232
Atlention: Sara Wiseman
(502) 627-3189
sara, wiseman@lge-ku.com

Contractor's Gannett Fleming, Inc.

4
ORIGINAL

Page 25 of 4513
Scott



Attachment to Response to AG-1 Question 156
Page 26 of 4513
Scott

Contract No.: 53159

Address: Valuation and Rate Division
PO Box 67100
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17106
Attention: Cheryl Rutter, Administrator
(717) 763-7211 x2283
(717) 763-4550 Fax

crutter@gfnet.coin

ORIGINAL
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9.0 USE AND DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION

9.1 All inforination and data provided by or owned by the Company, including all specifications,
data, notes, programs or documentation, or other technical or business information in written,
graphic or other forms fumished or revealed by the Comnpany to Contractor or any of its
affiliates, associates, employers, agents, representatives or subcontractors is deemed to be
confidential.

9.2 Contractor agrees, regarding all Company confidential information, to use such confidential
information solely in performing the Services. Contractor further agrees to keep in confidence
and prevent disclosures to any persons or organizations outside of its own organization, or to
any person within its own organization not having a need to know, all Company confidential
information.

9.3 Contractor agrees not to publish, publicize, or advertise the existence of this Contract or the
subject matter of it or in any way associate the Company with it. Contractor shall not without
the prior written consent of the Company, make any public announcermnent, issue any press
release, make any statermnent to any third party, or make or authorize the publication of any
article, either externally or intemally, which identifies, relates to or otherwise gives publicly
to any agreement between the Company and the Contractor.

100 ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Contract, including the ASA and all exhibits listed within this Contract, constitutes the entire
agreement between he parties relating to the Services and supersedes all prior or conteinporaneous
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

The depreciation stady will include seven (7) major tasks up to the date of filing with the respective
regulatorystate commissions. Upen the filing of the depreciation study, Contractor will prepare testimony
and respond to any data requests from commission staffs. The following scope of services sets forth the
depreciation study work plan.

Task 1 - Data Assembly and Review

Contractor wiil prepare a written data requirement list for Company personnel to use in assembling
the needed data for the study. The list will specify the data to be obtained for each plant account
and the manner in which the data are to be transmitted to the Contractor. The required data will
be through December 202015 and may include forecasted periods in order to update from the

previous study. Fhere-willbea-need-to-include-datefrontnecountsnotstudiedin-the-previeus

caser

The assembled data will be reviewed by the Contractor staff and a “post audit” computer program
for control and logic. Irregular or unusual entries will be identified and reviewed with the
Company personnel to determine their circumstances and whether they require adjustment. Large
retirements also will be identified and explanations as to the cause of such retirements will be
requested.

Task 2 - Statistical Analyses of Data

The data assembled and reviewed in Task 1 will be analyzed by the Contractor for historical
indications of service life using the retirement rate method,

Trends in average service life and survivor curve shape will be identified by the Contractor through
the use of experience band analyses with the retirement rate model. Experience bands will identify
the impact of economic and technological cycles on the service life of property groups. The
selection of the bands for analysis will be based on a review of annual addition and retirement
levels, a multiple original group life table, and preliminary discussions with operating management
related to changes in materials used in construction, changes in msta]led technology and major
retirement programs.

Annual gross salvage and cost of removal will be expressed by the Contractor as percents of the
related retirements for all accounts, as appropriate. Moving averages will be used to smooth the
annual fluctuations,

Task 3 - Field Review and Management Conferences

The field review by the Contractor will include visits to representative power stations, substations,
gas storage and production facilities, city gate stations, measuring and regulating stations, and
service centers. The purpose of the inspections will be to obtain information related to the
operation and condition of the property.

ORIGINAL
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During these visits, the Contractor also will meet with appropriate Company personnel to obtain
additional information related to the outlook for the property. Theresults of the statistical analyses
conducted in Task 2, the typical range of lives and salvage used in the industry, and Contractor’s
general experience, will be reviewed with these Company personnel as a basis for forecasting
future survivor and net salvage characteristics. The discussion will focus on the past forces of
retirement which produced the historical indications and the extent to which future forces such as
economic, technological, physical and environmental will result in future lives and net salvage
values that differ from the past.

Task 4 - Preliminary Service Life and Net Salvage Estimates

Preliminary estimates of average service lives, type survivor curves and net salvage percents will
be made by Contractor on the basis of the statistical analyses, observed conditions at the time of
the field review, the discussions with the Company management related to outlook and the typical
range of lives used in the electric and gas utility industries. Calculations of annual and accrued
depreciation will be performed. The calculations may include scenarios that realign plant assets
and the accumulated depreciation based on procedures.

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

Task 6 - Final Estimates and Calcuiations

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

A draft report will be prepared by the Contractor for review by the Company’s management. The
report will include an introduction, a description of the methods used in the statistical analyses and
depreciation calculations, a narrative discussion of the factors considered in the estimation of
service life and net salvage including the content of the account, the statistical support for the
estimates, and the summary and detailed tabulations of depreciation by account. After review,
comment and discussion, a final report will be prepared by the Contractor and submitted to the
Company’s management.

ORIGINAL
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Exhibit No, 2
Contractor Code of Business Conduct

This LG&E and KU Services Company (a Kentucky corporation) Contractor Code of Business Conduct
(“Code™) is incorporated by reference into the General Service Agreement or other apreement between you
as the contractor (“Contractor™) and LG&E and KU Services Company and/or one of its affiliates Kentucky
Utilities Company, and Louisville Gas and Electric Company (collectively the “Company™). This Code
sets minimum standards for Contractor’s conduct in the areas addressed. Contracts between Company and
Contractor may provide for standards exceeding the standards of this code.

Observance of Laws )
Contractor shall fully comply with the provisions of all federal, state and local laws, regulations and

ordinances applicable to its activities performed for the Company or any goods or services provided to or
on behalf of the Company, including without limitation, ail applicable laws, regulations and ordinances
pertaining to occupational health and safety and environinental protection.

Bribes and Kickbacks
Contractor may not under any circumstances accept or pay bribes, kickbacks or other similar compensation
or consideration in any way relating to the Company or any activity for or on behalf of the Company,

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

2, A dishonest act or fraudulent activity may be, but is not limited to, an intentional act or activity
that is unethical, improper, or illegal such as:

a. Embezzlement;

b. Misappropriation, misapplication, destruction, removal, or concealment of property;

c. Alteration or falsification of paper or electronic documents, in¢luding the inappropriate
destruction of paper or electronic docuinents;

d. False claims and/or misrepresentation of facts;

e Theft of an asset, including, but not limited to, imoney, tangible property, trade secrets or
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
and religious slurs, or any other conduct that breeds an offensive work environment, on Company property
or any site where Contractor is performing activity for or on behalf of Company.

Drugs and Aleohol
Contractor shall not allow any employee to perform services for or on behalf of Company while under the

influence of drugs or alcohol. Contractor shall maintain a drug and alcohol testing propram meeting all
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
Contractor’s employees shall not have access to any Company computers unless the contract between such
Contractor and the Company expressly provides for such access in writing.

Reporting of Violations
In the event Contractor leamns of any violation of this Code, Contractor shall immediately report such
violation to Company’s Director, Compliance and Ethics at (502) 627-2648,

ORIGINAL
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Exhibit No. 3
Billing Rates

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2011

Hourly
Personnel Rate
SUPERVISORY STAFF
P. R. Herbert, President ' $215.00
J. J. Spanos, Vice President 205.00 :
C. R. Clarke, Director, Western U.S. Services 205.00
L. E. Kennedy, Director, Canadian Services 205.00
H. Walker, II1, Manager, Financial Studies 190.00
1. F. Wiedmayer, Jr., Project Manager, Depreciation 160,00
STAFF
Analysts and Engineers 135.00
Associate Analysts and Engineers 125.00
Assistant Analysts and Engineers 110.00
Senior Technicians $0.00
Technicians 85.00
Support Staff §5.00

ORIGINAL
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From: Whitaker, Sherrie

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 4:49 PM

To: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: RE: Gannett Fleming Contract 2015 contract draft.docx
Sara,

I have been working on it and also piecing together what we've spent with Gannett Fleming for depreciation studies and
it looks like we will require a signed SSA. Do you have any idea of what this engagement wilt cost? | will send you a copy
of one of the SSA’s you’ve done in the past as a guide along with a blank SSA form.

Thanks,

Skewrie Hhitaker

Sourcing Leader, Supply Chain
LG&E and KU Energy LLC
(502) 627-4325

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 4:45 PM

To: Whitaker, Sherrie <Sherrie.Whitaker@Ige-ku.com>

Subject: FW: Gannett Fleming Contract 2015 contract draft.docx

Sherrie,
Any progress an this?

Sara

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 6:41 PM

To: Whitaker, Sherrie <Sherrie. Whitaker @lge-ku.com>
Subject: Gannett Fleming Contract 2015 contract draft.docx

Hi Sherrie,

| have finally been able to get the dates finalized for this contract. We are planning to get work started by September
1. Sorry it took longer than | expected to get to this point. Hopefully, it will go quickly, since it did not change that much

from last time.

Our contacts will be the same as last—John Spanos and Cheryl Rutter, John is expecting the draft of the contract. Their
contact information has not changed, please let me know if you need it.

Please let me know if you think we can get it completed by 9/1.

Thanks,

Sara



Attachment to Response to AG-1 Question 156

Page 34 of 4513

¢ Scott

Wiseman, Sara
s

From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 4:24 PM
To: ‘ Whitaker, Sherrie
Cc: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: LG&E and KU Depreciation Study

Thank you Sherrie.

From: Whitaker, Sherrie

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 3:25 PM

To: 'crutter@gfnet.com’ <crutter@gfnet.com>
Cc: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@|ge-ku.com>
Subject: LG&E and KU Depreciation Study

Good Afternoon Cheryl,

Attached is a proposed contract draft for Gannett Fleming to provide a depreciation study and expert testimény for
LG&E/KU. Please track changes and edits as you find necessary. Feel free to call or email with questions.

Best Regards,

Skhoviie #, Whitaker

Sourcing Leader, Supply Chain
820 W Broadway

Louisville, KY 40202

Phone: 502.627.4325

Fax: 502.627.3646

sherrie.whitaker@lge—ku.com

PPL companles
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From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2015 547 AM
To: Whitaker, Sherrie
Subject: SSA Gannett Fleming 2015.docx
Attachments: SSA Gannett Fleming 2015.docx

Sherrie,

Does the SSA for the depreciation study look OK? | patterned it off the last time. | will get Chris Garrett to sign it, but it
looks like | need an officer, too. Will Valerie’s signature work for that?

Please advise.
Thanks,

Sara
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Scott
Date: 9/1/2015

Purchase Order or Contract Number:
Requisition Number:

Estimated Cost: $200.000

Yendor or Contract Name: Gannett Fleming Valuation and Rate Consultants, LLC

Two or more competitive quotations were not solicited or received for the above-referenced Purchase Order or
Contract per the detailed justification below. In addition to the justification, please indicate the type of SSA
from the list below:

O] Emergency Requirement (time not permitted to acquire two or more quotations;
describe nature of emergency)

[l  Proprietary Item

[ IX Sole Source Item (caused by lack of two or more acceptable sources of supply)
O Single source item or service as designated by proponent

1 Storm Restoration Work (time not permitted to acquire two or more quotations)

] Work to be performed is specialized or high risk (i.e. Environmental)

Justification: (Add attachments, if necessary)

The Company has a valuable relationship in place with Gannett Fleming Valuation and Rate Consultants, LLC
and trusts that Gannett Fleming will continue to provide an excellent work product (depreciation study for
electric and gas utility plants and expert testimony) that will be done within budget and to everyone’s
satisfaction. Gannett Fleming is only one of a very limited number of firms in the nation that can provide these
types of services. The work was previously bid in 2006 with Gannett Fleming being the selected supplier.

Approvals:

Requester? Director (Authority Level: $50,000 to 3150,000)
Manager’ VP (Authority Level: $150,001 to $500,000)

Supply Chain or Commercial Operations Manager* Senior Officer (Authority Level: $500,001 to $1 Million)
Director—Supply Chain CFO (Authority Level: $500,001 to $1 Million)
Director—Power Generation Commercial Operations® CEQ (Authority Level: Over $1 Million)

(Initials)

! Except for Emergency Requirements, requestors must consult with a Supply Chain or Commercial
Operations Manager prior to submitting SSA for approval.

 Requester’s signature required for all $8A’s

? Manager’s signature required, if requester is below manager level.

* Either a Supply Chain or Commercial Operations Manager signature is required for all SSA’s.

5 Any Power Generation SSA above $150,000 must be signed by the Director—Power Generation Commercial Operations.
Revlsed December 17, 2014
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Manager-Budgeting and Forecasting®

¢ Any Operations SSA above $150,000 must be initialed by the Manager—Budgeting/Forecasting for the respective Operating area.

Revised December 17,2014
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I
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2015 11:30 AM
To: Whitaker, Sherrie
Subject: FW: LG&E and KU Depreciation Study
Attachments: DRAFT Gannett Fleming Contract No. xxxx 8.20.15.docx
Hi Sherrie,

I've not heard anything from Gannett Fleming myself. | was wondering if you had?

Sara

From: Whitaker, Sherrie

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 3:29 PM

To: 'crutter@gfnet.com’ <crutter@gfnet.com>
Cc: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman®@I|ge-ku.com>
Subject: LG&E and KU Depreciation Study

Good Afterncon Cheryl,

Attached is a proposed contract draft for Gannett Fleming to provide a depreciation study and expert testimony for
LG&E/KU. Please track changes and edits as you find necessary. Feel free to call or email with questions.

Best Regards,

Shewnic A, Hhitakor
Sourcing Leader, Supply Chain
820 W Broadway

Louisville, KY 40202

Phone: 502.627.4325

Fax; 502.627.3646

sherrie.whitaker@|ge-ku.com

PPL companies
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Contract No.: xxxxx

LG&E and KU Services Company
CONTRACT NO. XXXXX

This Contract (“Contract™) is entered into this 1st Day of September 2015 (the “Effective Date™) by and
between LG&E and KU Services Company, a Kentucky corporation (“Company”™) whose address is 220
West Main Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40202 and Gannett Fleming Valuation and Rate Consuitants, LLC,
a Delaware Corporation (“Contractor”) whose primary address is 207 Senate Avenue, Camp Hill,
Pennsylvania 17011.

WHEREAS, Contractor desires the opportunity to provide services to Company and its Affiliates
during the terms of this Contract and Company and its Affiliates desire the epportunity to engage Contractor
to provide such services; and

WHEREAS, the parties intend that this Contract sets forth the exclusive set of terms and conditions
which shall govem the performance of the “Services” (as defined below) by Contractor for Company should
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

1.05  Affilinte: “Affiliate” shall mean any entity which, from time to time, in whole or in
part, and directly or indirectly, controls, is controlled by, or under comnon control with LG&E and
KU Services Company and shall incluede, without limitation, Louisville Gas and Electric Company
and Kentucky Utilities Company, both Kentucky corporations.

1.06  Servicess  “Services” shall mean the services to be provided within the terms of this
Agreement as defined within the body of this Contract,

2.0 DESCRIFTION OF SERYICES

Contractor shall provide the following: Depreciation Study of the electric, gas and commton plant
of Louisville Gas and Electric and Kentucky Utilities and providing expert testimony as more
specifically defined within the articles of Section 2.0 and hereinafter referred to as the Services, under
the terms and conditions hereof,

21 The Work shall include, but not be limited to the articles listed below. Contractor shall

provide all labor, supervision, materials, equipment, rools and shall pay all expenses,
necessary or appropriate to provide the Services.

ORIGINAL
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22 In performance of the Services, Contractor shail:

221

222

223

224

3.0 EXHIBITS

Prepare a complete electric, gas, and cornmon depreciation study for Company’s
utility subsidiaries in accordance with the specification within Exhibit No. 1, Scope
of Services, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, The services to
be perforined shall include defailed analysis of all depreciable electric, gas and
common plant in service as of December 31, 2015 and the associated historical
mortality experience. Upon request of Company management, the study may also
include data from forecasted periods.

Louisville Gas and Electric and Kentucky Utilities remain separate legal entities
subject to the jurisdiction of the Kentucky Public Service Commission (KY PSC),
the Federal Energy Cominission (FERC) and the State Corporate Commission of
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
plants in service as of December 31, 2015. Additionally, the study may also
include data from forecasted periods, as directed by Company management. A
preliminary review document shall be completed with supporting data, footnotes,
etc. and submitted to the Manager of Property Accounting no later than February
28,2016. A full presentation of the preliminary document, inclusive of any and
all visual aids necessary shall be presented before management on or about March
16,2016. The completed depreciation study shall be delivered by April 30, 2016
with any and all necessary findings. All information obtained before, during and
after the depreciation study shall be held in strict confidence and shall be released
only by written request from the Company’s Manager of Property Accounting.

Provide depreciation rates to Louisville Gas and Electric and Kentucky Utilities for
the new solar facility which is currently under construction. The rates are to be
provided to the Manager of Property Accounting at a inutually agreed upon date.

All Services shall be performed in strict accordance with the following specifications, exhibits and
drawings which are incorporated herein by reference.

Exhibit No.

Exhibit No. 1
Exhibit No. 2
Exhibit No. 3

4.0 CONTRACT TERM

Title

Scope of Services

Contractor Code of Business Conduct
Billing Rates

This Contract shall become effective Septemnber 1, 2015 and continue until June 30,2017, or until such
time as any related testimony is complete. This Contract is subject to Article 18, Term and Termination
of the fully executed ASA between both parties. Company makes no promise or guarantee as to the
amount of Services to be performed under this Agreement nor does it convey an exclusive right to the
Contractor to perform Services of the type or nature set forth within this Agreement. Either party may
terminate this contract upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

2
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PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

Contractor shall cominence performance of the work on or about September 1, 2015 and shail
complete work no later than June 30, 2017 or until all related testimony is complete.

The Company’s engagement is with the firm Gannett Fleming and not with a specific member
or employee of Gannett Fleming. The depreciation study for the Company will be conducted
under the supervision of John J. Spanos, Senior Vice President and Treasurer. Quality
assurance of the study will be provided by John F. Wiedmayer, Jr., Project Manager,
Depreciation. To the extent the Companies are required to present testimony in support of the
approval of (he depreciation study before state or federal regulators, John F. Wiedmayer, Ir,
will provide quality assurance in the preparation of the testimony by Mr. Spanos and will be
available for review of and comment on testimony or written cominents subinitted by persons
in opposition to the depreciation study.

Contractor shall notify Company’s representative at least one (1) full working day priot to
working on Company property for work that will ocour on any Saturday, Sunday or Company
holiday. Failure to notify the Comnpany properly will result in loss of payment for work
conducted during this period.

Conlractor shall not assign nor subcontract out any material portion of the Services except
under extenuating circumstances, which requires advanced written approval by the Company,
Contractor shall notify Company of its intent to use subcontractors in performance of the
Services at least forty-eight (48) hours in advance of start of the work. Subcontractors will be
denied access to Company facilities without the required notification and approval. Refer to
article 16, Assigmnent of Agreement; Subcontracting, of the ASA.

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT

The terms and conditions set forth in the Administrative Services Agreement (“ASA™) signed and
executed on May 25, 201 1, are hereby incorporated by reference as fully set forth herein. In the event
of a conflict between the terms and conditions of the ASA and those of this Contract, the terms and
conditions of the Contract shall prevail.

COMPENSATION

7.1

7.2

Full compensation to Contractor for full and complete performance by Contractor of the
Services, compliance with all terms and conditions of (his Agreement and for Contractor's
payment of all obligations incurred in, or applicable to, performance of he Services
(hereinafter refemred to as the “Contract Price™) shall be determined in accordance with the
unit prices as outlined within Exhibit No. 3, Billing Rates, plus reimbursement for direct actual

Price shall be based upon the billing rates detailed within Exhibit No. 3, Billing Rates, attached
hereto and incorporated herein by reference,

Company agrees to reimburse Contractor for travel expenses required in ovemight travel,
including lodging and meals; at actual costs, as verified by actual receipts, Mileage will be
reimbursed at current IRS reimbursable rate. Lodging will be capped at a maximum daily rate
of 5200 per person {(unless prior written approval is provided by Company). A list of local
area hotels offering a discounted rate to Company’s Contractors can be obtained by contacting

3
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Sherrie Whitaker, Sourcing Leader at shetrie. whitaker@lge-ku.com . Air travel will only be
reimbursed for Coach Class. Contractor is encouraged to exercise the most cost effective
manner when reserving lodging and air fare.

The Contract Price excludes charges for work subsequent to the completion of the final reports
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

SPECIAL INYOICING INSTRUCTIONS

Invoices, one original per month along with any supporting documentation and containing
Contract Number xxxxx, shall be mailed to the attention of:

LG&E and KU Services Company
Attn: Manager of Property Accounting
P.O. Box 32010

Louisville, K 40232

Or via email to; sara.wiseman(@lge-ku.com

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
Attention: Sherrie Whitaker
(502) 6274325

sherrie. whitaker(@lge-ku.com ,

Copy To: LG&E and KU Services Company
PO Box 32010
Louisville, Kentucky 40232
Attention: Sara Wiseman
(502) 627-3189
sara.wiseman(@lge-ku.com

Contractor’s Gannett Fleming Valuation and Rate Consultants, LLC
Address: PO Box 67100

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17106

Attention; Cheryl Rutter, Administrator

(717) 763-7211 x2283

(717) 7634590 Fax

crutier@gfnet.com

4
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USE AND DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION

9.1

9.2

9.3

All information and data provided by or owned by the Company, including all specifications,
data, notes, programs or documentation, or other technical or business information in written,
graphic or other forms fumnished or revealed by the Company to Contractor or any of its
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
information. '

Contractor agrees not to publish, publicize, or advertise the existence of this Contract or the
subject matter of it or in any way associate the Company with it. Contractor shall not without
the prior written consent of the Company, make any public announcement, issue any press
release, make any statement to any third party, or make or authorize the publication of any
article, either extemally or internally, which identifies, relates to or otherwise gives publicly
to any agreement between the Company and the Contractor,

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Contract, including the ASA and all exhibits listed within this Contract, constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties relating to the Services and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous
oral or wriltten agreements, negotiations, understandings and statements pertaining to the Services or
this Contract.

The parties hereto have executed this Contract on the dates written below, but it is effective as of the
date first written above.

LG&E AND KU SERVICES COMPANY

BY:

TITLE:

DATE:

GANNETT FLEMING VALUATION & RATE CONSULTANTS LLC

BY:

TITLE:

DATE:

ORIGINAL
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Exhibit No. 1
Scope of Services

The depreciation study will include seven (7) major tasks up to the date of filing with the respective
regulatory commissions, Upon the filing of the depreciation study, Contractor will prepare testimony and
respond to any data requests from commission staffs. The following scope of services sets forth the
depreciation study work plan.

Task 1 - Data Assembly and Review

Contractor will prepare a written data requirement list for Company personnel to use in assembling
the needed data for the study. The list will specify the data to be obtained for each plant account
and the manner in which the data are to be transmitted to the Contractor. The required data will
be through December 2015 and may include forecasted periods in order to update from the
previous study.

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
related to changes in materials used in construction, changes in installed technology and major
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
additional information related to the outlook for the property. The results of the statistical analyses
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
Company management,

Task 7 - Draft and Final Report

A draft report will be prepared by the Contractor for review by the Company’s management, The
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

This LG&E and KU Services Company (a2 Kentucky corporation) Contractor Code of Business Conduct
("Code™} is incorporated by reference into the General Service Agreement or other agreement between you
as the contractor (“Contractor”) and LG&E and KU Services Company and/or one of its affiliates Kentucky
Utilities Company, and Louisville Gas and Electric Company (collectively the “Company™). This Code
sets minimum standards for Contractor’s conduct in the areas addressed, Contracts between Company and
Contractor may provide for standards exceeding the standards of this code,

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
pertaining to occupational health and safety and environmental protection,

Bribes and Kickbacks
Contractor may not under any circumstances accept or pay bribes, kickbacks or other similar compensation
or consideration in any way relating to the Company or any activity for or on behalf of the Company.

Dishonest and Fraudulent Activity
Contractor shall not engage in or allow its employees to engage in dishonest acts or fraudulent activity in

connection with or in association with the Company’s business, For purposes of this policy, the
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

¢. Alteration or falsification of paper or electronic documents, including the inappropriate
destruction of paper or electronic documents;

d. False claims and/or misrepresentation of facts;

e. Theft of an asset, including, but not limited to, money, tangible property, trade secrets or
intellectval property;

Harmassment

Contractor shall not permit sexval advances, actions, comments, or any other conduct that creates an
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
Contracter shall not allow any employee to perform services for or on behalf of Company while under the

influence of drugs or alecohol. Contractor shall maintain a drug and alcohol testing program meeting all
applicable federal, state and local laws, regulations and ordinances and meeting or exceeding any and all
standards stated in any contract with Comnpany or any document incorporated in such a contract.
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Misuse of Company Assets .

No funds or assets of the Comnpany may be used or paid for any uniawful or improper purpose. A
Contractor’s employees shall not have access to any Company computers unless the contract between such
Contractor and the Company expressly provides for such access in writing,

Reporting of Violations

In the event Contractor leans of any violation of this Code, Contractor shall immediately report such
violation to Company’s Director, Compliance and Ethics at (502) 627-2648,

ORIGINAL
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Exhibit No. 3
Billing Rates

EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 27, 2014

Hourly
Personnel Rate
SUPERVISORY STAFF
P. R. Herbert, Chairman and President $245.00
J. J. Spanos, SeniorVice President and Treasurer 240,00
C. R. Clarke, Director, Western U.S. Services 235.00
H. Walker, III, Manager, Financial Studies 220,00
J. F. Wiedmayer, Jr., Project Manager, Depreciation 190.00
C.E. Happenstall, Project Manager, Rate Studies 160.00
STAFF
Analysts and Engineers 160.00
Associate Analysts and Engineers 145.00
Assistant Analysts and Engineers ) 130.00
Senior Technicians 100.00 -
Support Staff 100.00

10
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Wiseman, Sara
From: Whitaker, Sherrie
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 3:54 PM
To: ‘crutter@gfnet.com’
Cc: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: FW: LG&E and KU Depreciation Study
Attachments: DRAFT Gannett Fleming Contract No. xxxxx 8.20.15.docx

Good afternoon Cheryl,
Could please provide a status update of your review of the attached contract draft? Please call or email with questions.

Thanks,

Skovie Whitaker

Sourcing Leader, Supply Chain
LG&E and KU Energy LLC
(602) 627-4325

From: Whitaker, Sherrie

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 3:29 PM

To: 'crutter@gfnet.com’ <crutter@gfnet.com>
Cc: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@Ige-ku.com>
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

Skovic #. Wikitaker
Sourcing Leader, Supply Chain
820 W Broadway

Louisville, KY 40202

Phone: 502.627.4325

Fax: 502.627.3646
sherrie.whitaker @Ige-ku.com

PPL companies
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LG&E and KU Services Company
CONTRACT NO. XXXXX

This Contract (“Contract™) is entered into this 1st Day of September 2015 {the “Effective Date™ by and
between LG&E and KU Services Company, a Kentucky corporation {“Company”) whose address is 220
West Main Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40202 and Gannett Fleming Valuation and Rate Consultants, LLC,
a Delaware Corporation {“Contractor”) whose primary address is 207 Senate Avenue, Camp Hill,
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
which shall govern the performance of the “Services” (as defined below) by Contractor for Company should -
Comnpany engage Contractor to provide the Services.

NOW THEREFOQRE, in consideration of the premises, the mutual covenants contained herein, and other
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
specifications issued by Company or executed by the paries in accordance with Article 2, or other
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

1,03  Contractor:  “Contractor” shall mean the entity designated as the “Contractor” in the
opening paragraph of this Contract.

1.04 Company: “Company” shall mean LG&E and KU Services Company as a party to this
agrecinent. .

1.05  Affiliate: “Affiliate” shall mean any entity which, from time to time, in whole or in
part, and directly or indirectly, controls, is controlled by, or under common contro] with LG&E and
KU Services Company and shall include, without limitation, Louisville Gas and Electric Company
and Kentucky Utilities Company, both Kentucky corporations.

1.06  Services:  “Services” shall mean the services to be provided within the terms of this
Apgreement as defined within the body of this Contract.

2.0 DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

Contractor shall provide the following: Depreciation Study of the electric, gas and common plant
of Louisvilte Gas and Electric and Kentucky Utilities 2nd providing expert testimony as more
specifically defined within the articles of Section 2.0 and hereinafter referred to as the Services, under
the terms and conditions hereof.

21 The Work shall include, but not be limited to the atticles listed below. Contractor shall

provide all labor, supervision, materials, equipment, tools and shall pay all expenses,
necessary or appropriate to provide the Services,

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
comnmon plant in service as of December 31, 2015 and the associated historical
inortality experience. Upon request of Company management, the study may also
include data from forecasted petiods.

Louisville Gas and Electric and Kentucky Utilities remain separate legal entities
subject to the jurisdiction of the Kentucky Public Service Commission (KY PSC),
the Federal Energy Commission (FERC) and the State Corporate Commission of
Virginia (SCC VA). Therefore, the study must include a separate analysis of the
depreciation rates for each utility.

The study shall be conducted in accordance with all Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles and regulatory requireinents. This study is to be based on
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
28, 2016. A full presentation of the preliminary decument, inclusive of any and
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
the new solar facility which is currently under construction. The rates are 10 be
provided to the Manager of Property Accounting at a mutually agreed upon date.

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

This Contract shall become effective September 1, 20135 and continue until June 30, 2017, or until such
time as any related testimony is complete. This Contract is subject to Article 18, Term and Termination
of the fully executed ASA between both parties. Company makes no promise or guarantee as to the
amount of Services to be performed under this Agreement nor does it convey an exclusive right to the
Centractor to perform Services of the type or nature set forth within this Agreement. Either party may
terminate this contract upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

2
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PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

3.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Contractor shall commence performance of the work on or about September 1, 2015 and shall
complete work no later than June 30, 2017 or until ail related testimony is complete.

The Company’s engagement is with the firm Gannett Fleming and not with a specific member
or employee of Gannett Fleming, The depreciation study for the Company will be conducted
under the supervision of John J. Spanos, Senior Vice President and Treasurer. Quality
assurance of the study will be provided by John F. Wiedmayer, Jr., Project Manager,
Depreciation. To the extent the Companies are required to present testimony in support of the
approval of the depreciation study before state or federal regulators, John F, Wiedmayer, Jr.
will provide quality assurance in the preparation of the testimony by Mr. Spanos and will be
available for review of and comment on testimony or written comments submitted by persons
in opposition to the depreciation study.

Contractor shall notify Company’s representative at least one (1) full working day prior to
working on Company property for work that will occur on any Saturday, Sunday or Company
holiday, Failure to notify the Comnpany properly will result in loss of payment for work
conducted during (his period.

Contractor shall not assign nor subcontract out any material portion of the Services except
under extenuating circumstances, which requires advanced written approval by the Company,
Contractor shall notify Company of its intent to use subcontractors in performance of the
Services at [east forty-eight (48) hours in advance of start of the work. Subcontractors will be
denied access to Company facilities without the required notification and approval. Refer to
article 16, Assignment of Agreement; Subcontracting, of the ASA.

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT

The terms and conditions set forth in the Adninistrative Services Agreement (“ASA”} signed and
executed on May 25, 2011, are hereby incorporated by reference as fully set forth herein. In the event
of a conflict between the terms and conditions of the ASA and (hose of this Contract, the terms and
conditions of the Contract shall prevail.

COMPENSATION

7.1

7.2

Full compensation to Contractor for full and complete performance by Contractor of the
Services, compliance with all terms and conditions of this Agreewnent and for Contractor's
payment of all obligations incurred in, or applicable to, performance of the Services
(hereinafter referred to as the “Contract Price”) shall be determined in accordance with the

Price shall be based upon the billing rates detailed within Exhibit No. 3, Billing Rates, attached
hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

Company agrees to reimburse Contractor for travel expenses required in ovemight travel,
including lodging and meals; at actual costs, as verified by actual receipts. Mileage will be
reimbursed at current IRS reiinbursable rate. Lodging will be capped at & maximum daily rate
of $200 per person {unless prior written approval is provided by Company). A list of local
area hotels offering a discounted rate to Company’s Contractors can be obtained by contacting

3
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Sherric Whitaker, Sourcing Leader at shemrie. whitaker@lge-ku.com , Air trave] will only be
reimbursed for Coach Class. Contractor is encouraged to exercise the most cost effective
manner when reserving lodging and air fare.

73 The Contract Price excludes charges for work subsequent to the completion of the final reports
and such work [n connection with a proceeding before a regulatory body. Should these costs
occur they shall be based upon the rates identified within Exhibit No. 3, Billing Rates, attached
hereto and incorporated herein by reference. All subsequent work or Services require prior
written approval from the Company.

7.4 SPECIAL INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS

Invoices, one original per month along with any supporting documentation and containing
Contract Number xxxxx, shall be mailed to the attention of:

LG&E and KU Services Company
Atin; Manager of Property Accounting
P.O. Box 32010

Louisville, KY 40232

Or via email to: sara.wiseman(@lge-ku.coin

Invoice payment terms are NET 30.
CONTRACTUAL NOTICES

All notices and communications regarding this Contract shall be in writing, shali be identified by
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
Afttention: Sherrie Whilaker
(502) 627-4325
sherrie.whitaker(@lge-ku.com

Copy To: LG&E and KU Services Company
PO Box 32010
Louisville, Kentucky 40232
Attention: Sara Wiseman
(502) 627-3189
sara.wiseman(@lge-Ku.com

8.2 Contractor's Gannett Fleming Valuation and Rate Consultants, LLC
Address: PO Box 67100
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17106
Attention: Cheryl Rutter, Administrator
{717} 763-7211 x2283
(717} 7634590 Fax
crutter@gfnet.com

4
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9.0 USE AND DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION

9.1 Allinformation and data provided by or owned by the Company, including all specifications,
data, notes, prograins or documentation, or olher technical or business information in written,
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
information solely in performing the Services, Contractor further agrees to keep in confidence
and prevent disclosures to any persons or organizations oulside of its own organization, or to
any person within ils own organization not having a need to know, all Company confidential
information,

9.3 Contractor agrees not to publish, publicize, or advertise the existence of this Contract or the
subject matter of it or in any way associate the Company with it. Coatractor shall not without
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

10,0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Contract, including the ASA and all exhibits listed within this Contract, constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties relating to the Services and supersedes all prior or contemporanecus
oral or written agreements, negotiations, understandings and statements pertaining to the Services or
this Contract. '
The parties hereto have executed this Contract on the dates written below, but it is effective as of the
date first written above. '

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
regulatory commissions. Upon the filing of the depreciation study, Contractor will prepare testimony and
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

The assembled data will be reviewed by the Contractor staff and a “post audif” computer program
for control and logic. Irregular or unusual entries will be identified and reviewed with the
Company personnel to determine their circumstances and whether they require adjustinent, Large
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
retirement programs,

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
service centers, The purpose of the inspections will be to obtain information related to the
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
values that differ from the past,

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
by the Contractor to the Company management to insure that the resulis are in accordance with
the Company inanagement’s capital recovery policies and outlook,

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
depreciation calculations, & narrative discussion of the factors considered in the estimation of
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
(*Code™) is incorporated by reference into the General Service Agreement or other agreement between you
as the contractor (“Contractor”) and LG&E and KU Services Company and/or one of its affiliates Kentucky
Utilities Company, and Louisville Gas and Electric Company {(collectively the “Company™). This Code
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
definition of a dishonest act or fraudulent activity incluedes but is not limited to:

1. An intentional or deliberate act to deprive the Company or any person of soinething of value, or
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

c. Alteration or falsification of paper or electronic docwinents, including the inappropriate
destruction of paper or electronic documents;

d. False claims and/or misrepresentation of facts;

e Theft of an asset, including, but not limited to, money, tangible property, trade secrets or
intellectual property;

Harassment .
Contractor shall not permit sexual advances, actions, comments, or any other conduct that creates an
intimidating or otherwise offensive work environment on Company property or any site where Contractor
is perfonming activity for or on behalf of Company. Further, Contractor shall not permit the use of racial
and religious slurs, or any other conduct that breeds an offensive work environment, on Company property
ot any site where Contractor is performing activity for or on behalf of Company.

Drugs and Alcohol
Contractor shall not allow any employee to perform services for or on behalf of Company while under the

influence of drugs or alcchol. Contractor shall maintain a drug and alcohol testing program meeting all
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

In the event Contractor leams of any violation of this Code, Contractor shall iminediately report such
violation to Company’s Director, Compliance and Ethics at {(502) 627-2648.
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Exhibit No. 3
Billing Rates

EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 27, 2014

Hourly
Personnel Rate
SUPERVISORY STAFF
P. R. Herbert, Chairman and President $245.00
1. 1. Spanos, SeniorVice President and Treasurer 240.00
C. R. Clarke, Director, Western U.S. Services 235.00
H. Walker, 1II, Manager, Financial Studies 220.00
J. F. Wiedmayer, Jr., Project Manager, Depreciation 190.00
C.E. Happenstall, Project Manager, Rate Studies 160.00
STAFF
Analysts and Engineers 160.00
Associate Analysts and Engineers 145.00
Assistant Analysts and Engineers 130.00
Senior Technicians 100.00
Support Staff : 100.00
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Wiseman, Sara
T
From: Rutter, Cheryl <crutter@gfnet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 2:55 PM
To: Whitaker, Sherrie
Cc: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: Re: FW: LG&E and KU Depreciation Study
Attachments: REV-9-1-15-DRAFT Gannett Fleming Contract No. xxxxx 8.20.15.docx

Good afternoon, Ladies....

As requested, please see attached updated Draft which contains our edits, etc.,using Word's track changes
feature,

Please let me know if you have any questions or require further changes.
Thanks much...and have a pleasant day.

Cheryl

Cheryl Ann Rutter, CPS | Administrator

Gannett Fleming Valuation and Rate Consultants, LLC|

Mailing address: P.O. Box 67100, Harrisburg, PA 17106-7100

Physical address: 207 Senate Avenue, Camp Hill, PA 17011

t 717.763-7212, Ext. 2283|

crutter@gfnet.com

Excellence Delivered As Promised

Gannett Fleming is ISO 9001:2008 Certified.

www.gannettfleming.com | Stay connected: Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | YouTube

On Mon, Aug 31, 2015 at 3:56 PM, Rutter, Cheryl <crutter@gfnet.com> wrote:
Hi, Ladies.....

I hope to have something to you by end of day tomorrow.
Thanks much :)

Cheryl

Cheryl Ann Rutter, CPS | Administrator

Gannett Fleming Valuation and Rate Consultants, LLC]|

Mailing address: P.O. Box 67100, Harrisburg, PA  17106-7100
Physical address: 207 Senate Avenue, Camp Hill, PA 17011

t 717.763-7212, Ext. 2283|

crutter@gfnet.com




Attachment to Response to AG-1 Question 156

Page 61 of 4513
Excellence Delivered As Promised Scott

Gannett Fleming is ISO 9001:2008 Certified.
www.gannettfleming.com | Stay connected: Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | YouTube

On Mon, Aug 31, 2015 at 3:54 PM, Whitaker, Sherrie <Sherrie, Whitaker@lge-ku.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Cheryl,

Could please provide a status update of your review of the attached contract draft? Please call or email with
questions.

Thanks,

Skovie hitaker

Sourcing Leader, Supply Chain
LG&E and KU Energy LLC

(502) 627-4325

| From: Whitaker, Sherrie

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 3:29 PM

To: 'crutter@gfnet.com' <crutter@gfnet.com>

Cc: Wiseman, Sara <Sara. Wiseman@]lge-ku.com>
Subject: LG&E and KU Depreciation Study

Good Afternoon Cheryl,

Attached is a proposed contract draft for Gannett Fleming to provide a depreciation study and expert
testimony for LG&E/KU. Please track changes and edits as you find necessary. Feel free to call or email
with questions.

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

- - The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or
private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received
this message and the information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from your/any storage medium,
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LG&E and KU Services Company
CONTRACT NO., XXXXX

This Contract (“Contract™) is entered into this st Day of September 2015 (the “Effective Date™) by and
between LG&E and KU Services Company, a Kentucky corporation (“Company™) whose address is 220
West Main Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40202 and Gannett Fleming Valuation and Rate Consultants, LLC,
a Delaware-Pennsylvania Limited Liability Company Cerporation-(“Contractor”} whose primary address
is 207 Senate Avenue, Canp Hill, Pennsylvania 17011.

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
which shall govern the performance of the “Services” (as defined below) by Contractor for Company should
Company engage Contractor to provide the Services.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premnises, the mutual covenants contained herein, and other
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties
do agree as follows:

1.0 DEFINITIONS

1.01  Agreement; “Agreement” shall mean this Contract, along with any attachinents ot
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

1.03  Contractor: “Contractor” shall mean the entity designated as the “Contractor” in the
opening paragraph of this Contract.

1.04 Company: “Cempany” shall mean LG&E and KU Services Company as a party to this
agreement.

1.05  Affiliate: “Affiliate” shall mean any entity which, from time to time, in whole or in
part, and directly or indirectly, controls, is controlled by, or under common control with LG&E and
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

Contractor shall provide the following: Depreciation Study of the electrie, gas and common plant
of Louisville Gas and Electric and Kentucky Utilities and providing expert testimony as more
specifically defined within the articles of Section 2.0 and hereinafter referred to as the Services, under
the terms and conditions hereof.

21 The Work shall include, but not be limited to the articles listed below. Confractor shall

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
mortality experience. Upon request of Company management, the study inay also
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
plants in service as of December 31, 2015, Additionally, the study may also
include data from forecasted periods, as directed by Company management. A
preliminary review document shall be completed with supporting data, footnotes,
etc. and submitted to the Manager of Property Accounting no later than February
28,2016, A full presentation of the preliminary document, inclusive of any and
all visual aids necessary shall be presented before management on or about March
16,2016. The completed depreciation study shall be delivered by April 30, 2016
with any and all necessary findings. All inforination obtained before, during and
after the depreciation study shall be held in strict confidence and shall be released
only by written request from the Company’s Manager of Property Accounting.

Provide depreciation rates to Louisville Gas and Electric and Kentucky Utilities for
the new solar facility which is curently under construction. The rates are to be
provided to the Manager of Property Accounting at a mutually agreed upon date,

All Services shall be performed in strict accordance with the following specifications, exhibits and
drawings which are incorporated herein by reference,

Exhibit No.

Exhibit No. 1
Exhibit No. 2
Exhibit No. 3

4.0 CONTRACT TERM

Title

Scope of Services

Contractor Code of Business Conduct
Billing Rates

This Contract shall become effective September 1, 2015 and continue until June 30, 2017, or until such
time as any related testimony is complete. This Contract is subject to Article 18, Term and Tenmination
of the fully executed ASA between both parties. Company makes no promise or guarantee as to the
amount of Services to be performed under this Agreement nor does it convey an exclusive right to the
Contractor to perfontn Services of the type or nature set forth within this Agrecment. Either party may
tenninate this contract upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.
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PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

5.1

5.2

53

54

Contractor shall commence performance of the work on or about September 1, 2015 and shall
complete work no later than June 30, 2017 or until all related testimony is complete,

The Company’s engagement is with the firm Gannett Fleming and not with a specific member
or employee of Gannett Fleming. The depreciation study for the Company will be conducted
under the supervision of John J. Spanos, Senior Vice Premdcnt and Treasurer Quallty
assurance of the study will be provided by: -

Depreciation: Richard Clarke, Director, Westemn U.S. Services-. To the extentthc Compames
are required to present testimony in support of the approval of the depreciation study before
state or federal regulators,JohnE—Wiedmayer—Ji=_Richard Clarke will provide qu.allty
asswance in the preparation of the testimony by Mr. Spanos and will be available for review
of and comiment on testimony or wriiten comments submitted by persons in opposition to the
depreciation study.

Contractor shall notify Company’s représentative at least one (1) full working day prior to
working on Company property for work that will occur on any Saturday, Sunday or Company
holiday. Failure to notify the Company properly will resuit in loss of payment for work
conducted during this period.

Contractor shall not assign nor subcontract out any imaterial portion of the Services except
under extenuating circuimstances, which requires advanced written approval by the Company.
Contractor shall notify Company of its intent to use subcontractors in performance of the
Services at least forty-eight (48) hours in advance of start of the work, Subcontractors will be
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
executed on May 23, 2011, are hereby incorporated by reference as fully set forth herein. In the event
of a conflict between the terms and conditions of the ASA and those of this Contract, the tenns and
conditions of the Contract shall prevail.

COMPENSATION

71

72

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
unit prices as outlmed within Exhibit No. 3 Bllllng Rates, plus reimbursement for dlrect actual
two (2) depreciation studies is S¥90&00—$\-000-0075,000 $80,000. This estimate and
the actual Contract Price shall be based upon the bifling rates detailed within Exhibit No. 3,
Billing Rates, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

Comnpany agrees to reimburse Contractor for travel expenses required in overnight travel,
including lodging and meals; at actual costs, as verified by actual receipts. Mileage will be
reimbursed at current IRS reimbursable rate, Lodging will be capped at a inaximuwin daily rate
of $200 per person (unless prior written approval is provided by Company), A list of local

3
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area hotels offering a discounted rate to Company’s Contractors can be obtained by contacting
Sherrie Whilaker, Sourcing Leader at sherrie. whitaker@lge-ku.com , Air travel will only be
reimbursed for Coach Class. Contractor is encouraged to exercise (he most cost effective
manner when reserving lodging and air fare.

The Contract Price excludes charges for work subsequent to the completion of the final reports
and such work in connection with a proceeding before a regulatory body. Should these costs
occur, they shall be based upon the billing rates 3 i ithin-Exhibi i

erenee:in effect al the time the work is
performed All subsequent work or Services require prior written approval from the Company.

SPECIAL INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS

Invoices, one original per month along with any supporting documentation and containimg
Contract Number xxxxx, shall be mailed to the attention of:

LG&E and KU Services Company
Attn: Manager of Property Accounting

P.O. Box 32010
Louisville, KY 40232

Or via email to: sara.wiseman(@lge-ku.com

Invoice payment termns are NET 30,

CONTRACTUAL NOTICES

All notices and communications regarding this Contract shall be in writing, shall be identified by
the Contract numnber and shall be addressed as follows (which address either party may change
upon five (5) days prior notice to the other party):

8.1

82

Company address: LG&E and KU Services Company
PO Box 32020
Louisville, Kentucky 40232
Attention: Sherrie Whitaker
(502) 6274325
sherrie.whitaken@lge-ku.com

Copy To: LG&E and KU Services Company
PO Box 32010
Louisville, Kentucky 40232
Attention: Sara Wiseman
(502) 627-3189
sara. wiseman(@lge-ku.com

Contractor's Gannett Fleming Valuation and Rate Consultants, LLC
Address: PO Box 67100

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17106

Attention: Cheryl Rutter, Administrator

(717) 763-7211 x2283

4
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2.0 USE AND DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION

9.1 All information and dala provided by or owned by the Company, including all specifications,
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
inforination solely in performing the Services. Contractor further agrees to keep in confidence
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
subject matter of it or in any way associate the Commpany with it. Contractor shall not without
the prior written consent of the Company, make any public announcement, issue any press
release, make any statement to any third party, or make or anthorize the publication of any
article, either externally or internally, which identifies, relates to or otherwise gives publicly
to any agreement between the Company and the Contractor,

10.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Contract, including (he ASA and all exhibits listed within this Contract, constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties relating to the Services and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous
oral or written agreeinents, negotiations, understandings and slatements pertaining to the Services or
this Contract.
The parties hereto have executed this Contract on the dates written below, but it is effective as of the
date first written above,

LG&E AND KU SERVICES COMPANY

BY:

TITLE:

DATE:

GANNETT FLEMING VALUATION &AND RATE CONSULTANTS, LLC

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

Task ] - Data Assembly and Review

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
previous study. '

The assembled data will be reviewed by the Contractor staff and a “post audit™ computer program
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
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During these visits, the Contractor also will meet with appropriate Company personnel o obtain
additional information related to the outlook for the property. Theresults of the statistical analyses
conducted in Task 2, the typical range of lives and salvage used in the indus(ry, and Contractor’s
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
Company’s management,
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Exhibit No. 2
Contractor Code of Business Conduct

This LG&E and KU Services Company (a2 Kentucky corporation) Contractor Code of Business Conduct
(“Code”) is incorporated by reference into the General Service Agreement or other agreement between you
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
Contractor may not under any circurnstances accept or pay bribes, kickbacks or other similar compensation
or consideration in any way relating to the Company or any activity for or on behalf of the Company.

Dishonest and Fraudulent Activity

Contractor shall not engage in or allow its employees to engape in dishonest acts or fraudulent activity in
connection with or in association with the Company’s business. For purposes of this policy, the
definition of a dishonest act or fraudulent activity includes but is not limited to:

1. An intentional or deliberate act to deprive the Company or any person of something of value, or
to pain an unfair benefit using deception, false suggestions, suppression of truth, or other unfair
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

¢. Theft of an asset, including, but not limited to, money, tangible property, trade secrets or
intellectual property;

Harassment

Contractor shall not pennit sexual advances, actions, comments, or any other conduct that creates an
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
standards stated in any contract with Company or any document incorporated in such a contragt.
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

EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 27, 2014*

Hourly
Personnel : Rate
SUPERVISORY STAFF
P. R. Herbert, Chairman and President $245.00
J. J. Spanos, Senior_Vice President and Treasurer 240.00
€-R. Clarke, Director, Western U.S. Services 235.00
H. Walker, III, Manager, Financial Studies 220.00
J. F. Wiedmayer, Ir., Project Manager, Depreciation 190.00
C. E. Heappenstall, Project Manager, Rate Studies 160.00
STAFF
Analysts and Engineers 160.00
Associate Analysts and Engineers 145.00
Assistant Analysts and Engineers 130.00
Senior Technicians 100.00
Support Staff 100.00

*¥These rates are subject to review and poessible revision effective December 26, 2015.
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Wiseman, Sara
From: Whitaker, Sherrie
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 3:18 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: FW: LG&E and KU Depreciation Study
Sara,

Please let me know whether you approve of Gannett Fleming’s edits to the contract draft.

Thanks,

Skemie #hitaker

Sourcing Leader, Supply Chain
LG&E and KU Energy LLC
{502) 627-4325

From: Rutter, Cheryl [mailto:crutter@gfnet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 2:55 PM

To: Whitaker, Sherrie <Sherrie. Whitaker@lge-ku.com>
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
feature.

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

t 717.763-7212, Ext. 2283]

crutter@gfnet.com

Excellence Delivered As Promised

Gannett Fleming is ISO 9001:2008 Certified.

www.gannettfleming.com | Stay connected: Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | YouTube

On Mon, Aug 31, 2015 at 3:56 PM, Ruiter, Cheryl <crutter@gfnet.com> wrote:
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Hi, Ladies..... Scott

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

On Mon, Aug 31, 2015 at 3:54 PM, Whitaker, Sherrie <Sherrie. Whitaker(@lge-ku.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Cheryl,

Could please provide a status update of your review of the attached contract draft? Please call or email with
questions.

Thanks,

Skeovic Whitake:

Sourcing Leader, Supply Chain
LG&E and KU Energy LLC

(502) 627-4325

From: Whitaker, Sherrie

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 3:29 PM

To: 'crutter@gfnet.com' <crutter@gfnet.com>

Cc: Wiseman, Sara <Sara. Wiseman(@lge-ku.com>
Subject: LG&E and KU Depreciation Study
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Good Afternoon Cheryl, Scott

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

Shovie #. Whkitaker

Sourcing Leader, Supply Chain
820 W Broadway

Louisville, KY 40202

Phone: 502.627.4325

Fax: 502.627.3646

sherrie.whitaker@lge-ku.com

PPL companies

- e e The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the
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
from your/any storage medium.
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Wiseman, Sara
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 3:55 PM
To: Whitaker, Sherrie
Subject: FW: FW: LG&E and KU Depreciation Study
Attachments: REV-9-1-15-DRAFT Gannett Fleming Contract No. xxxxx 8.20.15.docx
Sherrie,

| am OK with these changes. Let me know what | need to do next.
Thanks,
Sara

From: Rutter, Cheryl [mailto:crutter@gfnet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 2:55 P

To: Whitaker, Sherrie <Sherrie.Whitaker@l|ge-ku.com>
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

crutter(@gfnet.com

Excellence Delivered As Promised

Gannett Fleming is ISO 9001:2008 Certified.

www,gannettfleming.com | Stay connected: Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | YouTube

On Mon, Aug 31, 2015 at 3:56 PM, Rutter, Cheryl <crutter@gfnet.com> wrote:

| Hi, Ladies.....
|
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I hope to have something to you by end of day tomorrow. Scott
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

On Mon, Aug 31, 2015 at 3:54 PM, Whitaker, Sherrie <Sherrie. Whitaker@lge-ku.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Cheryl,

Could please provide a status update of your review of the attached contract draft? Please call or email with
questions.

Thanks,

Skowmic HWiitaken

Sourcing Leader, Supply Chain
LG&E and KU Energy LLC

{502) 627-4325

From: Whitaker, Sherrie

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 3:29 PM

To: 'crutter@gfnet.com' <crutter@gfnet.com>

Ce: Wiseman, Sara <Sara. Wiseman@lge-ku.com>
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

Skheviie #, Whitaker

Sourcing Leader, Supply Chain
820 W Broadway

Louisville, KY 40202

Phone: 502.627.4325

Fax: 502.627.3646

sherrie.whitaker@lee-ku.com

PPL companies

mmmmeann e The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the
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

This Contract (“Contract™} is entered into this st Day of September 2015 (the “Effective Date™} by and
between LG&E and KU Services Company, a Kentucky corporation (“Company”) whose address is 220
West Main Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40202 and Gannett Fleming Valuation and Rate Consultants, LLC,
a Delaware Pennsylvania Limited Liability Company Cesperatien-(“Contractor”) whose primary address
is 207 Senate Avenue, Camp Hill, Pennsylvania 17011.

WHEREAS, Contractor desires the oepportunity to provide services to Company and its Affiliates
during the terms of this Contract and Company and its Affiliates desire the opportunity to engage Contractor
to provide such services; and

WHEREAS, the partics intend that this Contract sets forth the exclusive set of tems and conditions
which shall govern the performance of the “Services” (as defined below) by Contractor for Company should
Comnpany engage Contractor to provide the Services.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, the mutual covenants conlaimed herein, and other
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties
do agree as follows:

1.0 DEFINITIONS

[.0l  Agreement: “Agreement” shall mean this Contract, along with any attachments or
specifications issued by Company or exccuted by the parties in accordance with Article 2, or other
agreed collateral document pursuant to which the Service is to be delivered.

1.02  Applicable Laws:  “Applicable Laws™ shall mean any and all applicable federal, state,
or local laws, regulations, codes, ordinances, administrative rules, court orders, pennits or
executive orders.

1.03  Contractor;  “Contractor” shall mean the entity designated as the “Contractor” in the
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
part, and directly or indirectly, controls, is controlled by, or under commeon control with LG&E and
KU Services Company and shall inciude, without limitation, Louisville Gas and Electric Company
and Kentucky Utilitics Company, both Kentucky corporations.

1.06  Services:  “Services” shall mean the services to be provided within the terms of this
Agreement as defined within the body of this Contract.

20 DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

Contractor shall provide the following: Depreciation Study of the clectric, gas and common plant
of Louisville Gas and Electric and Kentucky Utilities and providing expert testimony as more
specifically defined within the articles of Section 2.0 and hereinafter refemred to as the Services, under
the terms and conditions hereof.

21 The Work shail include, but not be limited to the articles listed below. Contractor shall

provide all labor, supervision, materials, equipment, tools and shail pay all expenses,
necessary or appropriate to provide the Services,

ORIGINAL
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22 In performance of the Services, Contractor shall:

221

222

223

224

a0 EXHIBITS

Prepare a complete electric, gas, and common depreciation study for Company’s
utility subsidiaries in accordance with the specification within Exhibit No, 1, Scope
of Services, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. The services to
be performed shall include detailed analysis of all depreciable eleciric, gas and
common plant in service as of December 31, 2015 and the associated historical
mortality experience. Upon request of Company management, the study may also
include dala from forecasted periods.

Louisville Gas and Electric and Kentucky Utilities remain separate legal entities
subject to the jurisdiction of the Kentucky Public Service Commission (KY PSC),
the Federal Energy Commission (FERC) and the State Corpomate Commission of
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
plants in service as of December 31, 2015. Additionally, the study may atso
include data from forecasted periods, as directed by Company management. A
preliminary review document shall be completed with supporting data, footnotes,
etc, and subinitted to the Manager of Property Accounting no later than February
28,2016. A full presentation of the preliminary document, inclusive of any and
all visual aids necessary shall be presented before management on or about March
16,2016, The completed depreciation study shall be delivered by April 30, 2016
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
the new solar facility which is currently under construction. The rates ate to be
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

This Contract shall becoine effective Septemnber 1, 2015 and continue until June 30, 2017, or until such
time as any related testimony is complete, This Contract is subject to Article 18, Term and Termination
of the fully executed ASA between both parties. Company makes no promise or guarantee as to the
amount of Services to be performed under this Agreement nor does it convey an exclusive right to the
Contractor to perform Services of the type or nature set forth within this Agreement, Either party may
terminate this contract upen thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

2
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PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

5.1

5.2

3.3

5.4

Contractor shall commence performance of the work on or about September 1, 2015 and shall
complete work no later than June 30, 2017 or until all related testimony is complete.

The Company’s engagement is with the firm Gannett Fleming and not with a specific inember
or employee of Gannett Fleming. The depreciation study for the Company will be conducted
under the supervision of John J. Spanos, Senior Vice President and Treasurer. Quality
assurance of the study will be provided by-Jehn-F—Wiedmayer—Ir—ProjectManapges
Bepreeintion: Richard Clarke, Director, Westem U.S. Scrvices.. To the extent the Companies
are required to present testimony in support of the approval of (he depreciation study before
state or federal regulators,Joha-E—Wiedmayer—r._ Richard Clarke will provide quality
assurance in the preparation of the testimony by Mr, Spanos and will be available for review
of and comment on testimony or written comments submitted by persons in opposition to the
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

Contractor shail not assign nor subcontract out any material portion of the Services except
under extenuating circumstances, which requires advanced written approval by the Company.
Contractor shall notify Company of its intent to use subcontractors in performance of the
Services at least forty-eight (48) hours in advance of start of the work. Subcontractors will be
denied access to Company facilities without the required notification and approval. Refer to
article 16, Assignment of Agreement; Subconfracting, of the ASA.

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT

The terms and conditions set forth in the Administrative Services Agreement (“*ASA™) signed and
executed on May 25, 2011, are hereby incorporated by reference as fully set forth herein. In the event
of a conflict between the tenns and conditions of the ASA and those of this Contract, the terms and
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
unit prices as outlined within Exhibit No, 3, Biliing Rates, plus reimbursement for direct actual

expenses at cost (with a copy of the receipt). h‘hq overall estimated Contract Price for the

two (2) depreciation studies is $x5000:00—%$x;000.0075,000 - $80.000, This estimate and
the actual Contract Price shall be based upon the billing rates detailed within Exhibit No. 3,
Billing Rates, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

Company agrees to reimburse Contractor for travel expenses required in ovemight travel,
inclueding lodging and meals; at actual costs, as verified by actual receipts. Mileage will be
reimbursed at current IRS reiinbursable rate. Lodging will be capped at a maximwm daily rate
of $200 per person (unless prior written approval is provided by Company). A list of local
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area hotels offering a discounted rate to Company’s Contractors can be obtained by contacting
Sherrie Whitaker, Sourcing Leader at shemie.whitaken@lge-ku.com . Air travel will only be
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
occur, they shall be based upon the billing rates identified-within Exhibit-No-3 BillingsRates;

sitached-hereto—andincorporated—herein—by—referencedn eflect al the time the work is
perforined All subsequent work or Services require prior written approval from the Company.

SPECIAL INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS

Invoices, one original per imonth along with any sepporting docwnentation and containing
Contract Number xxxxx, shall be mailed to the attention of:

LG&E and KU Services Company
Attn: Manager of Property Accounting
P.O. Box 32010

Louisville, KY 40232

Or via emnail to: sara, wiseman@lpge-ku.com

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
upon five {5) days prior notice to the other party):

8.1

8.2

Company address: LG&E and KU Services Company
PO Box 32020
Louisville, Kentucky 40232
Attention: Sherric Whitaker
(502) 627-4325
sherrie. whitaker@]lge-ku.com

Copy To: LG&E and KU Services Company
PO Box 32010
Louisville, Kentucky 40232
Attention: Sara Wiseman
(502) 627-3189
sara.wiseman(@lge-Ku.comn

Contractor's Gannett Fleming Valuation and Rate Consultants, LLC
Address: PO Box 67100
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17106
Attention; Cheryl Rutter, Administrator
(717)763-7211 x2283
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
graphic or other forms furnished or revealed by the Company to Contractor or any of its
affiliates, associates, employers, agents, representatives or subcontractors is deemed to be
confidential.

Contractor agrees, regarding all Company confidential information, to use such confidential
information solely in perforining the Services. Contractor further agrees to keep in confidence
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
agreement between the parties relating to the Services and supersedes all prior or contempotraneous
oral or written agreements, negoliations, understandings and statements pertaining to the Services or
this Contract.

The parties hereto have executed this Contract on the dates written below, but it is effective as of the
date first written above.

LG&E AND KU SERVICES COMPANY

BY:

TITLE:

DATE:

GANNETT FLEMING VALUATION &-AND RATE CONSULTANTS, LLC

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
the needed data for the study, The list will specify the data to be obtained for each plant account
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
for control and logic. [rregular or unusual entries will be identified and reviewed with the
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
indications of service lif¢ using the retirement rate method.

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
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During these visits, the Contractor alse will meet with appropriate Company personnel to obtain
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
the field review, the discussions with the Company management related to cutlook and the typical
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
by the Contractor to the Company management {0 insure that the results are in accordance with
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

Task 7 - Drafl and Fina] Report

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
estimates, and the summary and detailed tabulations of depreciation by account, After review,
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
(“Code™) is incorporated by reference into the General Service Agreement or other agreement between you
as the contractor (“Contractor™) and LG&E and KU Services Company and/or one of its affiliates Kentucky
Utilities Company, and Louisville Gas and Electric Company (collectively the *Company™). This Code
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
ordinances applicable to its activitics performed for the Company or any goods or services provided to or
on behalf of the Company, including without limitation, all applicable laws, regulations and ordinances
pertaining to occupaticnal health and safety and environmental protection.

Bribes and Kickbacks

Contractor may not under any circumstances accept or pay bribes, kickbacks or other similar compensation
or consideration in any way relating to the Comnpany or any activity for or on behalf of the Company.

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

2. A dishonest act or fraudulent activity may be, but is not limnited to, an intentional act or activity
that is unethical, improper, or iliegal such as:

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

d. False ¢laims and/or misrepresentation of facts;

e. Theh of an asset, including, but not limited to, inoney, tangible property, trade secrets or
intellectual property;

Harassinent

Contractor shall not permit sexual advances, actions, comments, or any other conduct that creates an
intimidating or otherwise offensive work environment on Company property or any site where Contractor
is perfonning activity for or on behalf of Company. Further, Contractor shall not permit the use of racial
and religious slurs, or any other conduct that breeds an offensive work environment, on Company property
or any site where Contractor is performing activity for or on behalf of Company.

Drugs and Alcohol
Contractor shall not allow any employee to perfonn services for or on behalf of Company while under the

influence of drugs or alecohol. Contractor shall inaintain a drug and alcohol testing programn meeting all
applicable federal, state and local laws, regulations and ordinances and meeting or exceeding any and all
standards stated in any contract with Company or any document incorporated in such a contract.
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Misuse of Company Assets

No funds or assets of the Company may be used or paid for any unlawful or improper purpose, A
Contractor’s employees shall not have access to any Company computers unless the contract between such
Contracter and the Company expressly provides for such access in writing.

Reporting of Violations
In the event Contractor leams of any violation of this Code, Contractor shall iminediately report such
violation to Company’s Director, Compliance and Ethics at {502) 627-2648.

10
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Exhibit No. 3
Billing Rates

EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 27, 2014*

Hourly
Personnel Rate
SUPERVISORY STAFF
P. R. Herbert, Chairman and President $245.00
J. I. Spanos, Senior_Vice President and Treasurer 240.00
&-R. Clarke, Director, Western U.S. Services 235.00
H. Walker, II1, Manager, Financial Studies 220,00
J. F. Wiedmayer, Jr., Project Manager, Depreciation 190,00
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

*Thesc rates are subject to review and possible revision etiective December 26, 2015.
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Wiseman, Sara
From: Hudson, Rusty
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 10:47 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara; Garrett, Chris
Subject: RE: Depreciation Study

Got it, thank you very much,

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 10:45 AM

To: Garrett, Chris <Chris.Garrett@I|ge-ku.com>; Hudson, Rusty <Rusty.Hudson@Ige-ku.com>
Subject: RE: Depreciation Study

Yes, what Chris says is correct.

Sara

From: Garrett, Chris

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 10:44 AM
To: Hudson, Rusty <Rusty.Hudson @ige-ku.com>
Cc: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@|ge-ku.com>
Subject: RE: Depreciation Study

To my knowledge, we have not typically set up the depreciation study costs as part of the reg. asset because they occur
well before the filing. | believe we do capture any testimony and rate case prep work that John does for us though in the
reg. asset.

Chris

From: Hudson, Rusty

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 9:49 AM
To: Garrett, Chris <Chris.Garrett@Ilge-ku.com>
Cc: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@I|ge-ku.com>
Subject: Depreciation Study

Chris, In meeting with Kent last week to review the 2016 BP Q&M for Finance/Accounting, he asked if the depreciation
study can be included as rate case expenses and amortized with other rate case costs. | believe we have $55k in the P/A
budget for 2016, What would be your view on that? Rusty
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A -
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 4:30 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara

Attachments: 20150902162141.pdf
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Date: 9/1/2015 Scott

Purchase Order or Contract Number: 99339
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
Contract per the detailed justification below, In addition to the justification, please indicate the type of SSA
from the list below:

[  Emergency Requirement (time not permitted to acquire two or more quotations;
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

OOX OO

Work to be perforined is specialized or high risk (i.e. Environmental)

Justification: (Add attachments, if necessary)

The Company has a valuable relationship in place with Gannett Fleming Valuation and Rate Consultants, LL.C
and trusts that Gannett Fleming will continue to proyide an excellent work product (depreciation study for
electric and gas utility plants and expert testimony) that will be done within budget and to everyone’s
satisfaction, Gannett Fleming is only one of a very limited number of firms in the nation that can provide these
types of services. The work was previously bid in 2006 with Gannett Fleming being the selected supplier.

Approvals: / / —
| NIEY AT 9 15
Eric Riggs — Sr., unting Analyst Chjs Garrett - Director 4@ & Reg Reporting
-

Jtk Wipprmam. 2 /2/201 1(5( %[ H2wiS

Sara Wisenfan — Manager Property Accounting Valerie Scott — Controlle1
/4.,9‘)._. Gt PN

William Woodard — S in Manager

\

Mark Schmitt — Director—Supply Chain

! Except for Emergency Requirements, requestors must consult with a Supply Chain or Commercial

Operations Manager prior to submitting SSA for approval.
Revised December £7, 1014
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Wiseman, Sara
L

From: Whitaker, Sherrie
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 5:56 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: FW: LG&E and KU Services Company Contract No. 99339
FYI .
Thanks,
Skevidle Wikitaker

Sourcing Leader, Supply Chain
LG&E and KU Energy LLC
{502) 627-4325

From: Rutter, Cheryl [mailto:crutter@gfnet.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 5:45 PM

To: Whitaker, Sherrie <Sherrie.Whitaker@Ige-ku.com>

Subject: Re: LG&E and KU Services Company Contract No. 99339

Hi, Sherrie.....

I am out of the office until Tuesday, September 8, at which time I will be happy to secure signature on behalf of
Gannett Fleming and will scan and return the document to you.

Thanks much.....and enjoy the long holiday weekend :)

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

On Thu, Sep 3, 2015 at 4:38 PM, Whitaker, Sherrie <Sherrie. Whitaker@] ge-ku.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Cheryl,

Please find attached the final document with all of your revisions accepted and signed by LG&E/KU. Please
send back a copy of the fully executed document.
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Thanks,

Skeviie thitaker

Sourcing Leader, Supply Chain
LG&E and KU Energy LLC

(502) 627-4325

From: Whitaker, Sherrie

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 3:56 PM

To: Whitaker, Sherrie <Sherrie. Whitaker@lge-ku.com>
Subject:

- GCEEEEE R The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the
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
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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Greetings All:
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Riggs, Eric

Friday, September 04, 2015 8:40 AM

Saunders, Eileen; Burns, Kyle; Wilson, Stuart; Schram, Chuck

Garrett, Chris; Wiseman, Sara

Generation Dates filed in 2011 Depreciation Study

LGE - Probalble Retire Years for Generation Plant - 2011 Deor Study.pdf; KU - Probable
Retire Years for Generation Plant - 2011 Depr Study.pdf

Attached are excerpts from the filed testimony of John Spanos - Depreciation Consultant relating to the
probable retirement years of generation facilities used in the 2011 depreciation study.

Respectfully,
Eric Riggs
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continual maintenance on its poles and steady rétirements for all vintages due to load
demands. The previous estimate was also the lowa 50-R2.5.

The survivor curve estimate for Account 368, Line Transformers, is the 45-R3 and
is based on the statistical indication for the periods ,1963 through 2011 and 1981 through
2011. The 45-R3 is a good fit of the significant portion of the original survivor curve as set
forth on page [I1-156 and consistent with management outlook for a continuation of past
experience, and at the upper end of the service life range of 30 to 45 years for line
transformers.

Gas Plant Account 376, represents 46 percent of the total depreciable gas plant.
Aged plant accounting data have been compiled for the years 1935 through 2011.

The survivor curve estimate is based on the statistical indications for the periods
1935 through 2011 and 1961 through 2011. The lowa 65-S2 is an excellent fit of the
original survivor curve. The 65-year service life is at the upper end, but still within, the
typical service life range of 50 to 70 years for mains. The 65-year life reflects the
Company's practices of the past and plans for the near future. The previous estimate was
the lowa 65-R2.5.

Inasmuch as production plant consists of large generating units, the life span
technique was employed in conjunction with the use of interim survivor curves which reflect
interim retirements that occur prior to the ultimate retirement of the major unit. An interim
survivor curve was estimated for each plant account, inasmuch as the rate of interim
retirements differ from account fo account. The interim survivor curves estimated for
steam, hydro and other production plant were based on the retirement rate method of life
analysis which incorporated experienced aged retirements for the period 1954 through

2011 for steam, 1934 through 2011 for hydro and 1963 through 2011 for other production.

[1-27
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The life span estimates for power generating stations were the result of considering
experienced life spans of similar generating units, type of construction, the age of surviving
units, general operating characteristics of the units, major refurbishing, and discussions
with management personnel concerning the probable long-term outlook for the units,
observed features and conditions at the time of the field visit, and future pians from the life
assessment study.

The life span estimate for most steam, base-load units is 46 to 60 years, which is
within the typical range of life spans for such units. The 111-year lifespan for the hydro
production facility is within the typical range. Life spans of 30 and 49 years were estimated
for the majority of combustion turbines. These life span estimates are typical for.
combustion turbines which are used primarily as peaking units.

A summary of the year in service, life span and probable retirement year for each

power production unit follows:

Major Probable
Year in Retirement
Depreciable Group Service Year Life Span
Steam Production Plant

Cane Run Unit 1 1954 2002 48
Cane Run Unit 2 1956 2002 46
Cane Run Unit 3 1958 2002 44
Cane Run Unit 4 1962 2015 53
Cane Run Unit 5 1966 2015 49
Cane Run Unit 6 1969 2015 46
Mill Creek Unit 1 1972 2032 60
Mill Creek Unit 2 1974 2034 60
Mill Creek Unit 3 1978 2038 60
Mill Creek Unit 4 1982 2042 60
Trimble County Unit 1 1990 2050 60
Trimble County Unit 2 1990,2011 2066 76,55

1-28
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Hydro Plant
Ohio Falls 1934 2045 111
Other Production Plant
Cane Run GT 11 1970 2018 48
Zom and River Road Gas Turbine 1970 2019 49
Paddy’'s Run Generator 11 1970 2018 48
Paddy's Run Generator 12 1970 2018 48
Paddy's Run Generator 13 2001 2031 30
Brown CT § 2001 2031 30
Brown CT 6 1999 2029 30
Brown CT 7 1999 2029 30
Trimble County CT 5 2002 2032 30
Trimble County CT 6 2002 2032 30
Trimble County CT 7 2004 2034 30
Trimble County CT 8 2004 2034 30
Trimble County CT 9 2004 2034 30
Trimble County CT 10 2004 2034 30

The survivor curve estimates for the remaining accounts were based on judgment
incorporating the statistical analyses and previous studies for this and other electric and
gas utilities.

Salvage Analysis

The estimates of net salvage by account were based in part on historical data
compiled through 2011. Cost of removal and salvage were expressed as percents of the
original cost of plant retired, both on annual and three-year moving average bases. The
most recent five-year average also was calqulated for consideration. The net salvage
estimates by account are expressed as a percent of the original cost of plant retired.

Net Salvage Considerations

The estimates of future net salvage are expressed as percentages of surviving plant

in service, i.e., all future refirements. [n cases in which removal costs are expected to

exceed salvage receipts, a negative net salvage percentage is estimated. The net salvage

11-29
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The survivor curve estimate for Account 368, Line Transformers, is the 43-R2 and
is based on the statistical indication for the periods 1900 through 2011 and 1961 through
2011. The 43-R2 is an excellent fit of the significant portion of the original survivor curve
as set forth on page |ll-167 and consistent with management outiook for a continuation of
historical experience, and within the typical service life range of 30 to 45 years for line
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
retirements differ from account to account. The interim survivor curves estimated for
steam, hydro and other production plant were based on the retirement rate method of life
analysis which incorporated experienced aged retirements for the period 1926 through
2011 for steam, 1941 through 2011 for hydro and 1970 through 2011 for other production.

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
observed features and conditions at the time of the field visit, and future plans from the life
assessment study,

The life span estimate for most steam, base-load units is 51 to 72 years, which Is
on the upper end of the typical range of life spans for such units. The 100-year lifespan for

the hydro production facility is within the typical range. Life spans of 30 to 37 years were
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estimated for the majority of combustion turbines. These life span estimates are typical for
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
Tyrone Unit 3 1947,1953 2015 68,62
Tyrone Units 1 & 2 1947,1948 2007 60,59
Green River Unit 3 1954 2015 61
Green River Unit 4 1959 2015 56
Green River Units 1 & 2 1850 - 2004 54
Brown Unit 1 1956 2028 72
Brown Unit 2 1963 2034 71
Brown Unit 3 1971 2035 64
Pineville Unit 3 1951 2002 51
Ghent Unit 1 1974 2034 60
Ghent Unit 2 1977 2034 57
Ghent Unit 3 1981 2037 56
Ghent Unit 4 1984 2038 54
System Laboratory 1989 2040 51
Trimble County Unit 2 1990,2011 2066 76,55
Hydro Plant
Dix Dam 1941 2041 100
Other Production Plant
Paddy's Run Generator 13 2001 2031 30
Brown Unit 5 2001 2031 30
Brown Unit 6 1999 2029 30
Brown Unit 7 1999 2029 30
Brown Unit 8 1995 2025 30
Brown Unit 8 1994 2031 37
Brown Unit 10 1995 2031 36
Brown Unit 11 1996 2026 30
Trimble County Unit 5 2002 2032 30
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Trimble County Unit 6 2002 2032 30
Trimble County Unit 7 2004 2034 30
Trimble County Unit 8 2004 2034 30
Trimble County Unit 9 2004 2034 30
Trimble County Unit 10 2004 2034 30
Haefling Units 1, 2, & 3 1970 2020 50

The survivor curve estimates for the remaining accounts were based on judgment
incorporating the statistical analyses and previous studies for this and other electric utilities.

Salvage Analysis

The estimates of net salvage by account were based in part on historical data
compiled through 2011, Cost of removal and salvage were expressed as percents of the
original cost of plant retired, both on annuat and three-year moving average bases. The
most recent five-year aQerage also was calculated for consideration. The net salvage
estimates by account are expressed as a percent of the original cost of plant retired.

Net Salvage Considerations

The estimates of future net salvage are expressed as percentages of surviving plant
in service, i.e., all future retirements. In cases in which removal costs are expected to
exceed salvage receipts, a negative net salvage percentage is estimated. The netsalvage
estimates were based on judgment which incorporated analyses of historical cost of
removal and salvage data, expectations with respect to future removal requirements and
markets for retired equipment and materials.

The analyses of historical cost of removal and salvage data are presented in the
section titled “Net Salvage Statistics” for the plant accounts for which the net salvage

estimate relied partially on those analyses.
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Wiseman, Sara

From: Whitaker, Sherrie

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 9:01 AM

To: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: FW: LG&E and KU Services Company Contract No. 99339
Attachments: EXECUTED Contract No. 99339.pdf

Good Morning Sara,
Please find attached your copy of the fully executed Gannett Fleming contract no. 99339 for the Depreciation Study.

Thanks,

Skovie WUhkitaker

Sourcing Leader, Supply Chain
LG&E and KU Energy LLC
(602) 627-4325

From: Rutter, Cheryl [mailto:crutter@gfnet.com]

Sent: Monday, September 07, 2015 9:23 PM

To: Whitaker, Sherrie <Sherrie. Whitaker@Ige-ku.com>

Subject: Re: LG&E and KU Services Company Contract No. 99339

Hi, Sherrie....

I hope that you had an enjoyable and relaxing holiday weekend.
As requested, attached is the executed contract.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Have a pleasant day!

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

On Thu, Sep 3, 2015 at 4:38 PM, Whitaker, Sherrie <Sherrie. Whitaker@]ge-ku.com> wrote:

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

Skevie Whitaker

Sourcing Leader, Supply Chain
LG&E and KU Energy LLC

(502) 627-4325

From: Whitaker, Sherrie

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 3:56 PM

To: Whitaker, Sherrie <Sherrie. Whitaker@lge-ku.com>
Subject:

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the
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
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LG&EL and KU Services Company
CONTRACT NO. 99339

This Contract (“Contract™) is entered into this 1st Day of September 2015 (the “Effective Date”) by and
between LG&E and KU Services Company, a Kentucky corporation (“Company™) whose address is 220
West Main Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40202 and Gannett Fleming Valuation and Rate Consultants, LLC,
a Pennsylvania Limited Liability Company (“Contractor™) whose primary address is 207 Senate Avenue,
Camp Hill, Pennsylvania 17011,

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
which shall govern the performance of tlic “Services” (as defined below) by Contractor for Company should
Company engage Contractor to provide the Scrvices.

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

1.01  Agreement: “Agrecment” shall mean this Contract, along with any attachments or
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

1.04 Company: “Company” shall mean LG&E and KU Secrvices Company as a patty to this
agreement.

1.05  Affilinte: “Affiliate” shall mcan any entity which, from time to time, in whole or in
part, and directly or indirectly, controls, is controlled by, or under comimon control with LG&E and
KU Services Company and shall inelude, without limitation, Louisville Gas and Eleeiric Company
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
of Louisville Gas and Electric and Ilentucky Utilities and providing expert testimony as more
specifically defined within the articles of Section 2.0 and hereinafter referred to as the Services, under
fhe terms and conditions hereof.

2.1 The Work shall include, but not be limited to the articles listed below, Contractor shall

provide all labor, supervision, imaterials, equipment, toels and shall pay all expenses,
necessary or appropriate to provide the Services.

ORIGINAL
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22 In performance of the Setvices, Contractor shall:

221

222

223

224

3.0 EXHIBITS

Preparc a complete electric, gas, and common depreciation study for Company’s
utility subsicliaries in accordance with the specification within Exhibit No. 1, Scope
of Scrvices, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. The scrvices to
be performed shall include detailed analysis of all depreciable electric, gas and
common plant in service as of December 31, 2015 and the associated historical
mortality experience. Upon request of Conipany managemcnt the study imay also
include data from forecasted periods.

Louisville Gas and Electric and Kentucky Utilities remain separate legal cntitics
subject to the jurisdiction of the Kentucky Public Scrvice Commission (KY PSC),
the Federal Energy Commission (FERC) and thc State Corporate Commission of
Virginia (SCC VA). Thercfore, the study must include a scparate analysis of the
depreciation rates for each wtility.

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
28, 2016. A full presentation of the preliminary document, inclusive of any and
all visual aids nceessary shall be presented before management on or about March
16,2086, The completed depreciation study shall be delivered by April 30,2016
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
drawings which are incorporated hercin by reference,

Exhibit No.

Exhibit No. 1
Exhibit No, 2
Exhibit No, 3

4.0 CONTRACT TERM

Title

Scope of Services

Contracior Code of Business Conduct
Billing Rates

This Contract shall become effective September 1, 2015 and continue until June 30, 2017, or until such
time as any relaled testimony is complete. This Confract is subject to Article 18, Term and Termination
of the fully excented ASA between both parties. Company makes no promise or guarantee as to the
amount of Services to be performed under this Agreement nor does it convey an exclusive right to the
Contractor to perform Scrvices of the type or nature set forth within this Agreement. Either party may
terminate this contract upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

2
ORIGINAL
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PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

31

5.2

53

54

Contractor shall commence performarnce of the work on or about September 1, 2015 and shall
complete work no later than June 30, 2017 or until all related testimony is complete.

The Company’s engagement is with the firnt Gannett Fleming and not with a specific member
or employee of Gannett Fleming. The depreciation study for the Company will be conducted
under the supervision of John J. Spanos, Senior Vice President and Treasurer. Quality
assurance of the study will be provided by Richard Clarke, Director, Wesicrn U.S. Services,
To the extent the Companies are required to present testimony in support of the approval of
the depreciation study before state or federal regulators, Richard Clarke will provide quality
assurance in the preparation of the testimony by Mr. Spanos and will be available for review
of and comment on testimony or written conmenis submitted by persons in opposition to the
depreciation studly,

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
Contractor shal! notify Company of its intent to use subcontractors in performance of the
Services at least forty-eiglt (48) hours in advance of start of the work. Subeontractors will be
denied access to Company facilities without the required nofification and approval. Refer o
article 16, Assignment of Agreement; Subconlracting, of the ASA.

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT

The terms and conditions set forth in the Administrative Services Agreement (*ASA”) signed and
executed on May 25, 2011, are hereby incorporated by reference as fully set forth herein. In the event
of a conflict between the terms and conditions of the ASA aud those of this Contract, the terms and
conditions of the Contract shail prevail.

COMPENSATION

7.1

7.2

Fuli compensation to Contractor for full and complete performance by Contractor of the
Services, compliance with all terms and conditions of this Agreement and for Contractor's
payment of all obligations incurred in, or applicable to, performance of the Services
(hereinaficr referred to as the “Contract Price”) shall be detcrmined in accordance with tlie
wnit prices as outlined within Exhibit Ne. 3, Billing Rates, plus reimbursement for direct actual
expenses at cost (with a copy of the receipt). The overall estimated Contract Price for the
two (2) depreciation studies is $75,000 - $80,000. This estimate and the actual Contract
Price shall be based upon the billing rates detailed within Exhibit No. 3, Billing Rates, attached
hereto and incorporated herein by reference,

Company agrees to reimburse Contractor for travel expenscs required in overnight travel,
including lodging and meals; at actual costs, as verified by actual reccipts. Mileage will be
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
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Sherrie Whitaker, Sourcing Leader at sherrie.whitaker@lpe-ku.com . Air travel will only be
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
occur, they shall be based upon the billing rates in effect at the {ime the work is performed All
subsequent work or Services require prior written approval from the Company.

SPECIAL INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS

Invoices, one original per month along with any supporting doctimentation and containing
Contract Number 99339, shall be mailed o the attention of;

LG&E and KU Services Company
Attn: Manager of Property Accounting
P.O. Box 32010

Louisville, KY 40232

Or via email fo: sara.wiscman@lge-ku.com

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

Copy To: LG&E and K1J Services Company
PO Box 32010
Louisville, Kentucky 40232
Attention: Sara Wiseman
(502) 627-3189
sara.wiseman(@ige-ku.com

Contractor's Gamnett Fleming Valuation and Rate Consullants, LLC
Address: PO Box 67100

Harrisburg, Pennsytvania 17106

Attention: Cheryl Rutter, Administrator

(717) 763-7211 x2283

(7173 763-4590 Fax

crutter@gfet.com

ORIGINAL
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Contract No.s 99339

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
and prevent disclosures to any persons or organizations outside of its ovwn organization, or to
any person within its own organization not having a need to know, all Company confidential
information.

Cotitractor agrecs not to publish, publicize, or advertise the existence of this Contract or the
subject matter of it or in any way associate the Company with it. Contractor shall not without
the prior written consent of the Company, make any public announcement, issue any press
release, make any statement to any third party, or make or authorize the publication of any
atticle, either externally or internally, which identifies, relates to or otherwise gives publicly
to any agreement between the Company and the Contractor.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Contract, including the ASA and all exhibits listed within this Contract, constitutes the entire
agreement behween the parties relating fo the Services and supersedes all prior or contemporaneots
oral or written agreements, negotiations, understandings and statements pertaining to the Services or
this Contract.

The parties hereto have cxecuted this Contract on the dates written below, but it is effective as of the
date first written above,

LG&E AN SERVICES COMPANY .
-~ 7
BY: ’ 2 or?

TITLE:

DATE:

/%ﬂﬂzq{'.é; g@am:"f ,22(’1{45)/74
]

GANNETT FLEMING VALUATION AND RATE CONSULTANTS, L1.C

BY:

TITLE:

DATE:

}1’& l), 4,”,5 John J. Spanos

Senior Vice President

September 4, 2015

ORIGINAL



Attachment to Response to AG-1 Question 156
Page 110 of 4513

Contract No..aﬁgg

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

Task 1 - Data Assembly and Revicw

Contractor will prepave a written data requirement list for Company personnel to use in assembling
the needed data for the study. The list will specify the data to be obtained for each plant account
and the manner in which the data are to be transmitted to the Contractor. The requircd data will
be through Deeember 2015 and may include forecasted periods in order to update from the
previous study.

The assembled data will be reviewed by the Contractor staff and a “post audit” computer program
for control and logic. Trregular or uwnusual entries will be identified and reviewed with the
Company personnel to determine their circumstances and whether they require adjustment. Large
retirements also will be identified and explanations as to the cause of such retirements will be
requested,

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
the use of experience band analyses with the retivement rate model. Experience bands will identify
the impact of economic and technological cycles on the service life of property groups. The
selection of the bands for analysis will be based on a review of annual addition and retivement
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
service centers. The purposc of the inspections will be to obtain information related to the
operation and condition of the property.

ORIGINAL
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During these visits, the Contractor also will meet with appropriate Company personnel to obtain
additional information related to the outiook for the property. The results of the statistical analyses
condueted in Task 2, the typical range of lives and salvage used in the industry, and Contractor’s
general expericnce, will be reviewed with these Company personnel as a basis for forecasting
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

Prefiminary estimates of average service lives, type survivor curves and net salvage percents will
be made by Contractor on the basis of the statistical analyses, observed conditions at the time of
the field review, the discussions with the Company management related to outlook and the typical
range of lives used in the electric and gas utility industries, Calculations of annual and accrued
depreciation will be performed. The calculations may include scenarios that realign plant assets
and the accumulated depreciation based on procedures.

Task 5 - Presentation to Managenient

The results of the depreciation calculations and the bases for such calculations will be presented
by the Contractor to the Company management to insure that the results are in accordance with
the Company management’s capital recovery policies and outlook.

Task 6 - Final Estitmates and Calculations

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
report will include an introduction, a description of the inethods used in the statistical analyses and
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
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Exhibit Ne. 2
Contractor Code of Business Conduct

This LG&E and KU Services Company (a Kentucky corporation) Contractor Code of Business Conduct
("Code™) is incorporated by reference into the General Service Agreement or other agreement between you
as the contractor (“Contractor”) and LG&E and KU Services Company and/or one of its affiliates Kentucky
Utilities Company, and Louisville Gas and Electric Company (collectively the “Company™), This Code
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
on behalf of the Company, including without limitation, all applicable laws, rcgulations and ordinances
pertaining to occupational health and safety and environmental profection.

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
coninection with or in association with the Company’s business. For purposes of this policy, the
definition of a dishonest act or fraudulent aclivity includes but is not limited to:

. Anintentional or deliberate act to deprive the Company or any person of something of value, or
to gain an unfair benefit using deception, false suggestions, suppression of truth, or othet unfair
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

b, Misappropriation, misapplication, destruction, removal, or concealment of property;

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
inteflectual property;

Harassment

Contractor shall not permit sexual advances, actions, comments, or any other conduct that creates an
intimidating or otherwise offensivc work environment on Company propeity or any site where Contractor
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
influence of drugs or alcohol. Contractor shall maintain a drug and aleohol testing program meeting all
applicable federal, state and local laws, regulations and ordinances and meeting or exceeding any and all
standards stated in any contract with Company or any document incorporated in such a contracl.

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

in the event Contractor learns of any violation of this Code, Contractor shall immediately report such
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
J. J. Spanos, Senior Vice President and Treasurer 240.00
R. Clarke, Director, Western U.S. Services 235.00
H. Walker, I1I, Manager, Financial Studies 220,00
J. F. Wiedmayer, Jr., Project Manager, Depreciation 190.00
C. E. Heppenstall, Project Manager, Rate Studics 160.00
STAFF
Analysts and Engineers 160.00
Associate Analysts and Engincers 145.00
Assistant Analysts and Enginecrs 130.00
Senior Technicians 100.00
Support Staff 100.00

*These rates are subject to review and possible revision effective December 26, 2015,

10
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Wiseman, Sara
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 9:37 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: LG&E and KU Services Company Contract No. 99339

So, to our projects and outside service tasks, not rate case and not Cane Run?

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 9:20 AM

To: Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE: LG&E and KU Services Company Contract No. 99339

New depreciation study, new solar rates, reserve allocation adjustment work in October, November. Pretty much
everything from here on out.

From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 9:10 AM

To: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@Ige-ku.com>
Subject: RE: LG&E and KU Services Company Contract No. 99339

Which work will this be for in regards to charging?

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 5:09 AM

To: Crescente, Angela; Hilbert, Debbie

Subject: FW: LG&E and KU Services Company Contract No, 99339

FYl, a new contract for upcoming work.

From: Whitaker, Sherrie

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 9:01 AM

To: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@|ge-ku.com>

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

Skeviie Uhitaker

Sourcing Leader, Supply Chain
LG&E and KU Energy LLC
(602) 627-4325

From: Rutter, Cheryl [mailto:crutter@gfnet.com]
Sent: Monday, September 07, 2015 9:23 PM
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To: Whitaker, Sherrie <Sherrie.Whitaker@I|ge-ku.com> Scott

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

t 717.763-7212, Ext. 2283

crutter@gfnet.com

Excellence Delivered As Promised

Gannett Fleming is ISO 9001:2008 Certified.

www.gannettfleming.com | Stay connected: Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | YouTube

On Thu, Sep 3, 2015 at 4:38 PM, Whitaker, Sherrie <Sherrie. Whitaker@lge-ku.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Cheryl,

Please find attached the final document with all of your revisions accepted and signed by LG&E/KU. Please
send back a copy of the fully executed document,

Thanks,

Skevie Uhitaker
Sourcing Leader, Supply Chain
LG&E and KU Energy LLC

(502) 627-4325
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From: Whitaker, Sherrie Scott
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 3:56 PM
To: Whitaker, Sherrie <Sherrie. Whitaker@]lge-ku.com>
Subject:

- -- The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the
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
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: Scott
Wiseman, Sara

L
From: Daly, Karen
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 9:49 AM
To: jspanos@GFNET.com
Cc: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: Data Files for Depreciation Study

lGEIGa

PPL :ompanles

John,

Aftached are the data files for the Depreciation Study through December 2014, The data includes
information from 4/1/2013 through 12/31/2014.

If you are missing any periods prior to this, please let us know and we will forward them to you.

Thanks!
Karen

Your username will be sent in a separate email to protect your account privacy.

Password: tKqjsVxC

EID: 383

Download URL;
https:/feft.lge-ku.com

The login above will expire on 9/15/2015 12:00:00 AM

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private
nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not
allowed. If you received this message and the information contained therein by error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from your/any storage medium.

This message was sent using GlobalSCAPE® Secure Ad Hoce Transfer system
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Wiseman, Sara
I N P |
From: Daly, Karen
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 9:49 AM
To: jspanos@GFNET.com
Cc Wiseman, Sara
Subject: Data Files for Depreciation Study

j . .
PPL companles

John,

Altached are the data files for the Depreciation Study through December 2014. The data includes
information from 4/1/2013 through 12/31/2014,

If you are missing any periods prior to this, please let us know and we will forward them to you.

Thanks!
Karen

Your password will be sent in a separate email to protect your account privacy.
Usermname: EVIYWARZVM

EID: 383

Download URL:
hitps://eft.lge-ku.com

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
contact the sender and delete the material from your/fany storage medium.

This message was sent using GlobalSCAPE® Secure Ad Hoc Transfer system
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Wiseman, Sara
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 11:15 AM
To: 'Rutter, Cheryl’
Cc: Wiseman, Sara; Hilbert, Debbie
Subject: RE: LG&E and KU Services Company Contract No. 99339

Hi Cheryi,
It is okay to have both companies in the same invoice, just identifiable by company.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Rutter, Cheryl [mailto:crutter@gfnet.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 11:13 AM

To: Crescente, Angela

Cc: Wiseman, Sara; Hilbert, Debbie

Subject: Re: LG&E and KU Services Company Contract No. 99339

Hi, Angela....
Thanks for the additional info...we can do that.

Questions: Is it okay to show the breakdown by company within the same invoice?........ or do you need a
separate invoice for each company?

Please advise.

Tx 1)
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

On Tue, Sep §, 2015 at 9:50 AM, Crescente, Angela <Angela.Crescente@lge-ku.com> wrote:

Cheryl,
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Piease separate the depreciation study, the solar rates, and the reserve reallocation into separate phase ?t
invoicing. Please ensure they are also split between companies. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks so much!

Angela

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 9:09 AM

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

Skonde thitaker
Sourcing Leader, Supply Chain
LG&E and KU Energy LLC

(502) 627-4325
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From: Rutter, Cheryl [mailto:crutter@gfnet.com] Scott
Sent: Monday, September 07, 2015 9:23 PM

To: Whitaker, Sherrie <Sherrie. Whitaker@ige-ku.com>
Subject: Re: LG&E and KU Services Company Contract No. 89339

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
i



Attachment to Response to AG-1 Question 156

Page 123 of 4513
Please find attached the final document with all of your revisions accepted and signed by LG&E%I&& Please

send back a copy of the fully executed document.

Thanks,

Skoviie hitaker

Sourcing Leader, Supply Chain
LG&E and KU Energy LLC

(502) 627-4325

From: Whitaker, Sherrie

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 3:56 PM

To: Whitaker, Sherrie <Sherrie. Whitaker(@lge-ku.com>
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

e - The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the
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
R A
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2015 11:04 AM
To: ‘John Spanos'
Subject: RE: Oct 19 - 21 Site visit

John,

Lots of new hotels on the horizon in Louisville, but the Marriott is still your best bet for now. As you might recall we
have a Marriott Courtyard right next door to our building, but the Marriott you have stayed at in the past is still your
best bet. We have a corporate rate at either, | think. If you need any more info on the hotel such as address, please let
me know.

This is my approval (as stipulated by the contact) to stay at the Marriott if the cost is greater than $200 per night.

Sara

From: John Spanos [mailto:jspanos@gfnet.com]
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 10:00 AM

To: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@Ige-ku.com>
Cc: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@Ige-ku.com>

Subject: RE: Oct 19 - 21 Site visit

Can you recommend a hotel? 1 think there is a Marriott close to the office but | was not sure if there were other options |
should explore

From: Wiseman, Sara [mailto:Sara.Wiseman@lge-ku.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 10:19 AM

To: 'John Spanos' <jspanos@gfnet.com>

Cc: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@lge-ku.com>

Subject: RE: Oct 19 - 21 Site visit

John,

| have not made any plans, so | guess it is really up to you. We are fine either way and will do whatever is needed to
accommodate your objectives.

Sara

From: John Spanos [mailto:jspanos@ginet.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 8:04 AM

To: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@Ige-ku.com>
Cc: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@|ge-ku.com>

Subject: RE: Oct 19 - 21 Site visit

Were you planning on starting the site tours early on the 19 which means | need to come in the evening of the 18th?

Just making sure | can handie all possible dates
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From: Wiseman, Sara [mallto:Sara.Wiseman@Ige-ku.com] Scott
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2015 7:56 AM

To: 'lohn Spanos’ <jspancs@gfnet.com>

Cc: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@lge-ku.com>

Subject: RE: Oct 19 - 21 Site visit

| will ptan on these dates unless you let me know ctherwise.

From: John Spanos [mailto:jspanos@gfnet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 10:44 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@lge-ku.com>
Cc: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@Ige-ku.com>

Subject: RE: Oct 19 - 21 Site visit

| think those dates are good.

From: Wiseman, Sara [mailto:Sara.Wiseman@Ilge-ku.com]
Sent: Monday, September 7, 2015 9:12 PM

To: John Spanos (jspanos@gfnet.com) <[spanos@gfnet.com>
Cc: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@ige-ku.com>

Subject: Oct 19 - 21 Site visit

John,

How would these dates be for site visits/meetings? | expect to have the data to you ASAP, as soon as [ figure out the file
transfer method.

Sarg wiseman

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

--- --- The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the
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
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and the information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material fpuggour/any
storage medium.
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Scott
Wiseman, Sara
o
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2015 11.04 AM
To: ‘John Spanos'
Subject: RE: Oct 19 - 21 Site visit

John,

Lots of new hotels on the horizon in Louisville, but the Marrictt is stilf your best bet for now. Asyou might recall we
have a Marriott Courtyard right next door to our building, but the Marriott you have stayed at in the past is still your
best bet. We have a corporate rate at either, | think. If you need any more info on the hotel such as address, please let
me know.

This is my approval {as stiputated by the contact) to stay at the Marriott if the cost is greater than $200 per night.

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

Can you recommend a hotel? | think there is a Marriott close to the office but | was not sure if there were other options |
should explore

From: Wiseman, Sara [mailto:Sara.Wiseman@I|ge-ku.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 10:19 AM

To: 'John Spanos’' <jspanos@gfnet.com>

Cc: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@Ige-ku.com>

Subject: RE: Oct 19 - 21 Site visit

John,

I have not made any plans, so | guess it is really Up to you. We are fine either way and will do whatever is needed to
accommodate your objectives.

Sara

From: John Spanos [mailto:jspanos@gfnet.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 8:04 AM

To: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@ige-ku.com>
Cc: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@lge-ku.com>

Subject: RE: Oct 19 - 21 Site visit

Were you planning on starting the site tours early on the 19 which means | need to come in the evening of the 187

Just making sure | can handle all possible dates
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From: Wiseman, Sara [mailto:Sara.Wiseman@Ige-ku.com] Scott
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2015 7:56 AM

To: 'John Spanos’ <jspanos@gfnet.com>

Cc: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@Ilge-ku.com>

Subject: RE: Oct 19 - 21 Site visit

I will plan on these dates unless you let me know otherwise.

From: John Spanos [mailto:jspanos@gfnet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 10:44 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman®@Ige-ku.com>
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

How would these dates be for site visits/meetings? | expect to have the data to you ASAP, as soon as | figure out the file
transfer method.

Sara Wiseman
Manager, Property Accounting
502.627.3189

------------------- The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the
person or entity to which it 1s directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private
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

- --- ---- The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private
nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message
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and the information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material fyuggour/any
storage medium,
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. Scott
Wiseman, Sara
L
From: John Spanos <jspanos@gfnet.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 11:26 AM
To: Daly, Karen
Cc: Wiseman, Sara ‘
Subject: RE: Data Files for Depreciation Study
Karen:

Thank you for the 2013 and 2014 information. Can you also supply me with the plant report files for 2012 for both LG&E
and KU? | have the data files but not the plant and reserve reports. | would expect these to be the same documents as
you sent for 2013 and 2014. The work | had performed for 2012 did not require that detail.

Thanks
John

From:; Karen.Daly@Ige-ku.com [mailto:Karen.Daly@lge-ku.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2015 9:49 AM

To: jspanos@GFNET.com

Ce: Sara.Wiseman®@Ige-ku.com

Subject: Data Files for Depreciation Study

PPL companies

John,

Attached are the data files for the Depreciation Study through December 2014. The data includes
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
Username: EVIYWARZVM

EID: 383

Download URL:
https://eft.lge-ku.com

The login above will expire on 9/15/2015 12:00:00 AM
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Scott

The information contained in this fransmission is intended only for the person or entity to
which itis directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private
nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not
allowed. If you received this message and the information contained therein by error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from your/any storage medjum.

This message was sent using GlobalSCAPE® Secure Ad Hoc Transfer system

-—-- The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private
nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not aliowed. If you received this message
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

Daly, Karen

Thursday, September 17, 2015 1:50 PM
jspanos@GFNET.com; Wiseman, Sara
2012 Plant Reports

lGEIGu

PPL complnlts

John, Per your request, attached are the 2012 Piant reports. If you have any other questions, please
let us know. Thanks! Karen

Your password will be sent in a separate email to protect your account privacy.
Username: CBUMZDUWGZ

EID: 442

Download URL:
https:/feft.lge-ku.com

The login above will expire on 8/24/2015 12:00:00 AM

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

This message was sent using GlobalS CAPE® Secure Ad Hoc Transfer system
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Scott
Wiseman, Sara

From: Daly, Karen

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 1:50 PM
To: Jspanos@GFNET.com; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: 2012 Plant Reports

lGEIGu

PPL comptnlu

John, Per your request, attached are the 2012 Plant reports. If you have any other questions, please
let us know. Thanks! Karen .

Your username will be sent in a separate email to protect your account privacy.

Password: jA25Mi6i

EID: 442

Download URL:
https://eft.|ge-ku.com

The login above will expire on 9/24/2015 12:00:00 AM

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
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:
Meeting Status:
Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Optional Attendees:
Resources:

l.unch will be served.

Depreciation Study meeting w/John Spanos
LGE 09 North Conference Room (V) (10)

Mon 10/19/2015 12:00 PM
Mon 10/19/2015 1:30 PM
Tentative

{none)

Not yet responded

Wiseman, Sara

Garrett, Chris; Hudson, Rusty; Straight, Scott; Riggs, Eric

Cosby, David
LGE 09 Narth Conference Room (V) (10}

Please hold this time for a meeting with John Spanos of Gannett Fleming. john will be here on a site visit and would like
to have a discussion regarding our future capital plans.

David, | know you have a conflict, sorry about that. Hopefully, you can be there for part of the meeting. In any event, |
think Rusty will be answering most of the questions.
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. Scott

Wiseman, Sara
L

Subject: FW: Depreciation Study meeting w/John Spanos
Location: LGE 09 North Conference Room (V) (10)
Start: Mon 10/19/2015 12:00 PM
End: Mon 10/19/2015 1:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none}
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Wiseman, Sara

| will need some lunch for this. Help me remember when the time comes ©

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 2:00 PM

To: Wiseman, Sara; Garrett, Chris; Hudson, Rusty; Straight, Scott; Riggs, Eric

Cc: Cosby, David

Subject: Depreciation Study meeting w/John Spanos

When: Monday, October 19, 2015 12:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-05:00} Eastern Time {(US & Canada).
Where: LGE 09 North Conference Room (V) (10)

Lunch will be served.

Please hold this time for a meeting with John Spanos of Gannett Fleming. John will be here on a site visit and would like
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
From: Cosby, David
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 2:11 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: Accepted: Depreciation Study meeting w/John Spanos

Thank you. | will try to attend for as much of the meeting that | can.
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Scott
Wiseman, Sara
[
From: Straight, Scott
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 3:16 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: Depreciation Study meeting w/John Spanos

Sara, we have that M and T for KPSC tours at our four coal fired stations, then a KPSC meeting in Frankfort that W. |
would rather be with you guys......

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 3:15 PM

To: Straight, Scott <Scott.Straight@lge-ku.com>
Subject: RE: Depreciation Study meeting w/lohn Spanos

Scott, | knew you had a conflict. Your calendar is full for the entire 3 days John is going to be on on-site. It would have
been good if you could get to the meeting, but | think Rusty can cover most of it for you.

----- Original Appointment---—--

From: Straight, Scott

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 2:18 PM

To: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: Declined: Depreciation Study meeting w/John Spanos

When: Monday, October 19, 2015 12:00 PM-1:30 PM {UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: LGE 05 North Conference Room (V) (10)

! have a commitment for the KPSC on this date. My Outlook calendar is up to date.
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Scott
Wiseman, Sara
__________ L
From: John Spanos <jspanos@gfnet.com>
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 10:20 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Cc: Riggs, Eric
Subject: RE: site visit
Sara & Eric:

i do not need to have a meeting or discussion regarding the trip. [ only mentioned it if my locations were not easy to get to
and we needed to reorganize the spots to make for a more logistical trip. | did leave Trimble County out as | did not see
that being a necessity over the other locations | selected, however, if it is easier to go to Trimble County instead of
ancther location we can replace it but | do not need to add it.

John

From: Wiseman, Sara [mailto:5ara.Wiseman@lge-ku.com]

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 8:31 AM

To: 'John Spanos' <jspanos@gfnet.com>

Cc: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@lge-ku.com>; Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@|ge-ku.com>
Subject: RE: site visit

John,

I think we should be OK with your 4 PM flight on Wednesday, assuming we get an early start. Eric has a schedule which
incorporates all of the sites you mentioned, which he can send to you.

You did mention a meeting, we can still meet if you would like. Eric thinks your selections look good. His only question
is what about Trimble County? If you do want to include that, things will get harder to schedule.

Let me if you want to have a quick call or how you want to handle.

Sara

From: John Spanos [mailto:ispanos@gfnet.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 12:53 PM

To: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@Ige-ku.com>; Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@Ige-ku.com>
Subject;: site visit

Sara & Eric:

| have put together a tentative list of locations to visit during our site tours next month. 1 think it may be helpful to have a
short discussion to see if it is feasible to go to all of the spots | have set forth given the time available and whether | have
missed something.

Locations
Brown
Ghent

Mill Creek
Ohio Falls
Cane Run7
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3 - 4 substations
2 gate stations Scott
2 M&R stations
1 service center

Let me know your thoughts
John

John J. Spanos | Senior Vice President

Gannett Fleming Valuation and Rate Consultants, LLC | 207 Senate Avenue, Camp Hill, PA 17011-23738
t 717.763.7212 x2246 | jspanos@gfnet.com

Excellence Delivered As Promised

Gannett Fleming is 1SO 9001:2008 Certified.

www.gannettfleming.com | Stay connected: Twitter | Facebook | Linkedln | YouTube

PRINTING SUSTAINABILITY STATEMENT: Gannett Fleming is committed to conserving natural resources and minimizing adverse environmental impacts
in projects. Accordingly, project documentation will be provided in electronic farmat only unless clients specifically request hard copies. Visit cur website
to read more about our sustainability commitment,

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments may contain confidential information for the use of the named addressee. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution
or copying of it ar its cantents is prohibited.

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

A T P
From: John Spanos <jspanos@gfnet.com>
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 10:54 AM
To: Riggs, Eric; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: data issues
Attachments: LG&E Data Questions.docx
Sara & Eric:

Attached is a list of questions we developed regarding the LG&E data. Not as far along with the KU side.
Please note that item 2 related to the 2012 data also may apply to KU as well.
Let me know if you need to discuss.

John

John J. Spanos | Senior Vice President

Gannett Fleming Valuation and Rate Consultants, LLC | 207 Senate Avenue, Camp Hill, PA 17011-2378
t 717.763.7212 x2246 | jspanos@gfnet.com

Excellence Delivered As Promised

Gannett Fleming is ISO 9001:2008 Certified,

www.gannettfleming.com | Stay connected: Twitter | Facebook | Linkedin | YouTube

PRINTING SUSTAINABILITY STATEMENT: Gannett Fleming is committed to conserving natural rescurces and minimizing adverse environmental impacts
in projects. Accordingly, project documentation will be provided in electronic format only unless clients specifically request hard copies. Visit our website
to read more about our sustainability commitment.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments may contain confidential information for the use of the named addressee. ¥ you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution
or copying of it or its contents is prahibited,
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Louisville Gas & Electric Data Questions Scott

Electric, Gas and Common

1. In the previous study (as of 12-31-2011), LG&E provided adjustment entries to
segregate Accounts 392, 396 and 397 into subaccounts. The understanding was
LGE would book these entries in the 2012 activity. It does not appear these
adjustments were made, and the 2012 to 2014 activity reflects the Account
numbering system prior to the adjustments. s there activity LG&E did not send,
or has there been a change in plans?

2. The 2012 data is reflecting many “young” debit retirements that are displayed on
the 2012 activity statement as additions.

a. Can you explain what is causing this issue?

b. How should the entries be corrected? Changing the debit retirements to
additions?

c. We can find many of the records in the database to account for the exact
difference, but this process is not 100%. Will LG&E provide the adjusting
entries and/or amounts and vintages? Or, do we need to develop a
different plan?

Electric

1. Has there been a change in practice recording retirements? We are seeing
retirements being made to older vintages that do not exist per the database?
a. Examples (not all inclusive):
i. Account 358 — retirements to vintage 1969
ii. Account 365 — retirements to vintages 1900, 1915,1925
ii. Accounts 373.1 and 373.2 — retirements to vintages 1935 101965

Gas

1. In 2013, LG&E began utilizing Accounts 376.1 and 380.1 (in addition to 376 and
380), but the descriptions on Accounts 376.1 and 380.1 are simply Mains and
Services, respectfully. What assets are being represented in these subaccounts
and how are they different than the assets reflected in Accounts 376 and 3807
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Scott

Wiseman, Sara

N
From: John Spanos <jspanos@gfnet.com:>
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 12:58 PM
To: Riggs, Eric; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: Data questions
Attachments: KU - Data Questions.docx; LGE - 2012 Data Samples for Review.xlsx
Eric & Sara:

Attached are two files:
1) The minor data entries that seem to be missing for KU for 2012 plus one entry that does not have a consistent
code with the statement
2) The LG&E file represents the inconsistent code issue we have in the data base, primarily in 2012, Please note
that in acct 362, 365 and 367 the amount we show are the entries that we are sure are discrepancies but the
difference is not exact with the statement

The final item | owe you are the primary assets | think should be considered for staying in Acct 396. This may not cover
all assets

Boring machines( large)
Bulldozers

Cranes

Diggers

Pile drivers

Trenchers

Ditch Witch

Backhoes(Back filling machines)

Let me know if you need to discuss

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
in projects. Accordingly, project documentation will be provided in electronic format only unless clients specifically request hard copies, Visit our website
to read more abeut our sustainability commitment.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachmenis may contain confidential information for the use of the named addressee. If you are nol the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in errcr and that any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution
or copying of it or its contents is prohibited.
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Kentucky Utilities
Electric

Account 364.00 Poles, Towers, and Fixtures

e There is a value of $298.42 shown on the 2012 Plant Statement as a Transfer that does
not exist in the data set.

Account 365.00 OH Conductors and Devices

o There is a Transfer variance of $320.19 shown between the 2012 Plant Statement and the
Data.

Account 367.00 UG Conductors and Devices

o There is a value of $(1.36) shown on the 2012 Plant Statement as a Transfer that does not
exist in the data set.

Aecount 368.00 Line Transformers

o There is a value of $(.02) shown on the 2012 Plant Statement as a Transfer that does not
exist in the data set.

Account 369.00 Services

o There is a value of $(5.67) shown on the 2012 Plant Statement as a Transfer that does not
exist in the data set.

Account 373.00 Street Lighting / Signal Sy

e There is a value of ${(21.22) shown on the 2012 Plant Statement as a Transfer that does
not exist in the data set.

Account 390.10 Structures and improvements

o There is a Retirements/Transfers variance that nets to zero of $(437,635.90) shown
between the 2012 Plant Statement and the data.
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{AccountNum3roupNumbempanyNumt-ansactionCorransactionYenstallationYe: ~ ~ Amount ___ AdjustedTY _ Comments |
31020 0102 9 2012 2012 112,358.42 was code 0 Electric
31020 0241 9 2012 2012 12,800.00 was code 0 Electric
31100 0141 9 2012 2011 5,072.24 2011  was code 0 Electric
31100 0161 9 2012 2011 5,072.24 2011  was code 0 Electric
31100 0322 9 2012 2011 69,521.69 2011  was code 0 Electric
31100 0161 9 2012 2012 720,040.50 was code 0 Electric
31200 0142 9 2012 2012 80,954.01 was code 0 Electric
31200 0161 9 2012 2012 144,456.80 was code 0 Electric
31400 0241 9 2012 2011 3,686,530.55 was code 0 Electric
31400 0311 9 2012 2011 86,620.29 was code 0 Electric
31400 0321 9 2012 2011 636.38 was code 0 Electric
31500 0141 9 2012 2012 87.954.04 was code 0 Electric
31600 0241 9 2012 2012 10,782.08 was code 0 Electric
34300 0460 9 2012 2010 120,374.57 2010 was code 0 Electric
34300 0432 9 2012 2011 4,145,001.80 2011 was code 0 Electric
34500 0430 9 2012 2011 509,883.19 2011 was code 0 Electric
35010 9 2012 2012 806,242.00 was code 0 Eiectric
35020 9 2012 2012 723,530.49 was code 0 Electric
35210 9 2012 2011 7,895.19 2011 was code 0 Electric
35210 9 2012 2012 84,602.03 was code 0 Electric
35310 9 2012 2011 24,030.11 2011 was code 0 Electric
35310 9 2012 2012 1,474,150.90 was code 0 Electric
35400 9 2012 2012  16,600,892.13 was code 0 Electric
35500 9 2012 2012 271,943.04 was code 0 Electric
36010 9 2012 2012 519,009.11 was code 0 Electric
36020 9 2012 2011 {1,669.17) 2011 was code O Electric
36020 9 2012 2012 760,274.98 was code 0 Electric
36100 9 2012 2012 50,901.65 was code 0 Electric
36200 9 2012 2011 6.02 2011 was code 0 Electric
36200 9 2012 2012 84,650.25 was code 0 Electric
36500 9 2012 2012 148,562.20 was code 0 Electric
36700 9 2012 2012 34,137.70 was code 0 Electric
39210 9 2012 2011 121,142.38 2011 was code 0 Electric
39210 9 2012 2012 173,618.66 was code O Electric
39220 9 2012 2010 16,323.61 2010 was code 0 Electric
39220 9 2012 2012 11,695.62 was code 0 Electric
39400 9 2012 2010 43,281.14 2010 was code 0 Electric
39400 9 2012 2011 17,525.50 2011  was code 0 Electric
39400 9 2012 2012 185,698.69 was code 0 Electric
35120 9 2012 2012 91,211.00 was code 0 Gas
35240 9 2012 2012 112,626.95 was code 0 Gas
35250 9 2012 2012 161,067.06 was code 0 Gas
35250 9 2012 2012 735,330.33 was code 0 Gas;was acct 352.55
35400 9 2012 2012 37,135.02 was code 0 Gas
35600 9 2012 2012 91,981.52 was code 0 Gas
35700 9 2012 2012 (0.36}) was code 0 Gas
37800 9 2012 2008 (49.51) 2008 wascodeO Gas
37800 9 2012 2012 339,935.16 was code 0 Gas
37900 9 2012 2012 205,366.26 was code 0 Gas
35210 ] 2012 2011 14,325.26 2011  was code 0 Gas
35210 ] 2012 2012 97,959.48 was code 0 Gas
39220 a 2012 2012 47.988.52 was code 0 Gas
38400 a 2012 2011 21,884.39 2011  was code 0 Gas
38400 a 2012 2012 560,581.03 was code 0 Gas
39610 a 2012 2012 194,823.37 was code 0 Gas
30300 9 2012 2012 579,362.74 was code 0 Commoen
39010 9 2012 2012 1,037,460.01 was code 0 Commoen
39130 9 2012 2011 21,739.16 was code 0 Commoen
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38130 9 2012 2012 180,415.02 was code 0 Common
39131 9 2012 2012 4,232.94 was code 0 Common
39300 9 2012 2012 90,631.32 was code 0 Common
39400 9 2012 2012 76,355.97 was code 0 Common
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Mike,

Riggs, Eric

Monday, October 05, 2015 5:00 PM
Collins, Mike

Satkamp, Mark; Wiseman, Sara
Tour of Gas Facilities

Thanks for taking my phone call today. As I stated He has requested to see 2 city gate stations and two
measuring and regulating facilities. I will be sending you a meeting notice tomorrow for Monday, October 19™
for us to tour Penile City Gate, the new assets next to this that I believed you referred to as Cane Run 7 City
Gate, Blanton Lane and St. Helens, If you feel that other locations would be more beneficial, please let us know.
Mr. Spanos typically asks what has the Company being doing over the past five years and if there are any big
changes in the near future. He is not looking for detail, just general type knowledge.

We will be leaving after a meeting at the LG&E Building between 1:00 to 1:30. Please tell us what you think is
the best scenario on visiting these locations. We will call your cell phone when we are leaving the LG&E

Building,

Thanks,
Eric Riggs
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Scott

Wiseman, Sara
-

From: Tummonds, David

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 12:12 PM

To: Riggs, Eric

Cc: Wiseman, Sara; Bryant, Nancy; Johnson, Kerry; Payne, Mark
Subject: RE: Message from Eric Riggs (5026272822)

Eric,

Thanks for the quick feedback. First off, please coordinate with Kerry Johnsan for the time at Ohio Falls. If you call Kerry
to briefly discuss the needs of the visit, | feel confidently that he will cover everything you need.

Regarding the time at Cane Run, do you just want the walk around and to have a discussion along the route or do you
want me to cover the brief presentation on the front end? Either way is fine. Also, are there any other specific
questions [ need to be ready to answer re: UOP or otherwise, or will you have that covered?

Mark and Nancy,
FYI.

Thanks,
Dave

From: Riggs, Eric

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 4:59 PM

To: Tummonds, David <David.Tummonds@Ige-ku.com>
Cc: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@|ge-ku.com>
Subject: RE: Message from Eric Riggs (5026272822)

Dave,

Mr. John Spanos, of Gannet Fleming has been engaged again to do the company’s depreciation study. He has
asked to tour Cane Run7 and Ohio Falls. We have chosen Wednesday, October 21 for John to visit Mill Creek,
then Cane Run, then Ohio Falls. Mr. Spanos typically asks what has the Company being doing at a location over
the past five years and if there are any big changes in the near future. He is not looking for detail, just general
type knowledge.

e Arrive Cane Run 7 - 10:00 AM October 215 — The tour given for when we visited with Rusty Hudson
should suffice. Expect to leave at 11:00 AM

e Arrive Ohio Falls - 12:30 PM October 21* (or Earlier) — Provide John with a general list as to what has
been done the past four years at a high level and what is expected in the near future. A detail tour is not
necessary, John will probably ask to see a couple of things based on what he has heard, and we will be
done. Expect to leave at 1:30 PM.

Thanks,
Eric Riggs
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From: Tummonds, David

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 4:35 PM

To: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@lge-ku.com>

Subject: RE: Message from Eric Riggs (5026272822)

Eric,
Your voicemail caught me a little unaware. | couldn’t really tell what your requirements are at each location. Please
send me a planned agenda for when you plan to be at Ohio Falls on 10/21 and when you plan to be at Cane Run (if at
all).

Also, please send me a few bullet points on your intended points of interest at each location so that | can ensure that |
give you the right name(s).

Thanks,
Dave

From: Riggs, Eric
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 3:09 PM

To: e009810@Ige-ku.com
Subject: Message from Eric Riggs (5026272822)
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; Scott
Wiseman, Sara
R s
From: Straight, Scott
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 10:14 AM
To: Wisemnan, Sara

Subject: Accepted: Depreciation Study meeting w/Jchn Spanos
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Wiseman, Sara
L

From: Daly, Karen
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 10:11 AM
To: jspanos@GFNET.com
Cc: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: September 2015 Plant Report Files

lGEI@a

PPL complnlls

John,

Attached are the September 2015 Plant Report files. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Your password will be sent in a separate email to protect your account privacy.
Username: ZQPKHEBCSY

EID: 763

Download URL:
https:/feft.lge-ku.com

The login above will expire on 10/19/2015 12:00:00 AM

The information contained in this transmission is Intended only for the person or entity to
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

lGEI@:

PPI.. complnles

John,

Attached are the September 2015 Plant Report files. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Your username will be sent in a separate email to protect your account privacy.

Password: AxzRz0Oma

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
contact the sender and delete the material from yourfany storage medium.

This message was sent using GlobalSCAPE® Secure Ad Hoc Transfer system
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Wiseman, Sara Scott
I L o

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Monday, Cctober 12, 2015 11:09 AM

To: Garrett, Chris

Cec: Riggs, Eric

Subject: FW: EV Charging Stations and Brown Solar

Attachments: KU - 6-2016 - ProjectedSolarRates.xlsx; LGE - 6-2016 - ProjectedSolarRatesxisx

FYl, we are preparing to send to Rates and Legal for their further action.

From: John Spanos [mailto:jspanos@gfnet.com]
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 9:20 AM

To: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@lge-ku.com>

Cc: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@Ige-ku.com>
Subject: RE: EV Charging Stations and Brown Solar

Eric:

Attached are my calculations for the Solar assets. We assumed a June 2016 in service date and our estimation of cost
per account.

For the EV charging stations, our recommendation is to use a 10 year life(10-L2.5 curve) and 0% net salvage for the type
of stations you describe. You get an initial rate of 10.0%.

Let me know if you want anything else for these twe items.

John

From: Riggs, Eric [mailto:Eric.Riggs@ige-ku.com]
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2015 10:49 AM

To: Spanos, John J. <jspanos@GFNET.com>

Cc: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman®@Ige-ku.com>
Subject: EV Charging Stations and Brown Solar

John,
I have been asked to follow up with you on the Brown Solar Rates to see where you stand in that process.

Also, we have a new item to ask you about. The company is looking to install EV charging units at various
downtown locations, big box stores, etc. Our Rates area is going to the PSC to propose rates to charge for these
installations. (I have passed along to them the information from the SDP conference about what is going on in
California.)

Rates is wanting to use a depreciation rate for their calculations. They have been told a life of 10 years by a
vendor selling this type of equipment. They have also heard of a 5 year life. What are your thoughts on this
type of equipment? What plant account should it be assigned to or should a new one be established? We have
thought of using the street light account, but the life is much longer than 10 years. Since KY PSC requires
approval of all depreciation rates and our Rates department is wanting to making a filing soon, we need to get
your thoughts as soon as possible. The cost of these is estimated at $6,000 for a single standalone charge station
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and $8,000 for a dual charge station. Right now the company is not limiting the number of propoge@osﬁations to
be built.

Thanks,
Eric Riggs

- e The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private
nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of; or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message

and the information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any
storage medium.
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Projecled Solar Rates

cott
KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY
PROJECTED SOLAR RATES
TABLE 1. SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED SURVIVOR CURVES, NET SALVAGE, ORIGINAL COST, BOOK DEPRECIATION RESERVE AND
CALCULATED ANNUAL DEPRECIATION RATES AS OF JUNE 20, 2016

NET BOOK CALCULATED ANNUAL COMPOSITE
SURVIVOR SALVAGE ORIGINAL DEPRECIATION FUTURE ACCRUAL ACCRUAL REMAINING

ACCOUNT CURVE PERCENT COST RESERVE ACCRUALS AMOUNT RATE LIFE

1) 2) (3) 0] (5) (6} M (BY=(7){4) (@)=(6)(7)
DEPRECIABLE PLANT
QTHER PRODUCTION PLANT

STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS 40-53 * {5) 1,765.,000.00 0 1,857,450 75,018 4.24 24.8
GENERATORS 30-51.5 * {5) 43,267,500.00 0 13,930,875 612,077 4.61 22.8
ACCESSORY ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT 45-R2.5 . {5) 884,500.00 0 928,725 38,520 4,36 241
MISCELLANEQUS PLANT EQUIPMENT 35-R2.5 - 0 1.769.000.00 0 1,769,000 75,213 4.25 235
TOTAL OTHER PRODUCTION PLANT 17,690,000.00 L1} 18,486,050 800,828 453 234

* LIFE $PAN PROCEDURE IS USED. CURVE SHOWN IS INTERIM SURVIVOR CURVE
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LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
PROJECTED SOLAR RATES

TABLE 1. SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED SURVIVOR CURVES, NET SALVAGE, ORIGINAL COST, BOOK DEPRECIATION RESERVE AND
CALCULATED ANNUAL DEPRECIATION RATES AS OF JUNE 30, 2016

[ected Solar Rates

cott

NET BOOK CALCULATED ANNUAL COMPOSITE
SURVIVOR SALVAGE ORIGINAL DEPRECIATION FUTURE ACCRUAL ACCRUAL REMAINING
ACCOUNT CURVE PERCENT cosT RESERVE ACCRUALS AMOUNT RATE LIFE
m @ &) @ {5) (s} @ @=04 (=(6)(T)
DEPRECIABLE PLANT
OTHER PRODUCTION PLANT
STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS " 40-83 - (5} 1,131,000.00 o 1.187.550 47,962 424 24.8
GENERATORS 30-81.5 . (5} 8,482,500.00 ¢ 8,906,625 391,328 461 228
ACCESSORY ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT 45R2.5 . (5} 565,500.00 0 593,775 24,628 4.36 241
MISCELLANEOUS PLANT EQUIPMENT 35025 - 0 1,131,000.00 0 1,131,000 48,087 425 235
TOTAL OTHER PRODUGTION PLANT 11,310,000.00 0 11,818,950 512,005 453 231

* LIFE SPAN PROCEDURE 15 USED. CURVE SHOWN 15 INTERIM SURVIVOR CURVE
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Scott

Wiseman, Sara

L T
From: Riggs, Eric
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 12:05 PM
To: Daly, Karen
Cc: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: FW: data questions

Karen,
[ believe we need to get with Sara and see how we should respond.

Thanks,
Eric

From: John Spanos [mailto:jspanos@gfnet.com]

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 12:00 PM

To: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@Ige-ku.com>; Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@Ige-ku.com>
Subject: data questions

Eric:

Are you still working on the surviving halances for item 2 of our data questions for LGE? | believe we were locking for
surviving balances on your system,

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
in projects. Accordingly, project documentation will be provided in electronic format cnly unless clients specifically request hard copies. Visit our website
to read more about our sustainability commitment.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments may contain confidential information far the use of the named addressee. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution
or copying of il or its contents is prohibited.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:
-Subject:
Attachments:

John,

Wiseman, Sara

Monday, October 12, 2015 12:29 PM
'John Spanos’

Daly, Karen; Riggs, Eric

RE: September 2015 Plant Report Files
LG&E and KU File

I've attached a file from the last time we did a reserve re-allocation. Is this the data file you ére looking for? We would
need 1o run it as of September. Let me know.

Thanks,

Sara

From: John Spanos [mailto:jspanos@gfnet.com]
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 11:58 AM

To: Daly, Karen <Karen.Daly@Ige-ku.com>

Cc: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@Ige-ku.com>
Subject: RE: September 2015 Plant Report Files

Karen:

| have received the files for 2015. Are you also preparing the data that supports these nine months or is that a few days

away?

Thanks
John

From: Karen.Daly@I|ge-ku.com [mailto:Karen.Daly@Ilge-ku.com]

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 10:11 AM
To: jspanos@GFNET.com

Cc: Sara.Wiseman®@l|ge-ku.com

Subject: September 2015 Plant Report Files

lGEIGJ

PPI. complnlls
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John,

Attached are the September 2015 Plant Report files. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Your password will be sent in a separate email to protect your account privacy.
Usermame: ZQPKHEBCSY

EID: 763

Download URL:
hitps://eft.|ae-ku.com

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
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 2:16 PM
To: Spanos, John J.
Cc: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: LG&E and KU File
Attachments: - JSpanos - Steam Cost and Reserve as of March 2013.xlsx
John,

Please see attached.

Thanks,
Eric Riggs



Reserve Category
LIFE RESERVE

COST OF REMOVAL
SALVAGE

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

Co. Account

KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU
KU

131100 BROWN UNIT 1
131100 BROWN UNIT 1
131100 BROWN UNIT 1
131200 BROWN UNIT 1
131200 BROWN UNIT 1
131200 BROWN UNIT 1
131400 BROWN UNIT 1
131400 BROWN UNIT 1
131400 BROWN UNIT 1
131500 BROWN UNIT 1
131500 BROWN UNIT 1
131500 BROWN UNIT 1
131600 BROWN UNIT 1
131600 BROWN UNIT 1
131600 BROWN UNIT 1
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Reserve by Component
As of March 2013

Location

131100 BROWN UNIT I, 2 AND 3 SCRUBBER
131100 BROWN UNIT 1, 2 AND 3 SCRUBBER
131100 BROWN UNIT 1, 2 AND 3 SCRUBBER
131200 BROWN UNIT 1, 2 AND 3 SCRUBBER
131200 BROWN UNIT 1, 2 AND 3 SCRUBBER
131200 BROWN UNIT 1, 2 AND 3 SCRUBBER
131500 BROWN UNIT 1, 2 AND 3 SCRUBBER
131500 BROWN UNIT 1, 2 AND 3 SCRUBBER
131500 BROWN UNIT 1, 2 AND 3 SCRUBBER

131100 BROWN UNIT 2
131100 BROWN UNIT 2
131100 BROWN UNIT 2
131200 BROWN UNIT 2
131200 BROWN UNIT 2
131200 BROWN UNIT 2
131400 BROWN UNIT 2
131400 BROWN UNIT 2
131400 BROWN UNIT 2
131500 BROWN UNIT 2
131500 BROWN UNIT 2
131500 BROWN UNIT 2
131600 BROWN UNIT 2
131600 BROWN UNIT 2
131600 BROWN UNIT 2
131100 BROWN UNIT 3
131100 BROWN UNIT 3
131100 BROWN UNIT 3
131200 BROWN UNIT 3
131200 BROWN UNIT 3
131200 BROWN UNIT 3
131400 BROWN UNIT 3
131400 BROWN UNIT 3
131400 BROWN UNIT 3
131500 BROWN UNIT 3
131500 BROWN UNIT 3
131500 BROWN UNIT 3

Kentucky Utilities Company

End Month Reserve Amounts
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MAR-2013
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

5 4,434,131.86 §
426,859.82
-7,289.37
24,214,099.10
3,955,176.98
-1,060,455.56
4,461,286.80
692,335.91
-202,632.63
3,019,991.42
260,802.53
-5,338.89
328,232.54
35,045.75
-679.41
3,105,302.20
329,536.78
0.00
33,615,308.91
7,125,729.37
-736,482.86
2,109,633.62
207,460.49
-2,940.63
1,821,018.28
154,746.83
-3,325.35
18,282,164.21
1,428,747.41
-1,008,139.95
8,206,822.29
1,230,014.73
-337,011.06
1,249,156.23
60,830.37
-1,802.77
100,931.41
9,942.19
-168.03
12,934,044.85
1,370,797.54
-45,941.17
70,545,267.01
10,777,942.82
-4,184,981.1%
19,123,106.13
3,631,360.23
-1,218,543.87
6,041,444.75
542,064.66
-5,544.00

Qriginal Cost

4,691,723.68 -

46,742,177.77

7,539,203.67

3,791,268.35

432,577.58

45,344,564.30

331,574,427.71

29,308,888.08

2,205,368.19

41,001,985.28

12,739,092.58

2,438,317.17

126,938.06

37,875,970.08

241,284,754.38

45,421,220.95

8,754,697.99
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Kentucky Utilities Company
Reserve by Component Scott
As of March 2013

Reserve Category Co. Account Location End Month Reserve Amouuts Original Cost
LIFE RESERVE KU 131600 BROWN UNIT 3 MAR-2013 2,713,476.93 5,492,237.71
COST OF REMOVAL KU 131600 BROWN UNIT 3 MAR-2013 319,820.51
SALVAGE KU 131600 BROWN UNIT 3 MAR-2013 -10,089.99
LIFE RESERVE KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 1 MAR-2013 17,414,748.23 18,984,220.02
COST OF REMOVAL KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 1 MAR-2013 1,129,689.83
SALVAGE KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 1 MAR-2013 -6,488.55
LIFE RESERVE KU 131200 GHENT UNIT 1 MAR-2013 94,708,459.44 202,586,355.71
COST OF REMOVAL KU 131200 GHENT UNIT 1 MAR-2013 9,525.913.09
SALVAGE KU 131200 GHENT UNIT 1 MAR-2013 -2,046,149.86
LIFE RESERVE KU 131400 GHENT UNIT 1 MAR-2013 19,601,286.84 36,809,578.87
COST OF REMOVAL KU 131400 GHENT UNIT 1 MAR-2013 876,029.92
SALVAGE KU 131400 GHENT UNIT 1 MAR-2013 686,692.73
LIFE RESERVE KU 131500 GHENT UNIT 1 MAR-2013 8,150,574.39 9,023,170.94
COST OF REMOVAL KU 131500 GHENT UNIT 1 MAR-2013 157,271.66
SALVAGE KU 131500 GHENT UNIT 1 MAR-2013 -3,114.3%

LIFE RESERVE KU 131600 GHENT UNIT 1 MAR-2013 1,502,716.46 1,796,557.36
COST OF REMOVAL KU 131600 GHENT UNIT 1 MAR-2013 101,450.47

SALVAGE KU 131600 GHENT UNIT 1 MAR-2013 -702.00

LIFE RESERVE KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 1 SCRUBBER MAR-2013 6,610,796.24 8,436,672.67
COST OF REMOVAL KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 1 SCRUBBER MAR-2013 526,693.73

SALVAGE KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 1 SCRUBBER MAR-2013 -10,935.54

LIFE RESERVE KU 131200 GHENT UNIT 1 SCRUBBER MAR-2013 31,722,410.70 138,565,707.00
COST OF REMOVAL KU 131200 GHENT UNIT 1 SCRUBBER MAR-2013 2,525,996.76

SALVAGE KU 131200 GHENT UNIT 1 SCRUBBER MAR-2013 -1,357,913.63

LIFE RESERVE KU 131500 GHENT UNIT 1 SCRUBBER MAR-2013 3,400,606.01 12,144,071.97
COST OFREMOVAL KU 131500 GHENT UNIT 1 SCRUBBER MAR-2013 311,275.70

SALVAGE KU 131500 GHENT UNIT 1 SCRUBBER MAR-2013 -2,268.36 .

LIFE RESERVE KU 131600 GHENT UNIT 1 SCRUBBER MAR-2013 808,476.62 1,033,027.09
COST OF REMOVAL KU 131600 GHENT UNIT 1 SCRUBBER - MAR-2013 58,753.40

SALVAGE KU 131600 GHENT UNIT 1 SCRUBBER MAR-2013 -469.26

LIFE RESERVE KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 2 MAR-2013 13,331,496.06 15,990,624.69
COST OF REMOVAL KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 2 MAR-2013 900,466.63

SALVAGE KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 2 MAR-2013 -6,004.17

LIFE RESERVE KU 131200 GHENT UNIT 2 MAR-2013 65,939,602.95 134,854,349.30
COST OF REMOVAL KU 131200 GHENT UNIT 2 MAR-2013 5,696,004.36

SALVAGE KU 131200 GHENT UNIT 2 MAR-2013 -832,646.76

LIFE RESERVE KU 131400 GHENT UNIT 2 MAR-2013 19,290,245.90 31,643,001.71
COST OF REMOVAL KU 131400 GHENT UNIT 2 MAR-2013 1,401,551.65

SALVAGE KU 131400 GHENT UNIT 2 MAR-2013 -249.874.24

LIFE RESERVE KU 131500 GHENT UNIT 2 MAR-2013 10,457,649.93 13,898,088.50
COST OF REMOVAL KU 131500 GHENT UNIT 2 MAR-2013 244,175.26

SALVAGE KU 131500 GHENT UNIT 2 MAR-2013 9,647.08

LIFE RESERVE KU 131600 GHENT UNIT 2 MAR-2013 1,315,843.17 1,500,525.31
COST OF REMOVAL KU 131600 GHENT UNIT 2 MAR-2013 100,074.90

SALVAGE KU 131600 GHENT UNIT 2 MAR-2013 -600.18

LIFE RESERVE KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 2 SCRUBBER MAR-2013 12,284,563.91 15,817,337.72
COST OF REMOVAL KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 2 SCRUBBER MAR-2013 1,096,455.97

SALVAGE KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 2 SCRUBBER MAR-2013 0.00

LIFE RESERVE KU 131200 GHENT UNIT 2 SCRUBBER MAR-2013 51,755,777.67 68,034,078.49
COST OF REMOVAL KU 131200 GHENT UNIT 2 SCRUBBER MAR-2013 6,825,704.06

SALVAGE KU 131200 GHENT UNIT 2 SCRUBBER MAR-2013 -522,807.67
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Kentucky Utilities Company Scott
Reserve by Component
As of March 2013
Reserve Category Co. Account Location End Month Reserve Amounts Original Cost

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

131500 GHENT UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
131500 GHENT UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
131500 GHENT UNIT 2 SCRUBBER

131100 GHENT UNIT 3
131100 GHENT UNIT 3
131100 GHENT UNIT 3
131200 GHENT UNIT 3
131200 GHENT UNIT 3
131200 GHENT UNIT 3
131400 GHENT UNIT 3
131400 GHENT UNIT 3
131400 GHENT UNIT 3
131500 GHENT UNIT 3
131500 GHENT UNIT 3
131500 GHENT UNIT 3
131600 GHENT UNIT 3
131600 GHENT UNIT 3
131600 GHENT UNIT 3

131200 GHENT UNIT 3 SCRUBBER
131200 GHENT UNIT 3 SCRUBBER
131200 GHENT UNIT 3 SCRUBBER
131500 GHENT UNIT 3 SCRUBBER
131500 GHENT UNIT 3 SCRUBBER
131500 GHENT UNIT 3 SCRUBBER

131100 GHENT UNIT 4
131100 GHENT UNIT 4
131100 GHENT UNIT 4
131200 GHENT UNIT 4
131200 GHENT UNIT 4
131200 GHENT UNIT 4
131400 GHENT UNIT 4
131400 GHENT UNIT 4
131400 GHENT UNIT 4
131500 GHENT UNIT 4
131500 GHENT UNIT 4
131500 GHENT UNIT 4
131600 GHENT UNIT 4
131600 GHENT UNIT 4
131600 GHENT UNIT 4

131200 GHENT UNIT 4 SCRUBBER
131200 GHENT UNIT 4 SCRUBBER
131200 GHENT UNIT 4 SCRUBBER
131500 GHENT UNIT 4 SCRUBBER
131500 GHENT UNIT 4 SCRUBBER
131500 GHENT UNIT 4 SCRUBBER
131100 GREEN RIVER UNIT 3
131100 GREEN RIVER UNIT 3
131100 GREEN RIVER UNIT 3
131200 GREEN RIVER UNIT 3
121200 GREEN RIVER UNIT 3
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

55,913.95
10,332.21
-97.39
29,093,196.26
2,413,065.98
-15,635.68
138,044,584.77
14,879,085.48
-2,760,587.21
26,868,469.46
2,189,487.96
-374,856.04
22,692,381.81
534,842.97
-10,521.60
2,410,795.39
177,673.89
-1,260.18
26,545,401.30
4,925,213.81
-763,409.38
2,197,612.73
230,144.95
-5,977.98
14,410,660.42
1,129,740.75
-11,366.61
116,281,347.60
13,825,456.31
-3,175,092.57
31,204,607.29
2,865,236.18
-467,470.08
16,389,346.60
510,788.79
-8,827.32
2,734,986.22
227,600.50
-2,933.63
45,290,817.45
9,526,889.85
-1,569,282.01
785,384.33
79,144.11
-2,140.21
2,850,343.39
355,276.89
-2,959.65
8,968,330.55
1,068,440.15
-247,947.15

951,198.87

42,177,125.67

252,465,336.20

1

42,642,340.97

30,987,395.60

3,150,437.55

128,025,259.86

12,041,998.28

31,022,091.76

305,641,575.65

57,124,773.20

24,412,796.92

7,995,822.75

252,808,052.99

15,148,041.55

2,821,436.66

12,137,901.02



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
131400 GREEN RIVER UNIT 3

131400 GREEN RIVER UNIT 3

131400 GREEN RIVER UNIT 3

131500 GREEN RIVER UNIT 3

131500 GREEN RIVER UNIT 3

131500 GREEN RIVER UNIT 3

131600 GREEN RIVER UNIT 3

131600 GREEN RIVER UNIT 3

131600 GREEN RIVER UNIT 3

131100 GREEN RIVER UNIT 4

131100 GREEN RIVER UNIT 4

131100 GREEN RIVER UNIT 4

131200 GREEN RIVER UNIT 4

131200 GREEN RIVER UNIT 4

131200 GREEN RIVER UNIT 4

131400 GREEN RIVER UNIT 4

131400 GREEN RIVER UNIT 4

131400 GREEN RIVER UNIT 4

131500 GREEN RIVER UNIT 4

131500 GREEN RIVER UNIT 4

131500 GREEN RIVER UNIT 4

131600 GREEN RIVER UNIT 4

131600 GREEN RIVER UNIT 4

131600 GREEN RIVER UNIT 4

131100 GREEN RIVER UNITS 1| AND 2
131100 GREEN RIVER UNITS 1| AND 2
131100 GREEN RIVER UNITS 1| AND 2
131200 GREEN RIVER UNITS 1 AND 2
131200 GREEN RIVER UNITS 1 AND 2
131200 GREEN RIVER UNITS 1 AND 2
131600 GREEN RIVER UNITS 1 AND 2
131600 GREEN RIVER UNITS 1 AND 2
131600 GREEN RIVER UNITS 1 AND 2
131100 PINEVILLE UNIT 3

131100 PINEVILLE UNIT 3

131100 PINEVILLE UNIT 3

131200 PINEVILLE UNIT 3

131200 PINEVILLE UNIT 3

131200 PINEVILLE UNIT 3

131100 SYSTEM LABORATORY
131100 SYSTEM LABORATORY
131100 SYSTEM LABORATORY
131600 SYSTEM LABORATORY
131600 SYSTEM LABORATORY
131600 SYSTEM LABORATORY
131100 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2
131100 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2
131100 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2
131200 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2
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

2,942,705.35
444,091.47
-70,315.73
675,168.12
80,214.96
-57,237.86
97,044.14
9,769.23
-195.24
2,569,778.39
422,162.28
-7,739.28
20,244,146.98
3,061,082.90
-797,467.36
9,555,294.64
1,616,341.60
-349,750.90
1,814,325.89
117,913.35
-539.42
1,356,432.69
179,015.97
-4,422.03
2,729,230.61
590,875.93
2,173.41
1,775,105.64
-125,480.72
-2,435,849.66
86,169.40
30,114.18
-76.23
589,469.60
241.09

-19.37
1,423,832.71
16,721.46
-49,782.61
576,338.91
47,829.79
0.00
834,352.55
44,294.00
-220.21
20,501,990.49
937,200.21
113.28
50,930,835.00
18,855,952.67
-1,392,583.73

Original Cost

4,577,421.27

1,205,362.18

152,146.47

5,718,567.87

25,643,116.76

10,435,586.28

2,699,699.24

2,492,479.09

2,560,764.18

349,232.91

84,749.53

37,239.96

236,470.42

824,968.82

2,945,551.05

109,016,365.96

513,345,083.47



Reserve Category
LIFE RESERVE

COST OF REMOVAL
SALVAGE

LIFE RESERVE
COST OF REMOVAL

© SALVAGE

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

Co. Account Location

KU 131400 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2

KU 131400 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2

KU 131400 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2

KU 131500 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2

KU 131500 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2

KU 131500 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2

KU 131600 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2

KU 131600 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2

KU 131600 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2

KU 131100 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
KU 131100 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
KU 131100 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
KU 131200 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
KU 131200 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
KU 131200 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
KU 131500 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
KU 131500 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
KU 131500 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
KU 131100 TYRONE UNIT 3

KU 131100 TYRONE UNIT 3

KU 131100 TYRONE UNIT 3

KU 131200 TYRONE UNIT 3

KU 131200 TYRONE UNIT 3

KU 131200 TYRONE UNIT 3

KU 131400 TYRONE UNIT 3

KU 131400 TYRONE UNIT 3

KU 131400 TYRONE UNIT 3

KU 131500 TYRONE UNIT 3

KU 131500 TYRONE UNIT 3

KU 131500 TYRONE UNIT 3

KU 131600 TYRONE UNIT 3

KU 131600 TYRONE UNIT 3

KU 131600 TYRONE UNIT 3

KU 131100 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

KU 131100 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

KU 131100 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

KU 131200 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

KU 131200 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

KU 131200 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

KU 131400 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

KU- 131400 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

KU 131400 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

KU 131500 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

KU 131500 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

KU 131500 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

KU 131600 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

KU 131600 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

KU 131600 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2
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End Month Reserve Amounts Original Cost

MAR-2013 13,290,209.25 85,902,955.10
MAR-2013 2,105,942.46
MAR-2013 -118,183.56
MAR-2013 - 5,910,22831 44,392,390.03
MAR-2013 144,828.33
MAR-2013 -27,223.11
MAR-2013 262,716.98 5,462,836.29
MAR-2013 21,371.62
MAR-2013 264,71
MAR-2013 2,653,311.86 5,554,693.89
MAR-2013 133,925.30
MAR-2013 0.00
MAR-2013 11,532,334.28 72,693,117.53
MAR-2013 3,284,371.11
MAR-2013 -107,376.02
MAR-2013 : 662,875.97 1,415,469.10
MAR-2013 32,248.95
MAR-2013 -1,327.13
MAR-2013 1,335,687.98 1,507,859.44
MAR-2013 1,060,011.58
MAR-2013 -6,214.77
MAR-2013 1,695,706.62
MAR-2013 -306,179.18
MAR-2013 -3,196,466.50 846,765.20
MAR-2013 460,523.30
MAR-2013 " -66,070.69
MAR-2013 -1,444,409.70 0.00
MAR-2013 68,081.32
MAR-2013 23,053.93
MAR-2013 -1,133,722.30 24,678.67
MAR-2013 59,089.23
MAR-2013 -727.29
MAR-2013 -195,972.25 76,079.54
MAR-2013 412,515.87 583,381.44
MAR-2013 111,768.73
MAR-2013 0.00
MAR-2013 758,131.87
MAR-2013 0.00
MAR-2013 201,111.98 35,937.44
MAR-2013 342,019.57
MAR-2013 0.00
MAR-2013 -99,638.38 0.00
MAR-2013 177,131.22
MAR-2013 0.00
MAR-2013 -50,323.50 744.94
MAR-2013 10,247.86
MAR-2013 0.00
MAR-2013 -3,008.15 11,541.15

§ 1,337,266,821.89 § 3,700,269,621.60



Reserve Category
LIFE RESERVE

COST OF REMOVAL

SALVAGE

LIFE RESERVE

COST OF REMOVAL

SALVAGE

LIFE RESERVE

COST OF REMOVAL

SALVAGE

LIFE RESERVE
~COST OF REMOVAL

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

LGE
LGE

LGE.

LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE
LGE

Attachment to Response to AG-1 Question 156

Louisville Gas and Electric Company

Reserve by Component

As of March 2013

Location

131200 CANE RUN LOCOMOTIVE
131200 CANE RUN LOCOMOTIVE
131200 CANE RUN LOCOMOTIVE
131200 CANE RUN RAIL CARS
131200 CANE RUN RAIL CARS
131200 CANE RUN RAIL CARS

131100 CANE RUN UNIT 1
131100 CANE RUN UNIT 1
131100 CANE RUN UNIT 1
131200 CANE RUN UNIT 1
131200 CANE RUN UNIT 1
131200 CANE RUN UNIT 1
131400 CANE RUN UNIT 1
131400 CANE RUN UNIT 1
131400 CANE RUN UNIT 1
131500 CANE RUN UNIT 1
131500 CANE RUN UNIT 1
131500 CANE RUN UNIT 1
131600 CANE RUN UNIT !
131600 CANE RUN UNIT |
131600 CANE RUN UNIT 1
131100 CANE RUN UNIT 2
131100 CANE RUN UNIT 2
131100 CANE RUN UNIT 2
131200 CANE RUN UNIT 2
131200 CANE RUN UNIT 2
131200 CANE RUN UNIT 2
131400 CANE RUN UNIT 2
131400 CANE RUN UNIT 2
131400 CANE RUN UNIT 2
131500 CANE RUN UNIT 2
131500 CANE RUN UNIT 2
131500 CANE RUN UNIT 2
131100 CANE RUN UNIT 3
131100 CANE RUN UNIT 3
131100 CANE RUN UNIT 3
131200 CANE RUN UNIT 3
131200 CANE RUN UNIT 3
131200 CANE RUN UNIT 3
131400 CANE RUN UNIT 3
131400 CANE RUN UNIT 3
131400 CANE RUN UNIT 3
131500 CANE RUN UNIT 3
131500 CANE RUN UNIT 3
131500 CANE RUN UNIT 3
131600 CANE RUN UNIT 3
131600 CANE RUN UNIT 3
131600 CANE RUN UNIT 3
131100 CANE RUN UNIT 4
131100 CANE RUN UNIT 4
131100 CANE RUN UNIT 4
131200 CANE RUN UNIT 4

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
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54,399.77
3,348.01
-807.46
1,215,639.80
49,375.16
-30,586.19
4,746,910.02
306,825.77
0.00
1,134,483.72
87,689.23
0.00
124,530.36
33,546.50
0.00
2,211,400.99
124,782.32
0.00
19,513.71
4,017.91
0.00
1,953,731.77
152,471.00
0.00
124,871.56
25,455.46
0.00
19,435.57
1,493.00
0.00
1,202,115.58
20,484.99
403,041.77
5,665,258.40
252,726.43
0.00
1,043,904.04
112,310.57
0.00
962,328.68
42,526.00
0.00
1,263,623.59
56,033.00

0.00°
12,129.86
738.00
0.00
4,411,157.87
277,660.56
-4,015.03
21,628,502.59

Original Cost

51,549.42

1,501,772.81

4,233,239.31

1,052,271.11

106,008.54

1,883,656.75

38,746.19

2,102,422.11

132,275.60

19,998.97

1,238,068.17

3,536,934.29

705,479.63

581,177.52

766,540.46

11,664.48

4,088,483.52

31,551,928.83



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

131400 CANE RUN UNIT 4

131400 CANE RUN UNIT 4

131400 CANE RUN UNIT 4

131500 CANE RUN UNIT 4

131500 CANE RUN UNIT 4

131500 CANE RUN UNIT 4

131600 CANE RUN UNIT 4

131600 CANE RUN UNIT 4

131600 CANE RUN UNIT 4

131100 CANE RUN UNIT 4 SCRUBBER
131100 CANE RUN UNIT 4 SCRUBBER
131100 CANE RUN UNIT 4 SCRUBBER
131200 CANE RUN UNIT 4 SCRUBBER
131200 CANE RUN UNIT 4 SCRUBBER
131200 CANE RUN UNIT 4 SCRUBBER
131500 CANE RUN UNIT 4 SCRUBBER
131500 CANE RUN UNIT 4 SCRUBBER
131500 CANE RUN UNIT 4 SCRUBBER
131600 CANE RUN UNIT 4 SCRUBBER
131600 CANE RUN UNIT 4 SCRUBBER
131600 CANE RUN UNIT 4 SCRUBBER
131100 CANE RUN UNIT 5

131100 CANE RUN UNIT §

131100 CANE RUN UNIT 5

131200 CANE RUN UNIT 5

131200 CANE RUN UNIT 5

131200 CANE RUN UNIT 5

131400 CANE RUN UNIT 5

131400 CANE RUN UNIT 5

131400 CANE RUN UNIT 5

131500 CANE RUN UNIT 5

131500 CANE RUN UNIT 5

131500 CANE RUN UNIT 5

131600 CANE RUN UNIT 5

131600 CANE RUN UNIT 5

131600 CANE RUN UNIT 5

131100 CANE RUN UNIT 5 SCRUBBER
131100 CANE RUN UNIT 5 SCRUBBER
131100 CANE RUN UNIT 5 SCRUBBER
131200 CANE RUN UNIT 5 SCRUBBER
131200 CANE RUN UNIT 5 SCRUBBER
131200 CANE RUN UNIT 5 SCRUBBER
131500 CANE RUN UNIT 5 SCRUBBER
131500 CANE RUN UNIT 5 SCRUBBER
131500 CANE RUN UNIT 5 SCRUBBER
131600 CANE RUN UNIT 5 SCRUBBER
131600 CANE RUN UNIT 5 SCRUBBER
131600 CANE RUN UNIT 5 SCRUBBER
131100 CANE RUN UNIT 6

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

Page 166 of 4513

Scott

3,045,326.27
-557,403.35
8,499,250.08
770,828.38
-188,111.07
3,889,018.45
'421,262.08
-6,203.78
25281.39
4,995.04
-109.59
1,690,312.75
46,222.37
0.00
19,276,913.77
1,195,065.95
-113,580.60
2,176,136.30
74,547.55
0.00
16,543.29
516.94

0.00
5,879,111.68
526,514.25
-6,476.96
21,179,430.29
1,545,546.69
-404,243.69
7,383,732.64
831,507.63
-195,800.08
4,392,496.65
183,538.37
1,992.88
41,645.92
4,246.19
-121.23
2,216,292.35
165,225.92
-1,526.76
28,192,895.42
3,674,982.39
-472,386.26
2,899,496.99
237,193.32
-1,994.85
70,015.74
5,240.06
42.57
15,792,826.03
1,498,080.87

Original Cost

9,482,086.45

6,238,658.04

87,249.03

§21,432.87

17,108,610.71

987,945.29

6,464.30

6,288,069.71

40,924,342.77

7,989,782.63

9,634,597.05

96,972.33

1,696,435.28

28,112,261.04

2,216,498.71

47,299.47

28,395,743.36



Reserve Category
SALVAGE

LiFE RESERVE
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

* LIFE RESERVE
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
131200 CANE RUN UNIT 6
131200 CANE RUN UNIT 6
131200 CANE RUN UNIT 6
131400 CANE RUN UNIT 6
131400 CANE RUN UNIT 6
131400 CANE RUN UNIT 6
131500 CANE RUN UNIT 6
131500 CANE RUN UNIT 6
131500 CANE RUN UNIT 6
131600 CANE RUN UNIT 6
131600 CANE RUN UNIT 6
131600 CANE RUN UNIT 6

As of March 2013

Location

131100 CANE RUN UNIT 4 SCRUBBER
131100 CANE RUN UNIT 6 SCRUBBER
131100 CANE RUN UNIT 6 SCRUBBER
131200 CANE RUN UNIT 6 SCRUBBER
131200 CANE RUN UNIT 6 SCRUBBER
131200 CANE RUN UNIT 6 SCRUBBER
131500 CANE RUN UNIT 6 SCRUBBER
131500 CANE RUN UNIT 6 SCRUBBER
131500 CANE RUN UNIT 6 SCRUBBER
131600 CANE RUN UNIT 6 SCRUBBER
131600 CANE RUN UNIT 6 SCRUBBER
131600 CANE RUN UNIT 6 SCRUBBER
131200 MILL CREEK LOCOMOTIVE
131200 MILL CREEK LOCOMOTIVE
131200 MILL CREEK LOCOMOTIVE
131200 MILL CREEK RAIL CARS
131200 MILL CREEK RAIL CARS
131200 MILL CREEK RAIL CARS

131100 MILL CREEK UNIT 1
131100 MILL CREEK UNIT 1
131100 MILL CREEK UNIT 1
131200 MILL CREEK UNIT 1
131200 MILL CREEK UNIT 1
131200 MILL CREEK UNIT 1
131400 MILL CREEK UNIT 1
131400 MILL CREEK UNIT 1
131400 MILL CREEK UNIT 1
131500 MILL CREEK UNIT 1
131500 MILL CREEK UNIT 1
131500 MILL CREEK UNIT 1
131600 MILL CREEK UNIT 1
131600 MILL CREEK UNIT 1
131600 MILL CREEK UNIT 1
131100 MILL CREEK UNIT 1
131100 MILL CREEK UNIT 1
131100 MILL CREEK UNIT 1
131200 MILL CREEK UNIT 1
131200 MILL CREEK UNIT 1
131200 MILL CREEK UNIT 1

SCRUBBER
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
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-17,059.72
28,725,190.90
3,511,521.58
-850,757.02
11,016,461.37
1,302,751.69
-310,954.10
6,533,389.34
564,793.41
-11,529.01
1,433,077.79
177,151.71
-3,756.11
2,072,104.23
176,276.05
-1,705.41
27,405,571.56
3,236,435.15
-548,539.54
2,685,212.05
229,839.66
-1,912.23
48,474.28
3,568.08
-28.44
496,229.46
30,205.06
-9,129.75
2,297,446.36
74,562.75
-62,428.83
16,762,196.90
1,079,240.14
-15,703.11
34,194,203.39
3,304,798.53
-716,028.57
12,258,688.06
1,458,692.97
-334,991.51
8,468,457.01
866,376.97
-13,063.56
469,604.52
50,345.98
-612.30
1,902,045.20
103,092.30
-2,446.74
31,152,411.86
4,241,006.09
-836,705.92

Original Cost

55,499,130.57

16,790,474.14

12,678,009.77

2,992,481.83

2,004,301.96

32,497.476.72

2,199,914.62

31,568.91

613,424.43

2,965,011.63

19,618,883.67

56,338,810.59

15,042,452.95

15,502,209.29

758,151.11

1,709,710.58

43,620,446.48



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

LGE"

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
131100 MILL CREEK UNIT 2
131100 MILL CREEK UNIT 2
131100 MILL CREEK UNIT 2
131200 MILL CREEK UNIT 2
131200 MILL CREEK UNIT 2
131200 MILL CREEK UNIT 2
131400 MILL CREEK UNIT 2
131400 MILL CREEK UNIT 2
131400 MILL CREEK UNIT 2
131500 MILL CREEK. UNIT 2
131500 MILL CREEK UNIT 2
131500 MILL CREEK UNIT 2
131600 MILL CREEK UNIT 2
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
131100 MILL CREEK UNIT 3
131100 MILL CREEK UNIT 3
131100 MILL CREEK UNIT 3
131200 MILL CREEK UNIT 3
131200 MILL CREEK UNIT 3
131200 MILL CREEK UNIT 3
131400 MILL CREEK UNIT 3
131400 MILL CREEK UNIT 3
131400 MILL CREEK UNIT 3
131500 MILL CREEK UNIT 3
131500 MILL CREEK UNIT 3
131500 MILL CREEK UNIT 3
131600 MILL CREEK UNIT 3
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
131100 MILL CREEK UNIT 4

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
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5,982,526.62
457,696.53
-7,896.87
9,447,275.80
326,999.58
-8,924.70
25,582,542.93
2,985,450.59
-636,828.59
11,710,544.48
801,548.04
-289,150.47
5,150,549.43
447,971.15
-5,690.16
91,676.03
8,483.28
-103.56
1,551,976.82
104,951.92
-1,985.58
23,061,510.79
3,620,832.80
-741,457.19
4,919,430.86
367,642.83
-6,419.70
20,056,651.60
838,496.52
-21,799.01
66,336,158.11
8,077,707.74
-1,372,813.27
18,614,779.06
1,431,743.36
-690,000.36
12,336,740.92
873,059.07
-12,515.10
311,948.77
22,145.95
-294.96
465,723.53
25,983.66
-625.95
35,502,106.71
4,098,912.21
-737,664.96
3,197,788.64
199,437.83
-4,367.34
37,411,860.07

Original Cost

5,541,694.53

. 11,403,437.71

58,715,972.00

19,137,943.45

7,603,876.70

159,683.53

1,393,403.67

39,128,883.71

4,505,053.12

24,491,287.58

146,368,391.54

31,624,667.95

15,049,879.52

328,574.63

362,866.58

63,225,429.60

2,531,772.82

64,722,348.16



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

LGE 131100 MILL CREEK UNIT 4

LGE 131100 MILL CREEK UNIT 4

LGE 131200 MILL CREEK UNIT 4

LGE 131200 MILL CREEK UNIT 4

LGE 131200 MILL CREEK UNIT 4

LGE 131400 MILL CREEK UNIT 4

LGE 131400 MILL CREEK UNIT 4

LGE 131400 MILL CREEK UNIT 4

LGE 131500 MILL CREEK UNIT 4

LGE 131500 MILL CREEK UNIT 4

LGE 131500 MILL CREEK UNIT 4

LGE 131600 MILL CREEK UNIT 4

LGE 131600 MILL CREEK UNIT 4

LGE 131600 MILL CREEK UNIT 4

LGE 131100 MILL CREEK UNIT 4 SCRUBBER

LGE 131100 MILL CREEK UNIT 4 SCRUBBER

LGE 131100 MILL CREEK UNIT 4 SCRUBBER

LGE 131200 MILL CREEK UNIT 4 SCRUBBER

LGE 131200 MILL CREEK UNIT 4 SCRUBBER

LGE 131200 MILL CREEK UNIT 4 SCRUBBER

LGE 131500 MILL CREEK UNIT 4 SCRUBBER

LGE 131500 MILL CREEK UNIT 4 SCRUBBER

LGE 131500 MILL CREEK UNIT 4 SCRUBBER

LGE 131600 MILL CREEK UNIT 4 SCRUBBER

LGE 131600 MILL CREEK UNIT 4 SCRUBBER

LGE 131600 MILL CREEK UNIT 4 SCRUBBER

LGE 131100 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1

LGE 131100 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1

LGE 131100 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1

LGE 131200 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1

LGE 131200 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1

LGE 131200 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1

LGE 131400 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1

LGE 131400 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1

LGE 131400 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1

LGE 131500 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1

LGE 131500 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1

LGE 131500 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1

LGE 131600 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1

LGE 131600 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1

LGE 131600 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1

LGE 131100 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1 SCRUBBER
LGE 131100 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1 SCRUBBER
LGE 131100 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1 SCRUBBER
LGE 131200 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1 SCRUBBER
LGE 131200 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1 SCRUBBER
LGE 131200 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1 SCRUBBER
LGE 131500 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1 SCRUBBER
LGE 131500 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1 SCRUBBER
LGE 131500 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 1 SCRUBBER
LGE 131100 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2

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

Page 169 of 4513

Scott

2,441,446.05
-20,282.13
101,145,421.24
13,969,124.01
-1,945,811.47
27,029,229.76
2,551,971.47
-578,277.03
16,784,323.83
1,168,682.68
-8,387.72
2,559,224.79
218,615.50
100,649.30
4,787,566.45
334,758.89
-9,994.77
71,748,246.99
11,515,416.10
-2,998,595.65
5,510,485.98
419,033.47
-10,996.83
37,269.62
3,604.83
-103.11
60,899,015.88
3,424,354.18
-210,526.67
74,980,768.83
11,867,687.90
-6,519,825.27
23,699,239.66
2,998,395.85
-2,696,600.80
25,162,299.52
1,264,942.35
-78,663.30
1,242,335.65
69,525.91
-3,937.21
362,287.35
17,442.63
-374.06
45,903,561.58
3,779,604.36
.799,158.51
2,303,846.48
88,116.83
2,121.15
905,060.87
95,389.13

Original Cost

248,964,995.87

47,545,354.35

©25,408,519.68

7,712,076.69

8,206,136.67

121,962,425.49

5,864,978.88

74,850.95

114,983,553.64

224,328,588.37

57,367,284.02

49,077,274.60

2,917,377.71

493,909.53

63,713,946.52

2,736,920.21

26,524,359.40



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
131400 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2
131400 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2
131400 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2
131500 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2
131500 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2
131500 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2
131600 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2
131600 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2
131600 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2

LGE 131100 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
LGE 131100 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
LGE 131100 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
LGE 131200 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
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
7,342,457.13
3,834,783.44
-321,187.58
2,848,188.18
460,572.83
-22.210.93
413,944.02
48,433.62
-4,761.58
99,324.47
8,316.30
-102.76
493.62
53.89

0.00

844,743.68
455,198.23
-12,893.44

Original Cost

127,015,885.77

20,882,477.09

8,978,377.31

2,055,894.29

69,521.69

14,617,296.54

§ 1,213,596,236.33 § 2,172,396,293.47
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) Scott
Wiseman, Sara
From: Daly, Karen
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 12:38 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara; Riggs, Eric
Subject: FW: data questions
John,

Related to item 2,
2 The 2012 data is reflecting many “young” debit retirements that are displayed on the 2012

activity statement as additions.
a. Can you explain what is causing this issue?
b. How should the entries be corrected? Changing the debit retirements to additions?
¢. We can find many of the records in the database to account for the exact difference, but
this process is not 100%. Will LG&E provide the adjusting entries and/or amounts and
vintages? Or, do we need to develop a different plan?

This was the data issue with information coded incorrectly in 2012. We sent you a file last week with the “Full”
database, which also included a tab with correcting transactions for 2012 in it. Does this address your
question?

Also, the file should show all years that we have balances for remaining in our database.

Thanks!

From: John Spanos [mailto:jspangs@gfnet.com]

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 12:00 PM

To: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riges@|ge-ku.com>; Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@I|ge-ku.com>
Subject: data questions

Eric:

Are you still working on the surviving balances for item 2 of our data questions for LGE? | believe we were looking for
surviving balances on your system.

John

John J. Spanos | Senior Vice President

Gannett Fleming Valuation and Rate Consultants, LLC | 207 Senate Avenue, Camp Hill, PA 17011-2378
t 717.763.7212 x2246 | jspanos@ginet.com

Excellence Delivered As Promised

Gannett Fleming is I1SO 9001:2008 Certified.

www.gannettfleming.com | Stay connected: Twitter | Facebook | Linkedin | YouTube

PRINTING SUSTAINABILITY STATEMENT: Gannett Fleming is commitied to conserving natural resources and minimizing adverse environmental impacts
in projects. Accordingly, project documentation will be provided in electronic format only unless clients specifically request hard copies. Visit our website
to read more about our sustainability commitment.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments may contain confidential information for the use of the named addresseﬁlf yoy, are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review, disclosure, disse 8 , distribution
or copying of it or its contents is prohibited.
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i Scott
Wiseman, Sara
From: John Spanos <jspanos@gfnet.com>
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 1:33 PM
To: Riggs, Eric
Cc: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: LG&E and KU File

This is helpful for the reserve side but | was also leoking for the plant detail activity by account and vintage

From: Riggs, Eric [mailto:Eric.Riggs@Ilge-ku.com]
Sent: Monday, April 22,2013 2:16 PM

To: Spanos, John )., <jspanos@GFNET.com>

Cc: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@I[ge-ku.com>
Subject: LG&E and KU File

John,
Please see attached.

Thanks,
Eric Riggs
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. Scott
Wiseman, Sara
From: Riggs, Eric
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 1:51 PM
To: Gulley, Paul; Brown, Chris
Cc: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: Canal Substation Tour

Thanks Paul! We will keep your cell phone number handy in the event of any changes.

From: Guliey, Paul

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 1:31 PM

To: Brown, Chris <Chris.Brown@Ige-ku.com>; Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@Ige-ku.com>
Cc: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@Ige-ku.com>

Subject: RE: Canal Substation Tour

| will have an operator at Canal on 10/21/15 @ 13:30 to escort you on the property. Please make sure everyone in the
group have safety glasses and hardhat. Please keep me informed of any plan changes................

Thank you,

Faid £, Gulbey

Tearn Leadey Sulistation Field Cpevations
F606F Jenrings Lare

Lowisvitte, XY #0278

Cffice: 502 364-85652
Celt: 502 6436757
Faz: F67-5696

From: Brown, Chris

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 1:20 PM
To: Riggs, Eric; Gutley, Paul

Cc: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: RE: Canal Substation Tour

Please see if Paul Gulley can have someocne meet you there.

Chris

From: Riggs, Eric

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 1:07 PM

To: Brown, Chris <Chris.Brown@Ige-ku.com>
Cc: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@Ige-ku.com>
Subject: Canal Substation Tour

Chris,
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On Wednesday, October 21, Sara and [ will be taking John to tour Mill Creek, Cane Run, and Oh§) Is. We
have to finish the day up by going to the LG&E building and then to the airport. It looks like Canalcls the best
option to get an LG&E Substation in after Ohio Falls but before the LG&E Building.

Will you be able to have someone at Canal sub at 1:30 PM? The tour should not take more than 45 minutes.

Thanks,
Eric Riggs

From: Brown, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 7:26 AM
To: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs @lge-ku.com>
Cc: Clark, E{J <Ed.Clark@ige-ku.com>
Subject: RE: Substation Tours

On the way from Mill Creek to Cane Run is International sub. Canal is close to Ohio Falls but Seminiole is close to the
airport? '

From: Riggs, Eric

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 3:50 PM
To: Brown, Chris <Chris.Brown®@lge-ku.com>
Cc: Clark, Ed <Ed.Clark@lge-ku.com>
Subject: Substation Tours

Importance: High

Chris,

We have engaged John Spanos of Gannett Fleming to complete a deprecation study for the LG&E and KU. He
has requested to see 3-4 substations. We would like for you to recommend substations that are near or on the
way to other sites that John will be touring,

For Tuesday October 20™, We have schedule a trip to Brown Generating Facility, Lexington Operations Center,
and Ghent. If you could let us know what substations would work best along this route we would greatly
appreciate it. If you would provide a contact name and cell phone number, we could let that individual know
when we are headed in their direction.

For Wednesday, October 21%, We have scheduled a trip to Mill Creek, Cane Run, and Ohio Falls. We need to
be able to get John to the airport by 3:00PM. Is there a substation that you could arrange for us to see?

Thanks,

Eric Riggs
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. Scott
Wiseman, Sara
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 9:55 AM
To: Kinder, Debra
Cc: Riggs, Eric; Daly, Karen
Subject: FW: LG&E and KU File
Attachments: JSpanos - Steam Cost and Reserve as of March 2013 xlsx
Deb,

Would you please prepare this as of September 30, 2015? We will need it in the next day or twe to send it to Spanos, if
that is possible.

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
131200 BROWN UNIT |
131200 BROWN UNIT |
131200 BROWN UNIT 1
131400 BROWN UNIT 1
131400 BROWN UNIT 1
131400 BROWN UNIT 1
131500 BROWN UNIT |
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

MAR-2013.

MAR-2013
MAR-2013
MAR-2013
MAR-2013
MAR-2013
MAR-2013
MAR-2013
MAR-2013
MAR-2013
MAR-2013
MAR-2013
MAR-2013
MAR-2013
MAR-2013
MAR-2013
MAR-2013
MAR-2013
MAR-2013
MAR-2013

Page 177 of 4513
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$ 4434,131.86 §
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
45,941.17
70,545,267.01
10,777,942.82
-4,184,981.19
19,123,109.13
3,631,360.23
-1,218,543.87
6,041,444.75
542,064.66
-5,544.00

Original Cost

4,691,723.68
46,742,177.77
7,539,203.67
3,791,268.35
432,577.58
45,344,564.30
331,574,427.71
29,308,888.08
2,205,368.19
41,001,985.‘28
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

KU 131600 BROWN UNIT 3

KU 131600 BROWN UNIT 3

KU 131600 BROWN UNIT 3

KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 1

KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 1

KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 1

KU 131200 GHENT UNIT 1

KU 131200 GHENT UNIT 1

KU 131200 GHENT UNIT 1

KU 131400 GHENT UNIT 1

KU 131400 GHENT UNIT 1

KU 131400 GHENT UNIT 1

KU 131500 GHENT UNIT 1

KU 131500 GHENT UNIT 1

KU 131500 GHENT UNIT 1

KU 131600 GHENT UNIT 1

KU 131600 GHENT UNIT 1

KU 131600 GHENT UNIT 1

KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 1 SCRUBBER
KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 1 SCRUBBER
KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 1 SCRUBBER
KU 131200 GHENT UNIT 1 SCRUBBER
KU 131200 GHENT UNIT 1 SCRUBBER
KU 131200 GHENT UNIT 1 SCRUBBER
KU 131500 GHENT UNIT 1 SCRUBBER
KU 131500 GHENT UNIT 1 SCRUBBER
KU 131500 GHENT UNIT 1 SCRUBBER
KU 131600 GHENT UNIT 1 SCRUBBER
KU 131600 GHENT UNIT I SCRUBBER
KU 131600 GHENT UNIT I SCRUBBER
KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 2

KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 2

KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 2

KU 131200 GHENT UNIT 2

KU 131200 GHENT UNIT 2

KU 131200 GHENT UNIT 2

KU 131400 GHENT UNIT 2

KU 131400 GHENT UNIT 2

KU 131400 GHENT UNIT 2

KU 131500 GHENT UNIT 2

KU 131500 GHENT UNIT 2

KU 131500 GHENT UNIT 2

KU 131600 GHENT UNIT 2

KU 131600 GHENT UNIT 2

KU 131600 GHENT UNIT 2

KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
KU 131100 GHENT UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
KU 131200 GHENT UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
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

2,713,476.93
319,820.51
-10,089.99
17,414,748.23
1,129,689.83
-6,488.55
94,708,459.44
9,525,913.09
-2,046,149.86
19,601,286.84
876,029.92
686,692.73
8,150,574.39
157,271.66
-3,114.39
1,502,716.46
101,450.47
-702.00
6,610,796.24
526,693.73
-10,935.54
31,722,410.70
2,525,996.76
-1,357,913.63
3,400,606.01
311,275.70
-2,268.36
808,476.62
58,753.40
-469.26
13,331,496.06
900,466.63
-6,004.17
65,939,602.95
5,696,004.36
-832,646.76
19,290,245.90
1,401,551.65
-249,874.24
10,457,649.93
| 244,175.26
9,647.08
1,315,843.17
100,074.90
-600.18
12,284,563.91
1,096,455.97
0.00
51,755,777.67
6,825,704.06
-522,807.67

Original Cost

5,492,237.71

18,984,220.02

202,586,355.71

36,809,578.87

9,023,170.94

1,796,557.36

8,436,672.67

138,565,707.00

12,144,071.97

1,033,027.09

15,990,624.69

134,854,349.30

31,643,001.71

13,898,088.50

1,500,525.31

15,817,337.72

68,034,078.49
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
SALVAGE '
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

131200 GHENT UNIT 3 SCRUBBER.
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
79,1441
-2,140.21
2,850,343.39
355,276.89
-2,959.65
8,968,330.55
1,068,440.15
247,947.15

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

KU 131100 GREEN RIVER UNITS 1 AND 2
KU 131100 GREEN RIVER UNITS 1 AND 2
KU 131100 GREEN RIVER UNITS 1 AND 2
KU 131200 GREEN RIVER UNITS 1 AND 2
KU 131200 GREEN RIVER UNITS 1 AND 2
KU 131200 GREEN RIVER UNITS 1 AND 2
KU 131600 GREEN RIVER UNITS 1 AND 2
KU 131600 GREEN RIVER UNITS 1 AND 2
KU 131600 GREEN RIVER UNITS 1 AND 2
KU 131100 PINEVILLE UNIT 3

KU 131100 PINEVILLE UNIT 3

KU 131100 PINEVILLE UNIT 3

KU 131200 PINEVILLE UNIT 3

KU 131200 PINEVILLE UNIT 3

KU 131200 PINEVILLE UNIT 3

KU 131100 SYSTEM LABORATORY

KU 131100 SYSTEM LABORATORY

KU 131100 SYSTEM LABORATORY

KU 131600 SYSTEM LABORATORY

KU 131600 5YSTEM LABORATORY

KU . 131600 SYSTEM LABORATORY

KU 131100 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2
KU 131100 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2
KU 131100 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2
KU 131200 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2
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
-2,173.41
1,775,105.64
-125,480.72
-2,435,849.66
86,169.40
30,114.18
-76.23
589,469.60
241.09
-19.37

. 1,423,832.71

16,721.46
-49,782.61
576,338.91
47,829.79
0.00
834,352.55
44,294.00
-220.21
20,501,990.49
937,200.21
-113.28
50,930,835.00
18,855,952.67
-1,392,583.73

Original Cost

4,577,421.27

1,205,362.18

152,146.47

5,718,567.87

25,643,116.76

10,435,586.28

2,699,699.24

2,492.,479.09

2,560,764.18

349,232.91

84,749.53

37,239.96

236,470.42

824,963.82

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
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Page 181 of 4513
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

131100 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
131100 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
131100 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
131200 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
131200 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
131200 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
131500 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
131500 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
131500 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT 2 SCRUBBER
131100 TYRONE UNIT 3

131100 TYRONE UNIT 3

131100 TYRONE UNIT 3

131200 TYRONE UNIT 3

131200 TYRONE UNIT 3

131200 TYRONE UNIT 3

131400 TYRONE UNIT 3

131400 TYRONE UNIT 3

131400 TYRONE UNIT 3

131500 TYRONE UNIT 3

131500 TYRONE UNIT 3

131500 TYRONE UNIT 3

131600 TYRONE UNIT 3

131600 TYRONE UNIT 3

131600 TYRONE UNIT 3

131100 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

131100 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

131100 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

131200 TYRONE UNITS [ AND 2

131200 TYRONE UNITS I AND 2

131200 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

131400 TYRONE UNITS | AND 2

131400 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

131400 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

131500 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

131500 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

131500 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

131600 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

131600 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

131600 TYRONE UNITS 1 AND 2

End Month Reserve Amounts

MAR-2013
MAR-2013
MAR-2013
MAR-2013
MAR-2013 -
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

13,290,209.25
2,105,942.46
-118,183.56
5,910,228.31
144,828.33
-27,223.11
262,716.98
21,371.62
-264.71
2,653,311.86
133,925.30
0.00
11,532,334.28
3,284,371.11
-107,376.02
662,875.97
32,248.95
-1,327.13
1,335,687.98
1,060,011.58
“6,214.77
1,695,706.62
-306,179.18
-3,196,466.50
460,523.30
-66,070.69
-1,444,409.70
68,081.32
23,053.93
-1,133,722.30
59,089.23
-727.29
-195,972.25
412,515.87
111,768.73
0.00
758,131.87
0.00
-201,111.98
342,019.57
0.00
-99,638.38
177,131.22
0.00
-50,323.50
10,247.86
0.00
-3,008.15

Original Cost
85,902,955.10

44,392,390.03

5,462,836.29

5,554,693.89

72,693,117.53

1,415,469.10

1,507,859.44

846,765.20

0.00

24,678.67

76,079.54

583,381.44

35,937.44

0.00

744.94

11,541.15

$

1,337,266,821.89  § 3,700,269,621.60



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
131200 CANE RUN RAJL CARS

131100 CANE RUN UNIT 1
131100 CANE RUN UNIT 1
131100 CANE RUN UNIT 1
131200 CANE RUN UNIT [
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

4,233,239.81

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

Attachment to Response to

Lonisville Gas and Electric Company

Reserve by Component
As of March 2013

Location
131200 CANE RUN UNIT 4

131200 CANE RUN UNIT 4

131400 CANE RUN UNIT 4

131400 CANE RUN'UNIT 4

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
13110¢ CANE RUN UNIT 5 SCRUBBER
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
421,262.08
-6,293.78
25,281.39
4,995.04
-109.59
1,690,312.75
46,222.37
0.00
19,276,913.77
1,195,065.95
-113,580.60
2,176,136.30
74,547.55
0.00
16,543.29
516.94

0.00
5.879,111.68
526,514.25
-6,476.96
21,179,430.29
1,545,546.69
-404,243.6%
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
-42.57
15,792,826.03
1,498,080.87

Original Cost

9,482,086.45
6,238,658.94
87,249.03
821,432.87
17,108,610.71
987,949.29
6,464.30
6,288,069.71
40,924,342.77
7,989,782.63
9,634,597.05‘
96,972.33
1,696,435.28
28,112,261.04
2,216,498 71
47.,299.47

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
564,793 .41
-11,529.01
1,433,077.79
177,151.71
-3,756.11
2,072,104.23
176,276.05
-1,705.41
27,405,571.56
3,236,435.15
-548,539.54
2,685,212.05
229,839.66
-1,912.23
48,474.28
3,568.08
2844
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
2,446.74
31,152,411.86
4,241,006.09
-836,705.92

Original Cost

55,499,130.57
16,790,4.74.14
12,678,009.77
2,992,481.83
2,004,301.96
32,497,476.72
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
SALVAGE -

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
SCRUBRER

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

* 801,548.04

-289,150.47
5,150,549.43
447,971.15
-5,690.16
91,676.03
8,483.28
-103.56
1,551,976.82
104,951.92
-1,985.58
23,061,510.79
3,620,832.80
741,457.19
4,919,430.86
367,642.83

-6,419.70

20,056,651.60
838,496.52
-21,799.01
66,336,158.11
8,077,707.74
-1,372,813.27
18,614,779.06
1,431,743.36
-690,000.36
12,336,740.92
873,059.07
-12,515.10
311,048.77
22,145.95
-294.96
465,723.53
25,983.66
-625.95
35,502,106.71
4,098,912.21
-737,664.96
3,197,788.64
199,437.83
-4,367.34
37,411,860.07

Original Cost
5,541,694.53

11,403,437.71

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

Co, Account
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

LGE 131600 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT1 -
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
LGE 131500 TRIMBLE COUNTY UNIT | SCRUBBER

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
334,758.80
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
-799,158.51
2,303,846.48
88,116.83
2,121.15
905,069.87
95,389.13

Original Cost

248,964,995.87

47,545,354.35

25,408,519.68

7,712,076.69

8,206,136.67

121,962,425.49

5,864,578.88

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
COST OF REMOVAL _
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
-22,210.93
413,944.02
48,433.62
-4,761.58
99,324.47
8,316.30
-102.76
493.62
53.89

0.00

844,743.68
455,198.23
-12,893.44

Original Cost

127,015,885.77

20,882,477.09

8,978,377.31

2,055,894.29

69,521.69

14,617,296.54

$ 1,213,596,236.33 § 2,172,396,293.47
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. Scott
Wiseman, Sara
L
From: Daly, Karen _
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:45 AM
To: '[spanos@GFNET.com’
Cc: Wiseman, Sare; Riggs, Eric
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
c. We can find many of the records in the database to account for the exact difference, but
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

To: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@lge-ku.com>; Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@Ilge-ku.com>
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
t 717.763.7212 %2246 | jspanos@gfnet.com

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
in projects. Accordingly, project documentation will be pravided in electronic format only unless clients specifically request hard copies. Visit our website
to read more about cur sustainability commitment.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments may contain confidential information far the use of the named addressegfgyo are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in errar and that any review, disclosure, disse , distribution
or copying of it or its contents is prohibited.
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Wiseman, Sara Scott

From: John Spanos <jspanos@gfnet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:49 AM
To: Daly, Karen

Cc: . Wiseman, Sara; Riggs, Eric

Subject: RE: data questions

The file did resolve the issue for the question below, however, | did not see a balance file that shows all remaining
balances by vintage which would resolve the next item on the data question list.

From: Daly, Karen [mailto:Karen.Daly@Ige-ku.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:45 AM

To: 'jspanos@GFNET.com’ <jspanos@GFNET.com>

Cc: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@|ge-ku.com>; Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@!ge-ku.com>
Subject: FW: data questions

John,

Related to item 2,
2 The 2012 data is reflecting many “young” debit retirements that are displayed on the 2012

activity statement as additions.
Can you explain what is causing this issue?
How should the entries be corrected? Changing the debit retirements to additions?
We can find many of the records in the database to account for the exact difference, but
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
question? '

Also, the file should show all years that we have balances for remaining in our database.

Thanks!

From: lohn Spanos [mailto:jspanos@gfnet.com]

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 12:00 PM

To: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@Ige-ku.com>; Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@Ige-ku.com>
Subject: data questions

Eric:

Are you still working on the surviving balances for itern 2 of our data questions for LGE? | believe we were looking for
surviving balances on your system.

John

John J. Spanos | Senior Vice President
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Gannett Fleming Valuation and Rate Consultants, LLC | 207 Senate Avenue, Camp Hill, PA 17011-2378 Scott
t 717.763.7212 x2246 | jspanos@gfnet.com

Excellence Delivered As Promised
Gannett Fleming is ISO 9001:2008 Certified.
www.gannettfleming.com | Stay connected: Twitter | Facebook | Linkedin | YouTube

PRINTING SUSTAINABILITY STATEMENT: Gannett Fleming is commiited to conserving natural resources and minimizing adverse environmental impacts
in projects, Accordingly, project documentation will be provided in electronic format only unless clients specifically request hard copies. Visit our website
to read more about our sustainability commitment.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachrnents may contain confidential information for the use of the named addressee. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution
or copying of it or its contents is prohibited.

-- --- The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 8:07 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: Mill Creek Tour
Importance: High
Sara,

I have failed in getting anyone form Mill Creek to respond to email or meeting notice for John’s tour on
Wednesday morning. DO you have any pull or suggestions?

I have attempted to contact Mike Kirkland and Steve Legler.

Thanks,
Eric Riggs
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. Scott
Wiseman, Sara
" From: Riggs, Eric
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 8:28 AM
To: Betz, Alex
Ce: Harrison, Timothy; Clark, Ed; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: Tour of Ghent for Depreciation Consultant John Spanos
Alex,

Thank you very much for your help. Sara Wiseman, Property Accounting Manager and Ed Clark, Accounting
Analyst, will be driving Mr. Spanos to Ghent on Tuesday. Sara believes it would be best to let John pick out
what he would like to see. He has visited the facility before and we believe that by him picking out what he
would like to see on that day, we will finish the tour in a much quicker fashion.

Thanks again,
Eric Riggs

From: Betz, Alex

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:46 AM

To: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@Ige-ku.com>

Cc: Harrison, Timothy <Timothy.Harrison@lge-ku.com>

Subject: RE: Tour of Ghent for Depreciation Consultant John Spanos

Eric,

Tim Harrison and I will be meeting with you and Mr. Spanos next Tuesday. When you arrive, please enter through Guard
Gate ##4 (west/downriver end of property) and come to the new admin building (the guards can direct you if needed).
There is plenty of parking in front of the building. When you enter the building, just sign in with the receptionist and |
will meet you there. I may be giving you more info than you need, but if you haven’t been to Ghent in a while, it
probably looks much different than before.

Do you have a particular [ist of equipment that you would like to see? We have a lot of construction work taking place
with two unit outages so | would like to map out our plan ahead of time, if possible. If not, I'm sure we can figure it out
on Tuesday.

Thanks,

Alex

From: Riggs, Eric

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 3:55 PM

To: Riggs, Eric; Turner, Steven; Betz, Alex; Clark, Ed

Subject: Tour of Ghent for Depreciation Consultant John Spanos

When: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 2:30 PM-4,30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time {US & Canada).

Where: Ghent ‘ ’
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Alex, Steve, Scott

KU has hired John Spanos of Gannet Fleming to conduct a depreciation study of its assets. John has asked to
tour Ghent, similar to when he toured the facility on October 11, 2011. He would like a brief, high level
description of what has been done at the station since that time and tour some of the places within and around
the plant. I have scheduled two hours, but hope that the time needed is less. We will be arriving after touring
Brown in the moming and some KU Substations after that.

Please inform us if we need to let anyone else know about this visit.

Thanks,

Eric Riggs

Ed Clark

Sara Wiseman
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i Scott

Wiseman, Sara
-

From: John Spanos <jspanas@gfnet.com>
Sent: Woednesday, October 14, 2015 9:30 AM -
To: Wiseman, Sara
Cc: Riggs, Eric; Daly, Karen
Subject: RE: data questions
Sara:

The file that | received that addressed my questions did not include tabs marked as indicated below. Is it possible to
resend since | do not seem to have it

John

From: Wiseman, Sara [mailto:Sara.Wiseman@|ge-ku.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 8:53 AM

To: John Spanos (jspanos@gfnet.com) <jspanos@gfnet.com>

Cc: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@lge-ku.com>; Daly, Karen <Karen.Daly@Ige-ku.com>
Subject: FW: data questions

John,
Karen Daly provided this response to our remaining question on the retirements:

In the file you received last week, there are two tabs in the file marked KU by LOC-ACCT and LG&E By LOC-ACCT. This tab
is summarized by plant account, location, vintage year, and class year with totals. This shows our balances in the older
years. What information would be helpful to resolve this question?

Do we need to talk some on this? | am around all day today as is Eric. Karen is in training, but we can get her out of it to
get it resolved.

Sara

From: John Spanos [mailte:jspanos@gfnet.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:49 AM

To: Daly, Karen <Karen.Daly@lge-ku.com>

Cc: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman®|ge-ku.com>; Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@lge-ku.com>
Subject: RE: data questions

The file did resolve the issue for the question below, however, | did not see a balance file that shows all remaining
balances by vintage which would resolve the next item on the data guestion list.

From: Daly, Karen [mailto:Karen.Daly@lge-ku.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:45 AM

To: 'ispanos@GFNET.com' <jspanos@GFNET.com>

Cc: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@|ge-ku.com>; Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@|ge-ku.com>
Subject: FW: data questions

John,
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Related to item 2,

2 The 2012 data is reflecting many “young” debit retirements that are displayed on %%05512
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

To: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@Ige-ku.com>; Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@|ge-ku.com>
Subject: data questions

Eric:

Are you still working on the surviving balances for item 2 of our data questions for LGE? | believe we were looking for
surviving balances on your system. ‘

John

John J. Spanos | Senior Vice President

Gannett Fleming Valuation and Rate Consultants, LLC | 207 Senate Avenue, Camp Hill, PA 17011-2378
t 717.763.7212 x2246 | jspanos@afnet.com

Excellence Delivered As Promised

Gannett Fleming is ISO 9001:2008 Certified.

www.gannettfleming.com | Stay connected: Twitter | Facebook | Linked!n | YouTube

PRINTING SUSTAINABILITY STATEMENT: Gannett Fleming is committed to conserving natural resources and minimizing adverse environmental impacts
in projects. Accordingly, project documentation will be provided in electronic format only unless clients specifically request hard copies. Visit our website
to read more about our sustainability commitment,

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE; This email and any attachments may contain confidential information far the use of the named addressee. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution
or copying of it or its contents is prohibited.

- --- -- The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the
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
storage medium.,
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- The information contained in this transmission is intended 0n1$£% ihe
person or entity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidentia an& or private
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 10:16 AM
To: jspanos@gfnet.com; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: Resend of file

%

¥ic:

! - i3 *
é

PPL companles

John,

Here is the files again. Please call me if necessary to confirm that we are looking at the file the same
way.

Your password will be sent in a separate email to protect your account privacy.
Username: KTVHLXGNGW '

EID: 917

Download URL:
https:/feft.lge-ku.com

The login above will expire on 10/21/2015 12:00:00 AM

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

Wednesday, October 14, 2015 10:16 AM
jspanos@gfnet.com; Wiseman, Sara
Resend of file

PPL companies

John,

Here is the files again. Please call me if necessary to confirm that we are looking at the file the same
way.

Your username will be sent in a separate email to protect your account privacy,

Password: T2ZRxP8fW

EID: 917

Pownload URL:
hitps:/feft.lge-ku.com

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

This message was sent using GiobalSCAPE® Secure Ad Hoc Transfer system
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i Scott
Wiseman, Sara
1 P
From: Riggs, Eric
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 1:31 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara; Clark, Ed
Subject: Site Vists xlsx
Attachments: Site Vists.xlsx
Sara, Ed,

Please give this a quick read and see if I have left anything of importance out before I send it to John.

Thanks,
Eric
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Scott

Sara Wiseman - Cell Phone - 502-338-0886
Eric Riggs - Cell Phone - 502-551-1258
Ed Clark - Cell Phone - 502- 648-3784
John Spanos - Cell Phone - 717-448-9365

2015 October 19, 20, 21
Day 1 - October 19th - Monday
John's flight arrives around 11:10, he will take taxi to LG&E Building
Meet with Rusty, Chris, Dave, Scott, (Budget Issues)-Lunch 11:30-1:00
Travel to Auburndale Service Center 20 min.
Auburndale Service Center - 6900 Enterprise Drive - Paul Stratman 502-364-8724 1:30-2:30
Travel to 1306 Penile Road 10 min.

Gas - Mike Collins - 627-3191 - Cell 773-3563 (estimate 3 hours)
Penile City Gate Station, 1306 Penile Road 2:40 - 3:30
Cane Run 7 City Gate - CCGT pipeline (Next to Penile City Gate)

Travel to 4000 Blanton Road 10 min.
Blanton Lane Regulating Station - 4000 Blanton Road 3:40to 4:15
Travel to 3701 7th Street Road ‘10 min.
Saint Helens Regulating Station - 3701 7th Street Road 4:25 - 5:00
Travel to Marriot Hotel 20 min.

Day 2 - October 20th - Tuesday

Pickup at 7:00AM -1.5 hours to Brown 7:00
Brown - Sam Carr 859-748-4424, Cell 859-265-0583 8:30-10:00
Travel to HigbyMill Substation 40 min
HigbyMill Substation Tour - Kenneth Hill - cell 1-859-361-6132 _ 10:40-11:10
Travel to Toyota North 40 min
Toyota North Tour | 11:50-12:20
Lunch 12:30-1:15
Travel to Ghent : lhr 20 min
Ghent - Alex Betz - 502-347-4109, Tim Harrison 1-502 347-4026 2:35-4:30

Enter in at Gate 4 (west/downriver end of property - come to new admin bldg - sign in and
Alex and Tim will meet you there,

Travel timé to Marriott Hotel - Arrive 5:30 PM
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Scott

Day 3 - October 21st - Wednesday
Mill Creek - Joe Didelot cell 599-0724, Rosie Kielser cell 338-6998 - 14660 Dixie 7:30 - 9:30
Check in at Guard House, drive to Admin Bldg. 302 Conference Room

Cane Run - Dave Tummonds 449-8801, Nancy Bryant 449-8811 - 5252 Cane Run Road  10:00-11:30

Lunch
Ohio Falls - Kerry Johnson 627-2831 - 811 North 27th Street. 12:30-1:30
Canal Substation 2005 Northwestern Parkway - Paul Gulley cell 502-643-6784 1:30-2:15

Airport 3:00
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) Scott
Wiseman, Sara
From: Kinder, Debra
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 1:57 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Cc: Riggs, Eric; Daly, Karen
Subject: RE: LG&E and KU File

The file is saved in the 2015 Depreciation Study Miscellaneous folder as ‘KU and LGE Reserve by Component’. The
support is in the same place as ‘KU Reserve by Component Sept 2015 Working Papers’ and ‘LGE Reserve by Component
Sept 2015 Working Papers’.

Deb

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 9:55 AM

To: Kinder, Debra <Debra.Kinder@Ige-ku.com>

Cc: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@Ige-ku.com>; Daly, Karen <Karen.Daly@Ige-ku.com>
Subject: FW: LG&E and KU File

Debh,

Would you please prepare this as of September 30, 20157 We will need it in the next day or two to send it to Spanos, if
that is possible.

Thanks,

Sara

From: Riggs, Eric

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 2:16 PM

To: Spanos, John J. <jspanos@GFNET.com>

Cec: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman®@|ge-ku.com>
Subject: LG&E and KU File

John,
Please see attached.

Thanks,
Eric Riggs
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. Scott
Wiseman, Sara
From: Riggs, Eric
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 5:06 PM
To: Spanos, John J.
Cc: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: Site Visits
Attachments: Site Vists.xlsx
John,

Attached is the itinerary that we have set up for your visit, Please let us know if this meets your expectations. I
have two worksheets in this file. One is the detail for this upcoming visit, the second is a summary of your past
visits.

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
Meet with Rusty, Chris, Dave, Scott, (Budget Issues)-Lunch ' 11:30-1:00
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
Blanton Lane Regulating Station - 4000 Blanton Road 3:40 to 4:15
Travel to 3701 7th Street Road 10 min.
Saint Helens Regulating Station - 3701 7th Street Road 4:25 - 5:00
Travel to Marriot Hotel 20 min.

Day 2 - October 20th - Tuesday

Pickup at 7:00AM -1.5 hours to Brown 7:00
Brown - Sam Carr 859-748-4424, Cell 859-265-0583 - 8:30-10:00
Travel to HigbyMill Substation ‘ 40 min
HigbyMill Substation Tour - Kenneth Hill - cell 1-859-361-6132 10:40-11:10
Travel to Toyota North ‘ 40 min
Toyota North Tour | 11 :50-i2:20
Lunch 12:30-1:15
Travel to Ghent lhr 20 min
Ghent - Alex Betz - 502-347-4109, Tim Harrison 1-502 347-4026 2:35-4:30

Enter in at Gate 4 (west/downriver end of property - come to new admin bldg - sign in and
Alex and Tim will meet you there.

Travel time to Marriott Hotel - Artive 5:30 PM
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Scott

Day 3 - October 21st - Wednesday
Mill Creek - Joe Didelot cell 599-0724, Rosie Kielser cell 338-6998 - 14660 Dixie 7:30-9:30
Check in at Guard House, drive to Admin Bldg, 302 Conference Room

Cane Run - Dave Tummonds 449-8801, Nancy Bryant 449-8811 - 5252 Cane Run Road 10:00-11:30

Lunch
Chio Falls - Kerry Johnson 627-2831 - 811 North 27th Street. 12:30-1:30
Canal Substation 2005 Northwestern Parkway - Paul Gulley cell 502-643-6784 1:30 - 2:15

Airport 3:00
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: Scott
Wiseman, Sara
.
From: Stratman, Paul
Sent; Thursday, October 15, 2015 8:29 AM
To: Riggs, Eric
Cc: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: FW: Tour of Auburndale Service Center

Yes, I'll be sure that | am available for your tour.

From: Riggs, Eric

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 7:08 AM

To: Stratman, Paul <Paul.Stratman@lge-ku.com>
Cc: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@Ige-ku.com>
Subject: FW: FW: Tour of Auburndale Service Center

Paul,

Would someone from your area, or one of the other major areas be able to show us around?

Thanks,
Eric Riggs

From: Sanders, Tim

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 7:03 AM

To: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@lge-ku.com>

Subject: RE: FW: Tour of Auburndale Service Center

Nobody from Facilities.

Tim Sanders FMP

Facility Operations Supervisor
Auburndale Operations Center
Tim.Sanders@lge-ku.com
502-364-8479

From: Riggs, Eric

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 7:00 AM

To: Sanders, Tim

Subject: RE: FW: Tour of Auburndale Service Center

Tim,
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John'’s is not to arrive until 11:00 and has to meet with budget folks at the main office first. Is thegggsgmeone
else that can show John and us around?

Thanks,
Eric Riggs

From: Sanders, Tim

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 8:09 AM

To: Riggs, Eric

Subject: New Time Proposed: FW: Tour of Auburndale Service Center

When: Monday, October 19, 2015 1:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Auburndale Service Center

Eric, can we make this for 8:00. | will be out at East in a department budget meeting.
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. Scott
Wiseman, Sara
From: Daly, Karen
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 8:32 AM
To: Jjspanos@gfnet.com; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: Reserve Balances

| m
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PPL companies

John,

Attached are the reserve balances as of September 2015. We are still working on the database
information.

Thanks!
Karen & Eric

Your password will be sent in a separate email to protect your account privacy.
Username: JZKYRUESAI

EID: 143

Download URL:
https.//eft.lge-ku.com

The login above will expire on 10/22/2015 12:00:00 AM

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

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 11:07 AM
To: Ritchey, Stacy

Cc: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: RE: Gannett Fleming

Stacy,

Please go ahead and schedule us a shuttle pickup from the guard house. Based on your voicemail, it seems that
would be the best way to go.

Thanks for your help!
Eric Riggs

From: Ritchey, Stacy

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 6:13 PM
To: Riggs, Eric <Eric.Riggs@Ige-ku.com>
Subject: RE: Gannett Fleming

Eric,

Do you and the others want to drive to the admin building after checking in at the Guard House, or dc you prefer we
come down and get you?

Thanks,
Stacy

From: Riggs, Eric

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 11:42 AM
To: Ritchey, Stacy <Stacy.Ritchey@|ge-ku.com>
Cc: Didelot, Joe <Joe.Didelot@lge-ku.com>; Kiesler, Rosie <Rosie.Kiesler@lge-ku.com>; Wiseman, Sara
<Sara.Wiseman@Ige-ku.com>

Subject: RE: Gannett Fleming

Stacy,

The consultant’s name and firm is - John Spanos - Senior Vice President - Gannet Fleming Valuation and Rates
Consultants LLC.

Thanks for your help!
Eric Riggs
From: Ritchey, Stacy

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 11:10 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara <Sara.Wiseman@|ge-ku.com>




Attachment to Response to AG-1 Question 156

Page 211 of 4513
Cc: Didelot, Joe <joe.Didelot@|ge-ku.com>; Kiesler, Rosie <Rosie.Kiesler@|ge-ku.com>; Riggs, Eric <Eric.%é' @Ige—
ku.com>
Subject: Gannett Fleming

Sara,

I reserved a room in the new Administration Building for next Wednesday at 7:30 am. Joe will be representing Mill
Creek. You can check in at the Guard House and then drive to the Administration Building if you feel comfortable doing
so. If you prefer not to drive up here let me know, and we will arrange for transportation. Also, could you please send
me the correct spelling of the consultant’s name so { can let the guards know he is coming?

Thanks,
Stacy
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Scott
Wiseman, Sara

From: Daly, Karen

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 832 AM
To: jspanos@gfnet.com; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: Reserve Balances

lGEK’J

PPI. compmles

John,

Attached are the reserve balances as of September 2015, We are still working on the database
information.

Thanks!
Karen & Eric

Your username will be sent in a separate email to protect your account privacy.

Password: IR8ImeA

EID: 143

Download URL:
https://eit.ige-ku.com

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:25 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Cc: Hudson, Rusty
Subject: PE 2016 BP
Attachments: PE 2016 Working Budget Deprec 10.21.15.pdf

Sara, here is one of the two files far John Spanos. Rusty
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| 2015 Y 877 87 297 76
2.3 2.3 3.0 (0.3)
t 2016 Y 68.9 68.9 36.3 32.3 ;
1 2016 Y 714 71.1 26.7 40.7
(2.2) (2.2) 9.6 (8.4)
12017/2019 Y 28.0 28.0 - 2.2
2017 Y LAY A AN - 0.1
16.3 16.3 - 2.1
Y - - - -
(16.3) (16.3) - -
2023 Y 18.7 18.7 1.5 6.4
| 2024 Y 174 17 0.3 87,
1.6 16 1.2 (2.3)
il (includes Ph I) 213.8 213.8 128.7 48.2 .
ill (includes Ph I) 2116 2116 114.3 571 .
2.2 2.2 14.4 (9.0)
2014 N 5.1 5.1 5.1 -
2014 N 41 41339 0.2
1.1 1.1 1.3 (0.2)
- 2016 N 16.6 16.6 8.3 53
Jlosure 2016 N 24.6 246 8.0 5.0
(8.0) (8.0) 0.3 0.3
CGT CR 2015) 21.7 21.7 13.4 5.3
CGT CR 2015) 287 287 119 5.2
" (6.9) (6.9) 1.6 0.1
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2014
(0.8) (0.8) Page £150f4513 4 4y
-]0 37) T 2025 306 26.0 - _—_G_SCOﬂ—_..—“—
-0 37) 2025 30.6 26.0 - -
| (Scenario 37) 2028 104.2 - - o
' (Scenario 37) 2028 104.2 - - -
i 476.2 3675 3203 T 178
496.6 387.9 321.7 | 24.7
(20.4) (20.4) (1.4) (7.1)
T 2019 - 91.8 586 - 8.6
2022 126.5 69.8 - -
B (34.6) ms - 6.6
2019 80.2 80.2 -
sport 2022 100.8 87.7 - -
o (20.6) (7.4) - -
nsion 1721 138.8 - 8.6
nsion 227.3 157.5 -
(55.2) (18.7) - 6.6
i 2010 28.3 28.3 - 283 T
2010 28.3 28.3 28.3 -
’ o 2018 148.1 T 14841 154 51
oject 2018 168.0 168.0 155 7.6
o S 19.8) (19.8)  (0.1) (2.5)
) 2017 152.3 152.3 - 202
2018 154.7 154.7 - 2.2
(2.4) 4 - _18.0
2017 21,5 21.5 7.2 -
2018 21.6 21.6 7.2 -
e Q1) 0.1 - -
2027 60.4 60.4 - -
yject 2024 67.9 27.2 - -
(7.5) 33.2 - )
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Aitduhmenﬁo—Resgonse-to
201z ¥ i 59 Page 216 of 4513
- i i 538.7 4195 598 SCott 253
) 568.5 408.6 59.9 9.8
(29.8) 10.9 (0.1) 15.5
"""""" 1,422.4 1,1612 8222 103.0
1,532.6 1,194.2 507.7 96.8
(110.2)]
2011 887.0 887.0 884.0 30
2011 890.1 890.1 889.1 1.0
(3.1) @ (5.1) 2.0
) 2014 6.7 6.7 6.7 -
2014 8.3 8.3 6.7 1.7
0 (1.7) R L7 4 )
- i 2017 139.0 139.0 103.9 15.3
2017 139.0 139.0 99.4 14.5
0.0 ) 0.0 45 08
""" 2015 562.5 562.5 532.1 30.4
2015 529.0 529.0 514.9 14.1
B 33.5 B 33.5 17.2 16.3
2 x 1) 2021 816.5 816.5 5.6 0.3
1) 2029 863.0 9.6 5.8 0.3
(46.5) 8068 (02 T
) 2016 35.0 35.0 0.3 9.9
2016 29.2 29.2 0.2 20.0
5.8 5.8 0.1 (10.0)



2020 I-\lldb emmﬂeﬁegnse—to Aerﬁ‘ -Question 156~

S (1 6) Pagg ‘%17 of 4513 QOIO)

T T o 2021 o 123 12,3 - ~SeottT
' 2021 11.5 11.5 0.0 0.0
07 0.7 B CAY) e (1Y)

I 2022 o 12.3 123 - -

2022 16.0 16.0 _ 0.0 0.0
i ) (3.7} (3.7) 0.0y (0.0)
8.6 8.6 - 4.8

‘ing 14.1 14.1 - 0.1
N I (5.5} G5 - AT

5.0 5.0 - 5.0
e R _(50) X R X

84.5 64.5 1.9 11.3
86.2 86.2 1.9 8.7
(21.7) (21.7) (0.1) 2.6

e R = T s -
0.3 0.3 0.3 -
Non ECR 2015 4.9 4.9 4.9 -
Non ECR 2015 5.1 5.1 5.0 0.1
) 80 (0.1) o 01
vices 2013BP) 2017 34.3 34.3 3.8

k to Gen Services 2016BP) _ - - - -
e 34.3 ) 34.3 - 3.8

3P - Paddys) L 2018 35.3 35.3 -

sen services 2016BP) ‘ - - - -
35.3 35.3 - -

tal Before Env. Compl.  4,0085 3747.4 2,069 1772
tal Before Env Compl. 4,082.8 2,891.0 2,031.0 157.2
(74.2) 856.3 30.9 20.1
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Vlitigaﬁsnﬁ § U, : - — R S
litigation . - - - -

2016 Y T o8 ' 91.8  59.2 © 325
2016 Y 91.7 91.7 58.3 29.6
0.0 00 0.9 3.0

rownTotal S 98 91.8 59.2 325
rown Total _ 91.7 91.7 £8.3 29.6
0.0 0.0 0.9 3.0

178.3 1783 1413 371
165.1 165.1 133.3 28.7

2015
2015

133 13.3 79 8.3
1.5 1.5 1.5 -
1.5 1.5 1.5 -

At 5013
litigation 2012

<< <<

179.8 ' 179.8 1428 37.1
166.6 166.6 134.8 28.7



Attt
X

litigation
litigation

litigation
fitigation

fitigation

bt Total T

hent Total
JFF

JFF

/FF
JFF

2012
2012

sl

2014

T

2012

5014

2014

561

2012

< =<

< <

2015
2015

2015

2015

S s ) A

652

 650.7

8.5

154.6
{86}
171.8
186.0
(143

1.2
1.2

1729 1729
187.2 187.2
43y o (343

150.8
155.1

1.2
1.2

156.3
(4.3)

664.7
(14.0)

163.7
218.8
(55.2)
163.7
218.8

176.8
190.3
(13.5)

176.8
190.3

8.5

154.6
(8.6)
o8
186.0

o (43

1520

. (13.9)

43

_ (95.2)

1.2
1.2

150.8
155.1
43

1.2
1.2

156.3

650.7
664.7
(14.0)

163.7
218.8

163.7
218.8

176.8
190.3

176.8
190.3

et

(55.2)
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- scott .

87.0

170.9
172.4
(1.5).

1.2
1.2

173.6
a8
142.0
137.9
4.0
12
1.2

138.2
4.0

534.6
1.2

1241
141.3
(17.2)
124.1

141.3

137.5
118.8
_18.8

118.8

RS S

1432

5358

e
57.0

73
0.8
12.6
(11.8)



raluation
raluation

.
JFF

Ingrade
‘ngrade

1g ECR

ill Creek Total

lill Creek Total

t)

\ir

2015
2015

- 2014

2014

2012
2012

2015

1.0

321.2

303

3116
354.5
(42.9)

22

2.2

S 3139

356.7

1.0

321.2

3116
354.5
2.2

356.7

11,8086
1,964.6
(156.0)

3.2
3.2

3.4

9517
1,093.7
(142.1)

114.4
0.0

1,964.6
(156.0)

(303)

(42.9)

429

©2)
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751
71.3

281.5
3241
@427
2.2
2.2

2837
326.4

- Scott “1‘0

165.3
165.0
0.3

20.8

.06

(0.1)

2525

306.9
(54.5)

- 60.3

50.1
10.2

~ 456.2

501.1
(44.9)
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Cntrl Injection Sys - Brown 3 Y ) F o AG-1-Question-156 -

Cntrl Injection Sys - Brown 3 2016 Y 0.1 0.1 Page 221 of 4513
Eritri frgection Sys - Ghent 1 v . 22 T T
Cntrl Injection Sys - Ghent 1 2016 Y 1.4 1.4 - -
O €. SR LR - -
Chti Trection Sys - Ghent' 3 ~ - e AL T T
Cntrl Injection Sys - Ghent 2 2016 Y 1.4 1.4 - -
S .05 R 005, T -

Y 1.4 1.4 - -

Las A

cntrl Injection Sys - Ghent 3
Cntrl Injection Sys - Ghent 3~ 2016
TR ST G T v - ! : ]
Cntrl Injection Sys - Ghent 4 2016 Y 1.4 1.4 - -
(1.4) (1.4) - -
Y

Cntrl Injection Sys - Mill Creek 1/2 - - _ :
Cntrl Injection Sys - Mill Creek 1/2 2016 1.8 1.8 - -
e L) R A 1) - -
Cntrl Injection Sys - Mill Creek 3 -,

Cntri Injection Sys - Mill Creek 3 2016

Cntrl Triection Sys - Mill Greekd Ty e e T T
Cntrl-Injection Sys - Mill Creek 4 2016 Y 1.3 1.3 - -

Crirl Injection Sys = Trimble Co 1 Ney T I
Cntrl Injection- Sys - Trimble Co 1 (Net) 2016 Y 0.4 0.4 - -
0y QA T
- Mercury Cntrl Injection Sys - - - -
-« Mercury Cntrl Injection Sys 10.6 10.6 - 0.5

(10.6) (10.6) - (0.5)

Sier Redireuiation G e e
ater Recirculation 2018 Y 10.4 10.4 - -
104 04
ater Recirculation (Net) Y - - -
ater Recirculation {Net) 2018 Y 8.6 8.6 - -
e BB B8 -
Improvements Y - - -
Improvements 2017 Y 9.0 9.0 - -

B CE)  1) L R



Reuse) - Ghent 2020 Y S% 29'1 6 AG- 1Que8tlon 156”“1.?'

%/ Benef Reuse) 2019-2022 Y 365.5 365.5 Page 22 of 4513 1.0
Reuse) ~ Green River 2020 Y 38.2 382 -
(2) {W/ Benef Reuse) 2018 Y 56.8 _ 56.8 - 1.2
Reuse) - Pineville 2019 Y 4.5 4.5 - o
(W/ Benef Reuse) 2019 Y 8.0 8.0 - .
Reuse) - Tyrone 2019 Y 5.0 50 - -
W/ Benef Reuse) 2019 Y 13.1 13.1 - -

ey ey - -

Reuse) “Canc i~ T o016 YT 05 0E e
1) (W/ Benef Reuse) 2016 Y - - - -

B - S
Y 46.3 ' 46.3 0.1 0.7
Y 189.9 189.9 - 1.6
e e e 1436) (1438 01 (10
‘Reuse) - Trimble 2020 Y 103.6 103.6 0.1 0.8
) (2) (W/ Benef Reuse) 2020-2023 Y 218.3 218.3 - 0.9
S MM M4y e 02
Reuse) - Engineering - - - -
(W/ Benef Reuse) - - - -

Reuse) - Mill Grealc T T T sy
1) (W/ Benef Reuse) 2017-2020

ECR (4.8) (4.8) - -

NiTH BensfRousey 7 . i B
N/ Benef Reuse) - 953.0 953.0 - 4.8
(430.1) (430.1) 0.4 (1.3)



ant
hent

ien River
reen River

e Run
ane Run

Creek / KPDES

iil Creek

nble (Net)
imble (Net)

digs T

:udies Prelim Surv
19

ater

y - Brown

y - Brown

y - Ghent
y - Ghent

y - Mill Creek

y - Mill Creek

e TR (Net) e

y ~ Trimble (Net)

y - Studies
y - Studies

esi6n
ke 316b

2018/2021
2020

50567

2020

2020

2018
2018
